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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.

PESHAWAR.

APPEAL NO. 1309/2014

(Habib-ur-Rahman Sandeela -vs- Chief Minister, Khyber 
Pakhtunkhwa, Chief Minister’s Secretariat Peshawar and others).
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JUDGMENT
18.02.2016

ABDUL LATIF. MEMBER:

Appellant with counsel (Mr. Khushdil Khan, Advocate) and

Mr. Saghir Musharaf, AD alongwith Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt,

Additional Advocate General for respondents present.'"'

The instant appeal has been filed by the appellant under 

Section-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Act-1974

2.

( against the impugned order dated 2U‘ July 2014 thereby imposed 

major penalty of “Removal from service” upon the appellant with 

immediate ■ effect against which he filed departmental appeal before 

the respondent No.l on 04.08.2014 but the same was not disposed off 

by the appellate authority (respondent No.l) within statutory period. 

He prayed that on acceptance of this appeal the impugned order dated

21.07.2014 thereby imposed major penalty of removal from service 

upon the appellant may graciously be set aside and appellant may 

kindly be reinstated into service with all back benefits.
y/*

Brief facts giving rise to the instant appeal are that the3.
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appellant was appointed as Photographer (BPS-11) on 17.11.1982

than promoted as Liaison Officer (BPS-16) Later on, when this post

was abolished than he was adjusted against the post of Assistant 

Director Population Welfare Officer (BPS-16). I the year 2010 he

was promoted as Assistant Director/ Deputy District Population

Welfare Officer (BPS-17). That respondent No. 2 at the instance of

respondent No. 3 initiated disciplinary proceedings against the

appellant on flimsy, baseless and concocted allegations/charges and

also placed him under suspension by order dated 21.02.2013 then

issued him charge sheet with statement of allegations on 26.02.2013

thereto he submitted reply on 06.03.2013. The enquiry was carried out

by Mr. Islam Zaib the then Additional Secretary P&D FATA and at

the conclusion of enquiry, the enquiry officer minor penalty. That at 

the conclusion of 2"^ enquiry conducted by Mr. Ahmad Khan Orakzai,

enquiry officer who recommended major penalty in terms of demotion

to lower grade. In pursuance of which the respondent No. 2 issued
i

show cause notice to the appellant vide letter dated 21.10.2013
•'?.r
•V.

alongwith copy of findings and recommendations of the enquiry
•5

officer. The appellant submitted a detailed reply of the show cause

notice of 5.11.2013. That respondent No. 3 issued a notification dated

21.07.2014 whereby imposed major penalty of removal from service

upon appellant with immediate effect against which he filed

departmental appeal before the respondent No. 1 on 5.8.2014 which

was responded, hence the present service appeal.

4. The learned counsel for the appellant argued that the appellant 

proceeded against for the charges of illegal appointments and charge 

sheet comprising of eleven charges was served upon him. Mr. Islam

t
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Zaib, Additional Secretary FATA was appointed as Enquiry Officer

who conducted enquiry, compiled his enquiry report, recommended

penalty of minor punishment against the appellant to the Competent

Authority. He further argued that the Competent Authority without 

recording any reasons or justification ordered 2"^ enquiry for the same

charges and Mr. Ahmad Khan Orakzai Deputy Secretary, Home

Department, was appointed as Enquiry Officer who conducted the

enquiry and submitted his report wherein he recommended imposition

of major penalty of reduction to lower grade to the Competent

Authority. He further argued that the Competent Authority without

recording any cogent reason/justification issued a show cause notice

wherein he proposed imposition of major penalty of removal from

service on the appellant. He contended that this action on the part of

the Competent Authority was in clear departure from Rule-14 of the

E&D Rules-2011. He further contended that under the law/rules

Competent Authority had no power to conduct 2”^ enquiry if the 

charge or charges were proved in the enquiry and therefore 

ordering of the 2”^ enquiry against the appellant was based on

malafide which was not sustainable under the law and added that the

authority had misused his powers and in this regard relied upon 2004

SCMR 316, 2005-SCMR 1617 and 2006 PLC (C.S) 456. He further

argued that the Competent Authority totally ignored the 

recommendation of enquiry and 2"‘^ enquiry as well and hence 

acted in an arbitrary manner. Moreover no reasons or justification in

support of his disagreement with enquiry officer was recorded by the

Competent Authority. Similarly departmental appeal of the appellant

was not decided as required under the rules. He in this regard relied

upon 2011 PLC (C.S) 501, 1996 SCMR 248, 2004 PLC (C.S) 725,

I
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2000 PLC (C.S) 346 and Sec-2 (a) of the General Clauses Act, 1897.

He prayed that the impugned orders being defective in law may be set

aside and the appellant may be reinstated into service with all back

benefits.

The learned Addl: AG resisted the appeal and argued that all5.

codal formalities under the law were fulfilled in conducting the

enquiry against the appellant. He further argued that Competent

Authority in its discretion could order de-novo enquiry if he was not

satisfied with the findings of the enquiry officer or committee and he 

was not bound to record reasons for conducting the 2"^ enquiry. He

relied on 1999 SCMR 2341. He prayed that the appeal being devoid of

any merits may be dismissed.

A Arguments of learned counsels for the parties heard and record6.

perused with their assistance.

.• i!•
From personal of the record it transpired, that the enquiry 

officer recommended imposition of minor punishment while 2"^^

7.

enquiry officer recommended major punishment of reduction to lower

scale against the appellant. In contrary to the above, major penalty of

removal from service was imposed on the appellant where against he

approached the appellate authority but unfortunately the departmental i

appeal of the appellant was not decided as required under the

law/rules. From perusal of the case record it transpired that Competent

Authority did not record reasons or justifications for not agreeing with

the recommendations of the enquiry officer nor was any notice for

enhancement of the penalty served on the appellant. It is further

/ --1
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observed that adequate opportunity of defense was not provided to the

appellant and hence endjof justices could not be met. Furthermore^ in 

view of the conflicting reportjof the enquiry officeriand denial of

opportunity of defense to the appellant major penalty of removal from

service seemed to be a harsher punishment keeping in view the long

service of the appellant. In the,'.circumstances, we feel convinced to

interfere in the case by setting aside the impugned order and by

reinstating the appellant in service. The Competent Authority is at

liberty to conduct de-novo enquiry against the official strictly in

accordance with law and rules providing him full opportunity of

defense and fair trial which shall be completed within a period of sixty

days after receipt of this judgment. The intervening period will be

decided subject to outcome of the de-novo enquiry. The appeal is

disposed off in the above terms. Parties are left to bear their own

costs. File be consigned to the record room.

'6-
(ABDUL LATIF) 

MEMBER

(PIR BAKHSH SHAH) 
MEMBER

ANNOUNCED
18.02.2016

\
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Counsel for.the appellant submitted an application for/eaiiy08.01.2016 -.■ -'i
,-r.

4'-
-ihearing reason mentioned therein. Application allowed; To come

up for arguments on 04.02.2016 instead of 8.04.2016. Pafties'may

be informed accordingly. ■’T'

.i

Member
i ■

>*,

04.02.2016 - Appellant with counsel (Mr. Khushdil Khan, 

Advocate) and Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Addl. A.G 

with Saghir Musharaf, AD for the respondents present. 

Arguments heard. To come up for order on •t.
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None present for appellant. Mr. Taus Khan, Supdt. for respondent 

No. 4 alongwith AddI: A.G for all respondents present. Written reply not 

submitted. Requested for further time to submit written reply. To come 

up for written reply on 25.6.2015 before S.B.

07.05.2015

0^
MEMBER

None present for appellant. Mr. Taus Khan, Supdt. alongwith 

AddI: A.G for all respondents present. Written reply not submitted. 

Requested for further adjournment. Last opportunity granted. To come 

up for written reply/comments on 30.9.2015 before S.B.

25.06.2015

Appellant in person and Mr. Sagheer Mushaffar, ADO alongwith 

AddI: A.G for respondents present. Para-wise comments by respondents 

No. 2, 3 and 4 submitted. The Learned AddI: A.G relies on the same on 

behalf of respondent No. 1. The appeal is assigned to D.B for rejoinder and 

final hearing for 21.12.2015.

30.09.2015

• iI

Ch

Clerk 10 counsel lor the appellant and Mr. Ziaullalp GP lor21.12.2015

respondents present. Rejoinder submitted. To come up lor

arguments on

h
Member
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Go-unsel for the appellant present and h^rd. 

Contends that the appellant was a District popnlation
Officer and was removed from service vide impugned

%
order dated SI.7.2014 against which departmental 

appeal dated 5.8.2014 was preferred which remained 

un-responded.

3.- 16.01.2015 m

That after first inquiry minor penalty was 

recommended against the appellant which was . not ^ 

approved by the authority and a second charge 'sheet 

on the same allegation was issued against the appellant 

and, after the second inquiry, the appellant was 

recommended for demotion to lower grade which 

.. . report of the inquiry officer was also neglected by the
authority and, without any cogent reasons, the 

appellant was removed from service vide the impugned- 

order referred to above. That neither the inqiiiry was 

conducted in the prescribed manners nor the 

punishment was awarded keeping in view the 

mandates of law. That the appeal is preferred within 

the prescribed time hmitation.

Appellant Deposited 
Security & Process Fee .
Rs.... .^.^.9./.^:..... Bank
Receipt is Attach^ with File.

V i

1.

Points urged need consideration. Admit. Subject 
to deposit of security and process fee, notice be issued 

to respondents, for 7.5.2015.

Chairman.

-

/
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWARy

‘It-r
Service Appeal No. /2014

Habib-ur-Rahman Sandeela Appellant
i

Versus

The Hon’ble Chief Minister, 
of KP & others...................... Respondents

INDEX

litEammi
Memo of Service Appeal
Copy of notification thereby appellant
was placed under suspension________
Copy of letter thereby Charge sheet 
and statement of allegations was 
served upon appellant.

1. 1-8

2. 21.02.2013 A 0-9

3. 22.02.2013 B 10-14

Copy of Reply of appellant to charge
sheet/statement of allegations.______
Copy of Inquiry Report conducted by 
Mr. Islam Zaib the then Adi. 
Secretary p4&D FATA.
Copy of letter thereby second charge 
with statement of allegations 
containing of same charges was
communicated to appellant. _______
Copy of reply to charge 
sheet/statement of allegations
submitted by appellant_________
Copy of letter thereby show cause 
notice was issued to appellant 
Copy of Enquiry report conducted by 

9. Ahmed Khan Orakzai, Dy. Secretary
Home & Tribal Affairs Department. 

jQ Copy of reply to show cause notice
* submitted by appellant_____________

Copy of impugned order thereby 
appellant was removed from service

_ with immediate effect______________
Copy of departmental appeal with 

__ registr>' receipts.
13. Wakalat Nama

4. 06.03.2013 C 15-20

5.

6.

D 21-23

12.07.2013 E ^24-28

—
7. 18.07.2013 F 29-35

8. 21.10.2013 G 36-38

H 39-47

05.11.2013 I 48-59

11. 21.07.2014

12. 05.08.2014 61-66

ellant

Through • «*-
Khushdll Khan 
Advocate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan
9-b, Haroon Mansion,
Khyber Bazar, Peshawar.
Cell #091-2213445

.1

Dated: fc> / 10/2014





# BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. /2014

Habib-ur-Rahman Sandeela, 
Ex-Dy. District Population 
Welfare Officer, Peshawar... Appellant

Versus

The Hon'ble Chief Minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Minister’s Secretariat, Peshawar.

2. The Chief Secretary,
Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Civil Secretariat, Peshawar.

The Secretary,
Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Population Welfare Department, 
Peshawar.

3.

4. The Director General,
Population Welfare Department,
First Floor FC Trust Building,
Sunehri Masjid Road, Peshawar Cantt Respondents.

SERVICE APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNALS ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 

JULY 2014 THEREBY IMPOSED MAJOR PENALTY OF “REMOVAL 

FROM SERVICE” UPON THE APPELLANT WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT 

AGAINST WHICH HE FILED DEPARTMENT APPEAL BEFORE THE 

RESPONDENT NO.l ON 04.08.2014 UNDER REGISTERED POST BUT THE 

SAME WAS NOT DISPOSED OFF BY THE APPELLATE AUTHORITY 

(RESPONDENT NO.l) WITHIN STATUTORY PERIOD OF NINETY DAYS

/
Respectfully Sheweth,

Facts giving rise to the present appeal are as under:-

That appellant initially joined the services of Population Welfare 

Department (Respondent Department) as Photographer (BPS-11) 

17.11.1982 theii promoted as Liaison Officer (BPS-16). Later on, when 

this post was abolished then he was adjusted against the post of Assistant 

Director Population Welfare Officer (BPS-16). In the year 2010, he was

/v

on

S'
;'

-I-
%



r

2
>: -

<1I. promoted as Assistant Director/Deputy District Population Welfare 

Officer (BPS-17). As such he served the department for more than three 

decades having brilliant service record. At the time of passing of 

impugned order he was working at Mardan.

2. That all of sudden, the Respondent No.2 at the instance of Respondent 

No.3 initiated disciplinary proceedings against the appellant on flimsy, 

baseless and concocted allegations/charges and also placed him under 

suspension by an order dated 21.02.2013 then issued him charge sheet 

with statement of allegations on 26.02.2013 thereto he submitted reply on 

06.03.2013. The inquiry was carried out by Mr. Islam Zaib the then Adi. 

Secretary P&D FATA and at the conclusion of inquiry, the inquiry 

officer recommended minor penalty. Copies of notification dated 

21.02.2013 as Annex: A, Letter dated 22.02.2013 with charge sheet and 

statement of allegations Annex: B, Reply to charge sheet/statement of 

allegations Annex: C and Inquiry Report as Annex: D.

3. That instead of implementing the recommendations of the inquiry officer, 

the Respondent No.2 without cogent reasons and legal justifications 

served upon appellant another identical charge sheet with statement of 

allegations on 12.07.2013 containing the same and similar 

allegations/charges. Mr. Ahmad Khan the then Deputy Secretary, Home 

Department was appointed as inquiry officer to which the appellant 

submitted reply on 18.07.2013. Copies of covering letter dated 12.07.2013 

with charge sheet and statement of allegations as Annex: E and Reply of 

appellant dated 18.07.2013 as Annex: F.

4. That at the conclusion of second inquiry conducted Mr. Ahmad Khan 

Aurakzai, Inquiry Officer who recommended major penalty in terms of 

“demotion to lower grade”. In pursuance of which the Respondent No.2 

issued show cause notice to appellant under covering letter dated 

21.10.2013 alongwith copy of findings and recommendations of the 

inquiry officer. The appellant submitted a detailed reply of the show cause 

notice on 05.11.2013. Copies of covering letter dated 21.10.2013 with the 

copy of show cause notice as Annex: G, inquiry report Annex: H and 

reply to show cause notice dated 05.11.2013 as Annex: I.

■
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# That Respondent No.3 issued a notification dated 21.07.2014 thereby 

imposed major penalty of “removal from service” upon appellant with 

immediate effect against which he filed departmental appeal before the 

Respondent No.l under registered post on 05.08.2014 but the same was 

not disposed off within statutory period of ninety days. Copy of the 

impugned order dated 21.07.2014 Annex: J and Department Appeal with 

registry receipts dated 05.08.2014 as Annex: K.

5.

Hence the present appeal is submitted on the following grounds:-

Grounds:

A. That appellant was not treated in accordance with law and rules on subject 

and the Respondent No.2 acted in arbitrary manner and passed the 

impugned order of his removal from service which is unlawful, without 

lawful authority malafide and having no legal effect liable to be set aside.

B. That all the alleged allegations are frivolous, false and concocted without 

any substance which were not proved against the appellant during the 

proceedings of both the enquiries thus not warranted and the impugned 

order based on these unproved allegations is not sustainable in the eyes of 

law and rules on subject. I

C. That in earlier regular inquiry conducted by Mr. Islam Zaib, Additional 

Secretary FATA who furnished his findings after thorough scrutiny of the 

record of the case and concluded his recommendations in terms of minor 

penalty. Therefore, the competent authority was under legal obligation to 

consider his recommendation and pass an appropriate order in accordance 

with rules but he ignored such recommendation without cogent 

and acted in arbitrary manner by appointing another Inquiry Officer and 

issued identical charge sheet with statement of allegations containing of 

and similar allegations which has no legal sanctity, of no legal effect 
and not operative against the rights of appellant.

reasons

same

D. That the competent authority has acted in violation of mandatory 

provisions of sub rule 6 of rule 14 of the Rules, 2011 and without passing 

any order of de novo inquiry, he appointed another Inquiry Officer which

4': .
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is illegal and not sustainable and liable to be set aside. The relevant 

provisions of sub rule 6 is reproduced for perusal of this Hon'ble Tribunal:

“Where the competent authority is satisfied that the 

inquiry proceedings have not been conducted in 

accordance with the provisions of these rules or the facts 

and merits of the case have been ignored or there are 

other sufficient grounds, it may, after recording reasons 

in writing, either remand the inquiry to the inquiry officer 

or the inquiry committee, as the case may be, with such 

directions as the competent authority may like to give, or 

may artier a tie novo Intiulry through different 

inquiry officer or inquiry committee”.

E. That the subsequent inquiry has not been conducted in accordance with 

' rules on subject and thus the findings and recommendations have no legal 

sanctity and not sustainable under the rules, liable to be set aside for the 

below reasons.

As mentioned in para iv of the inquiry report the statement of Mr. 

Shams-ur-Rahman, DPWO, Buner was recorded but the same was 

recorded at the back of appellant and no opportunity of cross 

examination was provided to him thus such statement has 

weight in the eyes of law which could not use against the 

appellant.

no

That the findings of Inquiry Officer regarding allegation No.l 

pertaining to non provision of record to Inquiry Officer by 

appellant is erroneous and not supported by documentary or oral 

evidence. Neither the statement of Mr. Abdul Waheed, FWA(M) 

record keeper was recorded by the Inquiry Officer nor 

document has been produced by the departmental representative to 

show that the requisite record was in the possession of the 

appellant who deliberately evaded to entrust the requisite 

documents to the Inquiry Officer. Neither any iota of evidence in 

written has been brought on record to show that any Inquiry 

Officer has requisitioned the requisite record from appellant and 

not provided by him. Therefore, the

11.

any

the same was
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allegation/charge No. 1 has not proved against appellant and the 

Inquiry Officer wrongly established the same without any proof 

which is not sustainable.

That the allegation No.2 pertaining to factual controversy which 

could not resolve without evidence and thus the Inquiry Officer has 

failed to collect any documentary or oral evidence and thus his 

finding is based on presumptions which is not warranted.

111.

That regarding allegation No.3, the Inquiry Officer has neither 

recorded the statement of female concerned nor brought solid 

evidence against the appellant that he had kept the appointment 

order of female concerned malafidely. Thus the same is not 
sustainable being unproved.

IV.

That as per finding of the Inquiry Officer the allegation No.4 has 

not been proved.

V.

As evident from the Inquiry Report and the facts of the case, the 

allegation No.5 has also not been proved therefore the Inquiry 

Officer has wrongly recorded that this allegation is also established 

which has no legal sanctity.

VI.

The findings regarding the allegation No.6 are not based on cogent 

evidence (documentary/oral) and in such circumstances the finding 

is not sustainable.

Vll.

As per the para 7 of the Inquiry Report the allegation No.7 has not 
been proved against the appellant.

Vlll.

The allegation No.8 has not proved against the appellant as evident 
from para 8 of the Inquiry Report.

IX.

This allegation No.9 has not proved against the appellant as per 

para 9 of the Inquiry Report.

X.

That no specific findings have been furnished by the Inquiry 

Officer regarding allegation No. 10 meaning thereby that this

XL
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charge is without any substance and not proved against the 

appellant. ^

The allegation No. 11 has also not . been proved against the 

appellant.

Xll.

VF. That the Inquiry Officer has not conducted proper regular inquiry in the 

case of appellant because the alleged allegations as leveled against 

appellant are pertaining to factual controversies which could not resolve 

without producing proper evidence (documentary/oral) in support of each 

allegation which has not done in this case and the findings and 

recommendations are only based on presumptions which is not sustainable 

and thus the impugned order based on such illegal Inquiry Report has no 

legal sanctity and liable to be set aside.

G. That the copies of the documents as shown annexures in the Inquiry 

Report have not been provided to appellant enabling him to defend his 

case properly and as such he was condemn unheard and the proceedings 

conducted at his back is not sustainable being violative of the principle of 

natural justice.

H. That no cogent or convincing incriminating evidence existed to establish 

the allegations leveled against the appellant. Mere framing the charge 

sheet, holding of inquiry and issuance of final show cause notice to him 

would not mean that allegations against him stood proved. Therefore, the 

findings and recommendations of the second Inquiry Officer are of no 

legal effect and without lawful authority liable to be set aside.

I. That appellant was not found guilty in the first inquiry that is the reason 

that the Inquiry Officer recommended minor penalty. Therefore, the 

second inquiry has no legal justification amounting to an act of 

victimization and based on malafide which is not sustainable. In addition, 

the findings recorded in second inquiry are based on mere conjectures and 

surmises and not a single piece of evidence has been relied upon while 

recording the purported findings thus the findings and the 

recommendations of the second Inquiry Officer has no legal sanctity and 

the impugned order based on such findings is of no legal effect and
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inoperative against his rights being without lawful authority and tainted 

with malafide intention'. - ■

That (i) at the first regular inquiry, the Inquiry Officer recommended 

minor penalty against the appellant but Respondent No.2 did not give due 

weight to it and the same was ignored by him and without valid recorded 

reasons Respondent No.2 appointed another Inquiry Officer in violation of 

the rules on subject.

(ii) at the conclusion of second inquiry, the Inquiry Officer 

proposed and recommended penalty as “demotion to lower grade” which 

aspect of the matter was also not taken into consideration by the 

Respondent No.2 and acted in arbitrary manner and awarded penalty of 

removal from service without legal justification. The impugned 

punishment is harsh, excessive and is not in proportion to the nature of = 

alleged misconduct which is not sustainable and liable to be set aside 

which also shows the malafide on the part of Respondent No.2 and his 

vested interest in damaging the service career of appellant.

J.

K. That Respondent No.2 has acted in arbitrary manner and unlawfully 

awarded major penalty of removal from service to appellant contrary to 

the recommendations of the Inquiry Officer which is unjustified and not 

commensurate in the circumstances of the case and thus not tenable and 

liable to be set aside.

L. That the impugned order has not been passed by competent authority i.e. 

Respondent No.2 but the same was passed and issued under the signature 

of Respondent No.3 and thus the impugned order is incompetent and of no 

legal effect not sustainable liable to be set aside.

M. That Respondent No.l has not considered the departmental appeal of 

appellant and the same kept dormant without any action therefore this act 

of Respondent No.l is illegal, without lawful authority and against the 

principle of natural justice which is unfair and unjust.

r
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It is, therefore, humbly prayed that on’acceptance of this service appeal, 

the impugned order dated 21.07.2014 thereby imposed major penalty of removal 

from service upon the appellant may graciously be set aside and appellant may 

kindly be reinstated into service with all back benefits.

Any other relief as deemed appropriate in the circumstances of case not 

specifically asked for, may also be granted to appellant.

.Reliant
Through •/

/ KhushdifKhan,
Advocate,

\Suprepae Court of Pakistan

Dated: 0^ / 10/2014

V,
A
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■ ■■^- GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

POPULATION WELFARE DEPARTMENT ,
SI RLi; I NO. //li HOUSE NO. 12S/111 DLf-tNCt; OhUCER COLONY 

KHYBER ROAD PESHAWAR CAN I I:

I ■:

i

Dated Peshawar the 21®* February, 2013

NOTIFICATION

SOE fPWD) l"81^2rill/PF: - Consequent upon the initiation of disciplinary 

proceedings, the services of Mr. Habib-ur-Rchrnan, Deputy District Population 

Welfare Officer (Non-fech) .(BS-17), DPW Office, Mardan, are hereby placed 

under suspension, under ruIe-G of E&D Rules 2011 and with the approval of 

competent authority, witfi immediate effect, tiii iurtfier orders.

i
i

i

i
SliCRfl'ARY

GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
POPULATION WEL.FARE DEPARTMENT[

Dated f^eshawar the 21®! Feb: 20131 EndstLNo,_SOE fPWD). I-81/2011/PF;1
■)

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to the:- \

Direct.'; Genera!, Pcpulation vV-al;>re Department, Khyber
PakhU.nkhwa, Peshawar.
Mr. 2cb, Additional Secretary (l-’ikO), FATA Secretariat. He
has bc;cn appointed as Inquiry Officer hy the competent authority 
to conduct inquiry against the officer placed under suspension. 
District P.npulation Welfare Officer, Mardan.
District Accounts Officer, Mardan.
Officer concerned.
PS to Secretary, Population Welfare Department, Khyber
Pakiilunkhwa, Peshawar.
Persoi ial file of the officer.
Master

j,.

i
1.

3.! -1.
5,
6.i

■ 1
7.
8.

^AiVL^SHMENT)SEC f :ON OFi'Jp^

!!
i
I
I

1
1 "

i
J
i
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I A. v.eVKiVhiMKN'i’ OK KHVisKK ; 'uNKliWA
^ POPU).A'!'lON WKSJ'ARii: OKrAr'TiMKNT

sTiM- '-TNO vvinioi^si:NO.i2:;/ni om i' ;.u r:o!.oNV
uliVliKU KOAI) I'ESIIAWAU CAM I :

'K'-A :

/r
NO.S(MAi'A'i)j 1-81/20 :/!/Pr 
Diiicci the. 22"^* i ebrunry. 2013

io!
/

Mr. Iskim Zclx 
Addilibniil SccivUio' (PAIJ). 
l-A'l'A Sccrciarial. Pcsliav.•'.r.

CH WIGI' <^:Hirr-r S'i ATKM KN'k. OF Al dd'CATION;^
ni^rnn.iNATjv procrf’.dings against MRjiABm-U^vSiibjcci: -

OFnCICRi MAUIXAN

Dear Sir.
I ;im divccicd 10 rcler lo iho subjccl noted ttbovc and to stale tnat the 

C.nnpcienl Aitliioriiv i.e.. die Chief Sceretary. lOtylier dakhnmklnta 'y-- 
pleased to approve initiation of disetplinary proeeeihntts artatnst M,, 1 af tb-ut- 
lAl (BsA), posted as Depttty Dtstnet i-opt,la„on fCellare Ollteer. Mardan.

Conseeittcnllv. lltc competent antitorily has htrther been plot sed to 
appoint voti as Ittquirv Officer to scrnlinize th.e eonmtel oi aloicsaid aecuseo 
offtcer vis-a-vis the allaei.ed statement t f ailettaiions ■■ Cl.aryees Slieet :-”d 
ihat the IiKitiiry Officer should lake fiiillier necessary aei.on and submit I'ndt.t s / 
recommcndatiotis / report withiti do days ,n tmcordatiee with ll.e prmaston^ol 
Khvbcr PakhtiinkliM’ti Govcrttmeiit Servants (Cilicencs' fe eosc.pline, !vu..s ffi, I.

Yours laidifully.

KilcLsi.As abiive,

s 1 i 1

Copy forwarded for informahoii [o ihc;

I. Director
Peshawar, with the request lo
Deputy Director tAdniii) as Dcparliueiilai Kcprcsentative who is 
well coiiversaiil wilh the case, lo as.sisl the liit[uiry Olliccr during the

Ccneral Populaiioii V/elJ.are, Kliyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
nominate Mr. Muhammad Alcem,

inqiiirv proceedings. .
Mr. llabih-ur-Rchman. DDPWO (BS-l?), _ Mardan with, the
directions to appear before '.he Inquiry Olhcer lor the purpose of the
inquiry proceedings as and '.vh.cn icquiicd.

I’opulation Wellarc

2.

Department,. KnybcrPS to Secretary. 
Pakhtunkhwa, Pesliawar.

3.
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\ ' Ch'ARGE SI-IEFT
^ I, Ghularn Dastagir Akhtar, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as competent authority, 

„ hereby charge you, Mr. ,Habib-ur-Rehman (BPS-17 Deputy District Population Vi/elfare Officer 
(Non-Tech), DPW Office, Mardan as follows:

That you, while posted as District Population Welfare Officer, Buner committed the following 
irregularities:

(<■)

recruitment record (year 2012) of DPVi/ Office, Bunner 
illegally for malafide intension. You were called time and again by the inquiry 
officers for provision of requisite record but you failed to do so.

m You have issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Maii/Sweeper BPS-1 h Aya/Helper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting which was not signed by the members as per available 
record.

(iii) You have ^issued offer of apporntment as Family V^elfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 to Miss. Nasia, on 18.05.2012 while other appointee in the 
recruitment process were issued offer of appointment on 28.02.2012 which 

•shows malafide intentions.

same

(iv) , You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 as a project employee on 28.02.201 to Mrs. Neelam Saeed and then 
as a regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 

. allegedly oh the receipt of illegal gratification.

You have appointed Mr. Farid Ullah as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah 2eb Khan 
S/0 Shainroz Khan as Mali/Sweeper in violation of rules. Under MWFP APT 

.Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 "where, in office of the Employment Exchange ■ 
does not exist. The appointment in BPS-1-4 shall be made after advertising ' ' 
the posts .in the leading newspapers". ’ ^

(V)

(Vi) You have appointed Mrs. V'/ali^ W/0 Bakht Arnin, Famjly Welfare Assistant 
(Female),, BPS-5,- Syed Ishraq S,'^o Syed Qamash,,'Family Welfare. Assistant 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Helper (BPS-1) 
during recruitment made in 2012-inspite of the fact .that their names were

^ not included in the interviewees list as evident from the list of the members 
• of Departmental Selection Committee.

• (vii) You have registered Sajjad All S/0 Farid Khan, Shah.Faisal, Iftikhar Alam,' 
Sajjad All S/0 Subza'ii KhanT'Sardar Bahadar S/0 Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehman S/0 Amir Gliawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/0 Musharraf Khan 
Wazir Zada' S/0 Shah Zada 
procedure for Registration.

as Male Mobilizers without adopting the coda!
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You with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of Miss. Noor 
.Nishta, FWA (Female) and marked her absent from duty and dismissed her 
from Service to vacate the seat for your favourable candidate.

(viii)

You created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the 
complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the High 
Court for redressal of their grievances.

(ix)
/

You have tampered receipts of Charcoal, during the financial year 2010-11.(X)

You have shov/n disbursed five (05) months salary, and allowances in respect 
of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as DDO. during the 
financial year 2010-2011.

(xi)

By reason of the-above, you appear to be guilty of mis-conduct under rule 3 of the . 
• Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Seivants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have 

rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in rule 4 of the rules ibid.

2.

You are, therefore, required to submifyour written defence within seven days of the 
. 'receipt of this Charge Sheet to the inquiiy officer/inquiry committee.

-3. •

• 4. • Your written defence, if,any, should reach the inquiry officer/inquiry committee within 
; .:. ::the specified period, failing Which it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put in and 

' in,that case ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

» 1

Intimate whether you desire to be heard in person. 

A statement of allegations is enclosed.

5.

6.

CHIEF Secretary 
Competent Authority

;-;'i.Mr..Habib-ur-Rehnnan
,::.-;lThd:then District Population Welfare Officer, Buner 

■ -^YNow^posted-as Dy.'District Population Welfare 
-i-'G^cer (Non-Tech), Mardan



DISCIPLINARY ACTION

I, Ghulam Dastagir Akhtar, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhvya, as competent 
authority, am of the opinion, that Mr. Habab-ur-Rehman (BPS-17), the then DPW Officer, 
Bunner now posted as Deputy District Population V^/elfare Officer (Non-Tech), Mardan has 
rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as he committed the following acts/omissions, 
within the meaning of rule 3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Effective and 

Discipline) Rules, 2011;

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

He has taken all the recruitnient record (year 2012) or DPW Office, Bunner 
illegally for malafide intension. He was called time and again by the' inquiry 
officers for provision of requisite record but he failed to do so.

He has issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Haii/Swe.eper BPS-1 & Aya/Helper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of .the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting which was not signed by the members as per available 

record.

(i)

(ii)

1

(iii) He has issued offer of appointment as FanjiilyJ^yelfare^AssiSjjnt (Female) to 
Miss. Nasia after an interval of about two and half months i.e. on 18.05.2012 
and offer .of appointment issued earlier on 28.02.2012 in the same 

recruitment process which shows malafide intentions.

(iv) He has issued offer of appointrrient to Mrs. Neelam Saeed, as Family Welfare 
Assistant (Female) as a project employee on 28.02.2012 and then as a 
regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

i

(v) He has appointed Mr. Farid Ullah as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah 2eb Khan 
S/0 Shamroz Khan as Maii/Sweeper in violation of rules. Under NWFP APT 

' Rules, 1969, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 "where, in office of the Employment Exchange 
does not exist, the appointment in BPS-T4 shall be made after advertising 
the'posts in the leading newspapers".

(vi)' He has appointed Mrs. Waliat W/0 Bakht Amin, Family Welfare Assistant’ 
(Female), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant' 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. ,Umi Ain':an D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Helpei (B.ns-l) 
during recruitment made in 2012, inspite of the fact that their.names were 
not included in interviewees list is eykjent from the list of the members of 
Departmental Selection Committee. / \
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(vii) He has registered Sajjad Ali S/0 Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar Alam, 
Sajjad Ali S/0 Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/0 Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehman S/0 Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/p Musharraf Khan, 
Wazir Zada S/0 Shah Zada as Male Mobilizers without adopting the coda! 
procedure for registration.

He with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of Miss. Noor 
Nishta, FWA (Female) BPS-5 and marked her absent from duty and dismissed 
her from service to vacate the seat for favourable candidate

. created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the 
complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the High 

Court for redressal of their grievances.

(x) He has tampered receipt of Charcoal during the financial year 2010-11.

He has shown disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances in respect of 
Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, PA'W on fake signatures as DDO during the financial 

year 2010-11.

./
r

(viii)

(ix) He

(xi)

2, . For the purpose of inquiry against the said accused with reference to the above
allegations, an inquiry officer / inquiry committee, consisting or the.following is constituted 

under rules 10(1) (a) of the ibid rules.

^ /If//.

b.

inquiry officer / inquiry committee shall, in accordance with \he provisions of 
■ the ibid rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its findings and 

'■ make, within thirty days" of the receipt-of this order, recommendations as to punishment or 
■ ■ ^other appropriate action against the accused.

4_ The .accused and a well conversant representative of the department, shall join
-the proceedings on the date, time and place fixed by the inquiry officer / inquiry committee.

CHIEF-S^CRCTARY,

Govt: of.KhyDer Pakhtunkhwa 
.Competent authority

ST ED1
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F.No.l(l)/2013-Inquiry Committee 
Dated Peshawar the^?^/?^ /2013

7\To,•-~:

The Islam Zeb Sahib, ■ 
(Inquiry Officer),
Additional Secretary (P&D), 
FATA Secretariat, Peshawar.

CHARGE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS
DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDING AGAINST MR. HABIB-UR-
REHMAN, DY. DISTRICT POPULATION WELFARE OFFICER,

Subject:

MARDAN.

Respect Sir,

Please refer to letter No.FS/P8tD/DS(A)/2013 dated 26/02/2013 on 

the subject cited above, and to enclose herewith para wise reply to the charge 

sheet issued to me with the signature of hon'ble Chief Secretary Govt, of Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa is submitted for further necessary action please.

Yours obediently

HABIB-UR-REHMAN SANDEELA)
EX-DPWOBUNER /

Under suspension Deputy District Population 
Welfare Officer Mardan



To/ / AP-
Mr. Islam Zeb,
Inquiry Officer,
Additional Secretary (P&D), 
FATA Secretariat, Peshawar.

REPLY TO THE CHARGE SHEET.Subject:

Respected Sir,

It is submitted that all the office record including recruitment in question 
is handled by Mr. Abdul Wahid FWA(M) who is also working as record keeper, store 
keeper. Accounts Assistant and Steno in the office of District Population welfare Officer 
Bunner. Despite my repeated directions he did not provide me the record for the 
reasons that his brother was not recommended for selection by the selection committee 
because of his low merit, the matter was discussed with the present DPWO Bunner 
along with Charge sheet and requested him for providing the requisite record. He was 
kind enough to arrange the record on written request dated 27-02-2013 which is 
attached. (Annex-A)

(i)

(ii) Proper proceeding for appointment for 26 individual against different posts / 
position was finalized by the selection committee signed by the undersigned while the 
other could not able to sign it because of personal interference of the following elected 
representatives / Minister who pressurized the committee to select their candidates as 
per detail below:-

Said Rahim MPA.(he gave a list of 4 candidates for appointment of which only 
one candidate fulfilling the selection criteria and was accommodated namely 
Miss: Riffat bibi d/o Said Muhammad Shah for the post of FWA(F). It is 
further added that During the interview Mr. Syed Rahim MPA Chairman DDAC 
of District Buner came to my office with the gunmen in the presence of 
Departmental Selection Committee member used swear words and then 
threaten me to appoint all his recommendee otherwise you well see the 
consequence.

1.

2. Mr. Sardar Hussain babak MPA (Minister for Elementary & Secondary 
Education of KPK) has sent a letter through Minister for Population welfare 
KPK for appointment of his six candidates out of which 5 candidates were 
selected fulfilling the selection criteria namely:-

1. Mr. Nisar Muhammad s/o Haji Muhammad (FWA(M)
2. Mr. Qamar Zaman s/o Hazrat Jalal (Chowkidar.)
3. Mst: Shakila w/o Auranzeb (Aya).
4. Sardar Bahadar s/o Barakat Shah (Male Mobilizer)
5. Sajjad Ali s/o Sabz Ali Khan (Male Mobilizer)

He also used abusive languages against me and my KfnWy on my cell which is 
reproduce as under. \

3.

TESTED



iL)

■ 4. Similar Qaiser Wali Khan MPA (he gave a list of 7 candidates for appointment 
of which only 3 candidates fulfilling the selection criteria and, was 
accommodated namely:-

1. Iftikhar Alam s/o Noor Dad (Male Mobilizers).
2. Bakht-i-Multaj s/o Gul Taj Khan (Chowkidar 

/ 3. Shah Zeb s/o Shamroz Khan(Mali Sweeper).

yHe has also used abusive languages against me and my family on my cell 
N^ich is reproduce as under.

It is further added that Mr. Qaiser Wali MPA telephonically informed that he 
will see me if I failed to appoint his recommendee. It may also be added that 
nephew of Qaiser Wali MPA namely Mr. Shuja has threatened me in UBL 
Buner Branch that Shamsul Ghani FWA(M) will continue his studies on regular 
basis at Abdul Wali Khan University Campus Buner and will also get pay from 
your office but you will neither open your lips nor stop his pay and will also 
not take any artion against him, in this connection the undersigned asked 
him this is not proper place to discuss the official matter you may came to my 
office suddenly he got up and beated me in the presence of public as well as 
the bank staff. After that the undersigned has requested to the DPO Buner 
(Annex-B) to lodged FIR against Mr. Shuja nephew of MPA Mr. Qaiser Wali 
Khan, in this regard DCO Buner has also taken action and wrote the letter to 
the DPO Bunner at (Annex-C) for necessary action. This complex situation 
was created due to non appointment of all his recommendee. Since all the 
three MPAs and one MNA were of ANP and the Department was under the 
Minister of PPPP, therefore I was between the devil and the deep seac and 
it was not possible to make all people happy. Therefore law and order 
situation was likely to be created and there was danger of blood shed, 
therefore keeping in view all the pressures, I informed the hon'bie Minister 
for Population Welfare Mr. Saleem Khan of the situation who informed the 
Secretary Population Welfare KPK. He has ordered me on telephone to issue 
all such appointment orders of the recommendee of MPAs, MNA including 
Minister for Education and recommendee of the president of PPPP District 
Buner. I informed the Secretary Population Welfare that the Merit list and the 
Minutes of DSC meeting were ready but not yet signed by the remaining 
committee members. He has ordered me to issue the appointment orders to 
handle the situation and control the law and order situation, otherwise he will 
damage me, and asked me he will get the minutes and the merit list signed 
by the respective committee members. I repeatedly requested the Minister 
for Population Welfare for signature of committee member as was promised 
but no one helped me, in this critical situation the survival of government 
servant cannot be possible, letter of President PPPP of District Buner is
enclosed and after that I was suspended and disciplinary action is initiated 
against me.

The president PPP District Bunner has also sent a list of his recommendee (he 
gave a list of 9 candidates for appointment against various posts who all were 
fulfilling the selection criteria and as such accommodated namely;-

r

5.

1. Bakht-i-Chaman Khan s/o Musharraf Khan Male mobilize,
2. Wazir Zada s/o Shah zada (Male Mobilzirs)
3. Faridullah s/o Ghulam Sarwar (Driver)
4. Gul Hasia w/o Sherinzada (Aya)
5. Asmat d/o Daulat Khan(FWA(F)
6. Salizer s/o Sabzer (Chowkidar)
7. Jansher s/o Amir Jaber (Chowkidar)
8. Rabat Bibi d/o Gulzamir Khan (Aya)
9. Saeedur Rahman s/o Amir Ghawas Khan (Male Mobilizers)
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6. Istiqbal Khan MNA has sent two recommendee for appointment as FWA(M) & 
Male Mobillzers wherein only one candidate was fulfilled the selection criteria 
and accommodated namely Shah Faisal s/o Muhammad Zaman Khan Male 
Mobilizers.
All recommendee letter place at (Annex-E)
All though all the candidates were fulfilling the criteria were selected on merit 
but the following candidates had no approached but having high academic 
score and perform during the test/interview without recommendation of any 
body and were purely selected on merit.
1. Syed Ishraq S/O Syed Kamash FWA (M)
2. Farman Aii S/O Amir Akbar FWA (M)
3. Nasia Bibi D/0 Aman Khan FWA (F)
4. Neelam Saeed W/0 Ihtisham Gul FWA (F)
5. Mrs. Waliat W/0 Bakht Amin FWA (F) '
6. Umma Aiman D/0 Sarman Khan Aya FWA (F)
7. Sajjad Ali S/O Fareed Khan Male Moblizer

%

i; ■

f-

r

(ill) Miss Nasia was purely at the Top of the Merit list and was not recommendee 
of any elected representative, while the elected stake holder insisted for 
appointment of all their recommendee other then Miss. Nasia which was not 
justice and merit was to be followed. Therefore I kept one of the vacancy un 
filled for her and not disclosed that vacancy to the elected representative. 
Therefore, her appointment order was issued late in May, 2012 on merit basis 
and it was real justice. There was no malaflde intention in this case and had 
no relative/Known people in Bunner and all the decision were taken on merit.

(iv) Position given is correct, how ever the background of the case Is that Mrs. 
Neelam Syed was at second Position of the merit list, due to typing mistake 
she was issued offer of appointment against the project post, later on the 
same day the mistakes was identify and another offer of appointment issued 
to her on temporary/regular basis. The offer issued against project post was 
although torn out as cancelled but some one in the office might have made 
photo copy and placed in the office record which creates the stated 
confusion. Actually she is appointed and posted against the post of FWA (F) 
being on 2"*^ position in the merit list.

(v) Yes Sir, Mr. Shah Zeb sweeper/Mali is recommendee of Mr. Qaiser Wall Khan 
MPA and Mr. Farid Ullah driver Is recommendee of PPPP, If the inquiry officer 
feels that those appointments are in violation of rules, the same can be 
recommended by the inquiry officer for cancellation/with drawl of 
appointments order. Yes Sir Mr. Farid Ullah Driver and Mr. Shah Zeb 
Sweeper/Mali were appointed through registration with employment 
exchange Swat which is near by/adjoin to district Buner as employment 
exchange was not available in District Buner. This case is similarly to that 
when a chowkidar namely Mr. Mushtaq Hussain S/O Yahya Gul 
registered with employment exchange Peshawar vide registration No. 
2351/NT/lO dated 08/12/2010, vide offer of appointment No.l(4)/2009- 
10/Admn dated 24/12/2010 at (Annex-E), but appointed in district Charsadda 
on the recommendation of the Worthy Secretary Population Welfare Mr. 
Ahmad Hanif Orakzai, who vacated one post of chowkidar at DPWO Office 
charsadda by transferring Mohammad Javid Chowkidar to Peshawar/^ 
office order No.l(4)/2010-Admn dated 07/12/2010. The appointee at (^stri(| 
Charsadda is still drawing his pay from Charsadda.

1. Syed Ishraq was 1^ divisioner and has sufficient experience relevanfwth
NGO's his application was registered in the Dairy at serial No. 174 
2/1/2012 while expiry date was 5/1/2012 (Annex-F) his application .. 
therefore considered as per standing procedure. Merit list at (Annex-G)
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F-/9IH)-4r- 2. Mrs. Waliyet was appointed as FWA(F) BPS-5 because she applied for the 
both post, FWA(F) and Dai/Aya (Annex-H). she was found suitable for the 
post of FWA(F) her placement in at S.No.3 being Divisioner and well 
experienced.

>
%

3. Miss. Umi Aiman applied for the both post of FWA(F) and helper/Dai but 
she was failed in the written test of FWA(F) and found suitable against the 
post of helper /Dai BPS-1 (Written test paper at Annex-I).

(vii) Male Moblizer are basically contingent staff with fix honoraria of Rs. 7000/- 
Per month and do not fall within the definition of Govt: servant therefore 
Director General Population Welfare. KPK under latter No. 2(14) /2010-Admin- 
MM / Volume-Ill Dated 08/10/2011 (Annex-J). Circulated amongst all DPWO's 
to adopt the following recruitment process for the registration in case of 
male Moblizer has been completed accordingly more ever these posts of Male 
Mobilizer were to be advertised locally at U/C, which I advertised copy of the 
letter at (Annex-K) the proper interview was conducted and merit list and 
minutes at (Annex-L). Individual wise detailed is as under.

i. Identification of Union Councils. >
ii. Advertisement through local publicity hpnd bill in the identified 

Union Councils and through TMO Office, t
iii. Scrutiny of application.
iv. Interview and selection should be completed positively.

Mr. Iftikhar Alam S/0 Noor Dad Khan 
Mr. Sajjad Ali S/0 Sabzali Khan 
Mr. Sajjad Ali S/0 Farid Khan 
Mr.Bakht Chaman Khan S/0 Musharaf Khan 
Mr. Shah Faisal S/0 Muhammad Zaman Khan 
Mr. Sardar Bahader S/0 Barakat Shah 
Mr. Wazir Zada S/0 Shah Zada 
Saeed Ur Rehman S/0 Amir Ghawas Khan

(viii) Miss Noor Nishta FWA(F) was absent from duty as reported by I/C of Family 
Welfare Centre Bampokha and chowkidar (Annex-M), I personally visited 
the FWC Bampokha and found her absent from duty. The undersigned has 
instructed time and again her to attend her duties in the monthly meeting but 
she failed to attend her duty, as result show cause notice was issued to her 
and accordingly she was removed from service, on 31/05/2011 how ever she 
was re-instated by the Director General vide letter No.4(6)/2011/Admn 
dated: 16-10-2012 with the condition that her absence period with effect 
from 2/12/2011 to 31/12/2012 at (Annex-N) be treaded as with out pay. 
This verifieds that the action taken by the under signed as DPWO Buner was 
correct one without any ulterior motive.

Can not be agreed as no notice in this respect has been received by the 
undersigned from the High Court.

(x) The actual position is that the Husband of Shagufta Khanam FWW was living 
with her in FWC Totalaye. She was time and again instructed not to allow 
stay of her Husband in the FWC during office hrs as due to presence of hdP 
husband the Family Planning client's privacy was not maintained but/she 
failed to do so. She was transferred from Totalaye,(Annex-0).

(xi) During the year 2010-11 proper charcoal was Issued on proper receipt the 
same were verified by the Deputy District Population Welfare Officer Bunner 
(at Annex-P) thus the blame of tempering was not correct.

.1..
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.1
8.

(ix)
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Mr ^5

AS per standing practice, salary pf all staff cf the office is cleared through a 
cheque After its encashment, salary to individual staff mernber are 9'^^ by 
the office accountant / cashier. Therefore DPWO has no roll in disbu sement 
of salary to the employees of the office hence question of monthly salary and 

allowance of Miss. Shagufta Khanam on fake s'S^ature as DDo Jring the 
financial year 2010 is not correct. More ever I assumed the charge of the Pest 
of DPWO^ Buner on 25/04/2011 showing that only two ttiontfe and 5-days 
were remaining in the Financial year 2010-11 so in two month h^ow coud 
disbursed five months salary In fact I signed only the cheque of the salary of 
all the employees whose salary were through DDO and ,5^

Account Assistant/Cashier to the employees concerned, and who also 
got/recorded signature of the payees on the acquaintance roll 
Lailable It is also pertinent to mention as per verbal statement of Mr. Abdul
Wahid working as Accountant Assistant/Cashier f ® ^ApT 20lf S

acquaintance roll at (Annex-Q).

(xii)r\

the

In view of the above facts. Since I have performed my duty in critical 
situation at District Bunner and obeyed the orders of my senior officers a d 
not guilty of misconduct. The order of the senior was obeyed also on the 
ground that in district Hangu I was kidnapped by the Taliban on Feb 18th, 
2009 and no one helped to escape me or help/look after my family during 
kidnapping period of 40 days ultimately my family sold my house and pa^ 
the ransom money to the Taliban after releasing from Taliban I was 
transferred to another hard area district kohistan and I spent one year in the 
hard area, so at Bunner the order of the senior was obeyed in the interest of 
peace stability and equality and no personal interest was involved, all was in

the public interest.
I am therefore submitting this reply to the charge sheet with in stipulated 
period of seven days as required under provision made in the charge sheet.

My written defense is submitted to inquiry officer within specified period.
Yes I want to be heard in person I may kindly be granted to chance of 
personal hearing enabling me to explain my innocence before the competent
authority please.

2
\

\
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Out of 26 different position, 08 Nos are male mobilizer which are pub ished 
locally as per standing practice and filled up in consultation with the elected 
representative, 07 position are filled up on purely merit whi e 11 posibon 

^ the recommendation of the elected representative fulfilling

6

were filled up on 
the selection criteria.

05 posts 
03 posts 
01 post 
01 post 
09 posts

Sardar Hussain Babak MPA 
Qaiser Wali Khan, MPA 
Syed Rahim Khan, MPA 
Istiqbal Khan, MNA 
Bakhrat Khan, President PP

In light of the aforementioned defense/explanation, it is humbly requested 
may kindly be exonerated from the charges, enabling me to look after 

my children with peace and honour please.
I have no interest in retaining or cancellation of the appointments as these 
posts are project based which will be expired on any time. .

7
that I

I1

i Much regards.

TfcSTi (HABIB-UR-REMAN SANDEELA) 
EX-DPWO BUNER 

Under Suspension Deputy District 
Population Welfare Officer Mardan

f

j

i.
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■r' INQUIRY REPORT;

#

CHARGE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS DISCIPLINARY 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST MR. HABIB-UR-REHMAN, DY. DISTRICT 
POPULATION WELFARE OFFICER. MARDAN.

Subject: 3r

1. BACKGROUND;
The Population Welfare Department vide letter No. SOE (PWD) 

1-81/201 l/PF/14196-99 dated: 22-02-2013 (Annex-1), intimated that the 

Competent Authority i.e. Chief Secretary, KPK approved initiation of 

disciplinary proceedings against Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman (B-17), 
Dy. District Population Welfare Officer, Mardan on account of 

complaints against appointments of 26 different posts during his tenure 

in Buner.
In the said letter the undersigned (Islam Zeb, Additional Secretary, P&D 

FATA) was also appointed as inquiry officer to scrutinize the conduct of 

the aforesaid officer vis-a-vis the attached statement of allegations/ 
Charges Sheet and desired that the inquiry officer should take further 

necessary action and submit findings/ recommendations/ report.

1.

1:

2.
;

i

1 IL PROCEEDINGS;
In compliance with the above order, Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman, Dy. District

asked through a letter on 26-
3.

i Population Welfare Officer, Mardan was 

02-2013 (Annex-II) to submit Para wise / allegation wise responses, dulyJ
!

supported with documentary evidences as well as the overall record of 

the appointments mentioned 4n the subject case within a week time to 

enable the inquiry officer to fix a date for hearing.
In response Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman, Dy. District Population Welfare 

Officer, Mardan submitted parawise written replies to the allegations on 

06-03-2013(Annex-III). After going through his replies and supported 

material attached to the replies, he was given the opportunity of personal 

hearing on 12-03-2013. During his personal hearing, the replies to the 

allegations were discussed in detail and inquired additional information 

to the allegations, as deem appropriate.

1

i

4.
:

t

:

i Relevant documents including advertisement, diary register of receipt of
written test paper of candidates,peapplications, call letters 

correspondence of the respective elected representatives with regard to

! )

I
recommending different candidates for various posts, the absence/ 

termination in case of Miss Noor Nishta FWA (F) District Buner and her
1 i

/



F-^re-instatement order dated 15-05-2012 (by Director General, Population 

Welfare), letter dated 15-05-2012 by Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman to DPO 

Buner to give him protection, letter dated 17-05-2012 from DCO Buner 

to DPO Buner in connection of giving protection to Mr. Habib-Ur- 

Rehman, etc. were also provided.

■■ ' K
om

HI. ^FINDINGS
r The “Departmental Selection Committee” for appointments against the6.

said 26 posts was consisting of the Following:

ChairmanMr. Habib-Ur-Rehman Dy. District Population 

Welfare Officer, Buner.
Mr. Naseem Ullah, Assistant Director (M&E) 

Population Welfare Department Peshawar.

Mr. Fahad Sarwar Dy. District Population 

Officer, (C&T), DPW Office, Buner.

a.

Member-Ib.

Member-IIc.

The merit list was signed only by Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman, Dy. District 
Population Welfare Officer, Mardan, as ex-DDPWO, Buner/Chairman 

of the Departmental Selection Committee while the other two members

7.

as mentioned above, did not sign any single merit list.
issued by Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman, ex- Dy.Appointment orders were 

District Population Welfare Officer, Buner, on the basis of the merit list
8.

which was signed only by him as chairman of the committee without

signatures of the other two members of the committee.
The recommendations of elected representative for appointment cannot 
become grounds for non-completion of the procedural formalities.
The objectives behind issuing appointment orders on the basis of the 

merit list which was not signed by the other members (02 Nos) of

9.
I

10.

Departmental Selection Committee could not be clearly revealed. 
According to the verbal statement of Mr.
Dy. District Population Welfare Officer, Mardan, during his personal

contact has been made with him

Habib-Ur-Rehman,11.

hearing, he categorically stated that 
by any quarter for providing the record. Now, as asked for, the same is

no

provided along with replies to the allegations, given in the inquiry.
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12. As stated by the accused officer, he remained under constant political 

pressure throughout the overall process of recruitments.

13. According to the written reply and personal hearing, details of 26 

appointments against different posts, which were objected, are^^Ven 

below:

01. Candidates appointed on merit 
02.Candidates appointed as per recommendations 

by the elected representatives 

03.Appointments made on fixed salaries posts appointed 

through local advertisements / Employment Exchange 

Registration in consultation with elected representatives.

#

I

/

//
/

-07i ■/
- ll

-08

-26Total

IV. ^RECOMMENDATION^

ThOi^iElist^rrthe^basis_ofJyKich.the.appointmenLorders-wereTissued’
•••. - '

4wasmot"signed"bvnh^ther02Th^bersloOhe'CQmmitte^TlT^fdre;:7
/all*th^appointm^tIofdefQ^su^Ion]^thglbasisZQflthis;^jnerir;list::B^

irregular.~Hence;7al]::theseIappointn^trofdgrs^beicancelledIandIfe^

/advertis^T^
tMf2Iabig33i^^Kan^X^15iI£iSfPdpulatidrLWerfm:e2HMf^Mardan> 

^shouldTbelliven minor penalty"(paymeht of.re-adyertiserr^)-forn^> 

/completion"of^proc^ural^fo™alities,AyitjTtli^instructionJo^ens_ure7fo:;» 

^Pid'suclisituatidrrirrfiSu^

14.

15.
t

I
i

? •

1

i
4
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
POPULATION WELFARE DEPARTMENT
STREET NO.7/B HOUSE NO.125/111 DEFENCE OFFICER COLONY 

KHYBER ROAD PESHAWAR CANTT:

. NO.SOE(PWD) 1-81/2011/PF/ / 
Dated Peshawar the, 12^’’ July, 2013.

To

Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman,
DDPWO (Non-Tech),
District Population Welfare Office, 
Mardan.

Subject: - CHARGE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS -
DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDING AGAINST MR. HABIB-UR-
REHMAN, DY. DISTRICT POPULATION WELFARE
OFFICER, MARDAN

The undersigned is directed to refer to this Department's Endst: of 
even number dated 02‘"^ July, 2013-on the subject and to enclose herewith a copy 
of charge sheet and statement of allegations with the request that reply to the 
allegations contained in the enclosed charge sheet / statement of allegations may 
be submitted to the Inquiry Officer within seven (07) days.

It is further requested that receipt of this letter may be acknowledged
through DPWO, Mardan.

Ends: As above.
SECTION OEElCe< (ES'rABLlSHMEN'f)

Copy to the; -

Mr. Ahmad Khan, Deputy Secretary / Inquiry Ofllcer, Govt, of 
KPK, 1-lome Department, Peshawar.
District Population Welfare Ofllcer, Mardan.
PS to Secretary, Population Welfare Department, Peshawar.

2.
3.

A

SECTION OFFICER (ESTABLISHMENT)

L'’**
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CHARGE SHEET

I, Atta Ultah Khan, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as competent authority, hereby charge 
you, Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman (BPS-17 Deputy District Population Welfare Officer (Non-Tech), DPW 
Office, Mardan as follows:

That you, while posted as District Population Welfare Officer, Buner committed the following 
irregularities:

(i) You have taken all the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Bunner 
illegally for malafide intension. You were called time and again by the inquiry 
officers for provision of requisite record but you failed to do so.

(ii) You have issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M8cF) 
BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 & Aya/Helper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting which was not signed by the members a,s per available 
record.

(iii) You have issued offer of appointment as F'amily Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 to Miss. Nasia, on 18.05.2012 while other appointee in the same 
recruitment process were issued offer of appointment on 28.02.2012 which 
shows malafide intentions.

(iv) . You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 as a project employee on 28.02.201 to Mrs. Neelam Saeed and then 
as a regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

You have appointed Mr.,Farid Ullah as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah 2eb Khan 
S/0 Shamroz Khan as Mali/Sweeper in violation of rules. Under NWFP APT 
Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, v>/hich is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 “where, in office, of the Employment Exchange 
does not exist. The appointment in BPS-1-4 shall be made after advertising 
the posts in the leading newspapers".

You have appointed Mrs. Waliat W/0 Bakht Amin, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Female), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Helper (BPS-1) 
during recruitment made in 2012 inspite o(' the fact that their names 
not included in the interviewees list as evident from the list of the members 
of Departmental Selection Committee.

You have registered Sajjad Ali S/O Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar Alam, 
Sajjad Ali S/O Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/O Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehman S/O Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/O Musharraf Khan, 
Wazir 2ada S/O Shah Zada as Male MobHTz^s without adopting the codal 
procedure for Registration. / t

(V)

(Vi)

were

(vii)



J
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(viii) You with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of Miss. Noor 
Nishta, FWA (Female) and marked her absent from duty and dismissed her 
from Service to vacate the seat for your favourable candidate.

You created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the 
complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the High 
Court for redressal of their grievances.

You have tampered receipts of Charcoal, during the financial year 2010-11.

You have shown disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances in respect 
of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as DDO during the 
financial year 2010-2011.

./

I-; (ix)i(•

(X)

(xi)

2. By reason of the above, you appear to be guilty of mis-conduct under rule 3 of the 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have 
rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in rule 4 of the rules ibid.

3. You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven days of the 
receipt of this Charge Sheet to the inquiry officer/inquiry committee.

4. Your written defence, if any, should reach the inquiry officer/inquiry committee within 
the specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put in and 
in that case ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

5. Intimate whether you desire to be heard in person. 

A statement of allegations is enclosed.6.

CHIEF SECaefARY- 
Competent Authority

Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman
The then District Population Welfare Officer, Buner 
Mow posted as Dy. District Population Welfare 
Officer (Non-Tech), Mardan



DISCIPLINARY ACTION

I, Atta Ullah Khan, Chief Secretary, Khybor Pakhtunkhwa, as competent 
authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Habab-ur-Rehman (i3PS-17), the then DPW Officer, 
Banner now posted as Deputy District Population Welfare Officer (Non-Tech), Mardan has 
rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as he committed the following acts/omlssions, 
within the meaning of rule 3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Effective and 
Discipline) Rules, 2011:

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

(i) He has taken all the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Banner 
illegally for malafide intention. He was called time and again by the inquiry 
officers for provision of requisite record but he failed to do so.

(ii) He has issued 26 offers of appointments from BP5-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 & Aya/Helper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting which was not signed by the members as per available 
record.

(iii) He has issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) to 
Miss. Nasia after an interval of about two and half months i.e. on 18.05.2012 
and offer of appointment issued earlier on 28.02.2012 in the same 
recruitment process which shows malafide intentions.

(iv) He has issued offer of appointment to Mrs. Neelam Saeed, as Family Welfare 
Assistant (Female) as a project employee on*T8?02.2012 and then as a 

regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

(v) He has appointed Mr. Farid Ullah as Drivei (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah Zeb Khan 
S/0 Shamroz Khan as Mali/Sweeper in violation of rules. Under NWFP APT 
Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 "where, in office of the Employment Exchange 
does not exist, the appointment in BPS'1-4 shall be made after advertising 
the posts in the leading newspapers".

(vi) He has appointed Mrs. .Waliat W/0 Bakht Amin, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Female), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Helper (BPS-1) 
during recruitment made in 2012, inspite^f the fact that their 
not included in interviewees list as evi 
Departmental Selection Committee.

!

names were 
nt Y om the list of the members of

yj
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(vii) He has registered Sajjad Ali S/0 Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar Alam, 
Sajjad Ali S/0 Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/0 Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehman S/0 Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/0 Musharraf Khan, 
Wazir 2ada S/0 Shah 2ada as Male Mobilizers without adopting the codal 
procedure for registration.

/

(viii) He with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of
Nishta, FV'/A (Female) BPS-5 and marked her absent from duty and dismissed 
her from service to vacate the seat for favourable candidate

Miss. Moor

(ix) He created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due
complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the High 
Court for redressal of their grievances.

to which the

(x) He has tampered receipt of Charcoal during the financial year 2010-11.

(xi) He has shown / disbi^ five (05) months salary and allowances in respect 
of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam,. FWW on fake signatures as DDO during the 
financial year 2010-11.

2 For the purpose of inquiry against the said accused with reference to the 
; allegations, an inquiry officer / inquiry committee, 

under rules 10(1) (a) of the ibid rules.

above
consisting of the following is constituted

a. ii/. klo/y. ^
b.

3.

make, within thirty days of the receipt of this order, 
other appropriate action against the accused.

accused, record its findings and 
recommendations as to punishment or

4.
the ppoceedln

inquiry committee.

CHIEF SEC*RePARY7-“
Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Compet
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Mr. Ahmad Khan Sahib,
Inquiry Officer,
Deputy Secretary Home,
Home Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

1

CHARGE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONSSubject:!

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDING AGAINST MR. HABIB-UR-
REHMAN. DY. DISTRICT POPULATION WELFARE OFFICER,\
MARDAN.

i:
Respect Sir,

r

i!
Please refer to letter No.SOE(PWD)l-81/2011/PF/703-05 dated 

17/'^ July 20J3 received on 16/07/2013 on the subject cited above, and to
!
1!
■.

enclose herewith para wise reply to the charge sheet issued to me with the
i
1

signature of hon'ble Chief Secretary Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is submitted
j

for further necessary action please.

Yours obediently

(HABIB-UR-REHMAN SANDEELA)
EX-DPWO BUNER

Under suspension Deputy District Population 
Welfare Officer Mardan

1

;
i

1

;

i

!

:
1!

i



■To,

Mr. Ahmad Khan Sahib,
Inquiry Officer,
Deputy Secretary Home,
Home Department,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

PFPI Y TO rHARGE SHEET,Subject:

Respected Sir,
It is submitted that all the office record including recruitment in

SLtlon S hanflea b, Mr. Abdal

“pSiof wdfm Offlco'pneb

(Annex-A)
Prooer oroceeding for appointment for 26 individual against different

committee to select their candidates as per detail below.

qaid Rahim MPA (he gave a list of 4 candidates for appointment of 
S^?ch o5 one candidate fulfilling the selection criteria and was 
which 0^ y ---pty Mice. Djffat bibi d/o Said Muhammad Shah for
SeToS of 1wA{F). It IS further added that During the inten/lew Mr^

scarier 1- used U w.rbb then 

appoint all his recommendee otherwise you 

consequence.

(ii)

the

1.

Mr Sardar Hussain babak MPA (Minister for Elementary & Secondary

sf Sp? rip^SbS rs r rr'.:r.rbicb=
rM," r “bSS ”*M,
2! Mr. Qamar Zaman s/o Hazrat Jaial (Chowkidar.)
3. Mst:Shakilaw/oAuranzeb(Aya).
4 Surdar Bahadar s/o Barakat Shah (Male Mobilizer)
5! Sajjad All s/o Sabz Ali Khan (Male Mobilizer)

2.

He also used abusive languages against me and my famil/3n my cell 
which is reproduoB as under, / \3.



and was accommodated namely.-

j'-:.

\r^

r"":

3! Shah Zeb s/o Shamroz Khan(Mali Sweeper).

1

used abusive languages against me and my family on my
He has also
cell which is reproduce as under.

ii.

„ i, «a, a<.d« mat Mr. Qf"XH™ "r« S M

S-“;:?.=r„-s£:2=S5
:£x,?s S'^z ma s?x:n» t7=«j‘’'sr;„xlodged FIR against Mr. Shuja nephew of MPA Mr.^Qa.se^r Wah^

regard DCO Buner has also taken mmolex situation was created
Banner at.(Annex-C) for necessary a • rj«(-p ai| the three MPAs and
due to non the Minister of PPPP,
one MNA were of ANP and the p pQjsjuie
therefore I was between ^ situation was likely to be
to make all people happy. ^ g^f^geping in view all the
aaatM aad "X ■<>" “»»» »'■ =»“

recommendee pppp District Buner. I informed the Secretary
recommendee of the presiOLnc 01 rr Minutes of DSC meeting were
Population Welfare that the Mer rnmmittee members. He has ordered
ready but not yet signed by t ^ handle the situation and control the law 
me to issue the appointment orde ^ |^gj g^g will get the
and order situation, othemise he will damage committee members. I
minutes and the ^"^t list signed by the re pe^ ^
repeatedly requested the Minister for Population weirar ^
committee member as was promj^sed P^° ^g^^ibie, letter of

?PPP o7SrS bX ia endoaad and ater mat I was suspandsd

pommittea mamber as was prpn.«d lettar pi
SS. P^Xt.® £ is dnclpsad and a«, tba. I was saspendad

and disciplinary action is initiated against me.
ppp District Bunner has also sent a list of his 

list of 9 candidates for anointment againstThe president 
recommendee (he: gave a

5.



various posts who all were fulfilling the selection criteria and as such 

accommodated namely:-

1. Bakht-i-Chaman Khan s/o Musharraf Khan Male mobilizers
2. Wazir Zada s/o Shah zada (Male Mobilzirs)
3. Fariduilah s/o Ghulam Sarwar (Driver)
4. Gul Hasia w/o Sherinzada (Aya)
5. Asmat d/o Daulat Khan(FWA(F)
6. Salizer s/o Sabzer (Chowkidar)
7. Jansher s/o Amir Jaber (Chowkidar)
8. Rabat Bibi d/o Gulzamir Khan (Aya)
9. Saeedur Rahman s/o Amir Ghawas Khan (Male Mobilizers)

6. Istiqbal Khan MNA has sent two recommendee for appointment as 
FWA(M) & Male Mobilizers wherein only one candidate was fulfilled 

criteria and accommodated namely Shah Faisal s/othe selection
Muhammad Zaman Khan Male Mobilizers.
All recommendee letter place at (Annex-D)
All though all the candidates were fulfilling the criteria 
on merit but the following candidates had no approached but having 
high academic score and perform during the test/interview without 
recommendation of any body and were purely selected on merit.
1. Syed Ishraq S/O Syed Kamash FWA (M)
2. Farman Ali S/O Amir Akbar FWA (M)
3. Nasia Bibi D/O Aman Khan FWA (F)
4. Neelam Saeed W/O Ihtisham Gul FWA (F)
5. Mrs. Waliat W/O Bakht Amin FWA (F)
6. Umma Aiman D/O Sarman Khan Aya FWA (F)
7. Sajjad Ali S/O Fareed Khan Male Moblizer

were selected

(iii) Miss Nasia was purely at the Top of the Merit list and was not 
recommendee of any elected representative, while the elected stake 
holder insisted for appointment of all their recommendee other then 
Miss. Nasia which was not justice and merit was to be followed. 
Therefore I kept one of the vacancy un filled for her and not 
disclosed that vacancy to the elected representative. Therefore, her 
appointment order was issued late in May, 2012 on merit basis and it 
was real justice. There was no malafide intention in this case and had 

relative/Known people in Bunner and all the decision were taken
on merit.

Position given is correct, how ever the background of the 
Mrs. Neelam Syed was at second Position of the merit list, due to 
typing mistake she was issued offer of appointment against the 
project post, later on the same day the mistakes was identify and 
another offer of appointment issued to her on temporary/regular 
basis. The offer issued against project post was although torn out as 
cancelled but some one in the office might have made photo copy 
and placed in the office record which creates the stated confusion. 
Actually she is appointed and posted against the post of FWA (F) 
being on 2""^ position in the merit list.

no

case is that(iv)

Yes Sir Mr. Shall Zeb sweeper/Mali is recommendee of Mr. Qaiser 
Wali Khan MPA and Mr. Farid Ullah driver is recommendee of PPPP, if 
the inquiry officer feels that those appointments are in v^ptetion of

be recommended by the inquiry/offic

(V)

forrules, the same can 
cancellation/with drawl of appointments order. Yes Sir M : Farid Ullah



7^33,/ -
Driver and Mr. Shah Zeb Sweeper/Mali were aPPO'"^^'^ 
registration with employment exchange Swat which ^ar bj/jf " 
to district Buner as employment exchange was not ava 'able 
District Buner. This case is similarly to that when a chowkidar namely 
“ H.sain S/0 vah,. Gal was I'Sista.^
exchanae Peshawar vide registration No. 2351/NT/lO dated 
08/12/2010, vide offer of appointment No.l(4)/2009-10/Admn dated 
24/12/2010 at (Annex-E), but appointed in district Charsadda on the 
recommendation of the Worthy Secreta^ Population Welfare Mn 
Ahmad Hanif Orakzai, who vacated one post of f ^

charsadda by transferring Mohammad Chowkidar to
office order No.l(4)/2010-Admn dated 07/12/2010. 

District Charsadda is still drawing his pay from

■C
'-A

Mr.

Office
Peshawar vide 
The appointee at
Charsadda.(Annex-E)

(Vi) 1. Syed ishraq was divisioner and has sufficient experience 
relevant with NGO's his application was registered in *e Dai^ at 
serial No. 174 on 2/1/2012 while expiry date was 5/1/201.: 
(Annex-F) his application was therefore considered as per 
standing procedure. Merit list at (Annex-G)

2 Mrs Waliyet was appointed as FWA(F) BPS-5 because she applied 
■ for the both post, FWA(F) and Dai/Aya (Annex-H). she was found 

suitable for the post of FWA(F) her placement in at S.No.3 being 
Divisioner end well experienced.

applied for the both post of FWA(F) and 
failed in the written test of FWA(F) and3. Miss. Umi Aiinan

heloer/Dai but she was ^ ^
found suitable against the post of helper /Dai BPS-1 (Written test
paper at Anne:<-I).

(Annex-1). Circulated amongst all DPWO's to adopt the foNovang 
recruitment process for the registration in case of niale Mobhzer has 
been completed accordingly more ever these posts of Male Mobilizer 
were to be advertised locally at U/C, which I advertised copy of he 
letter at (Annex-K) the proper Interview was conducted and merit list 

(Annex-L). Individual wise detailed Is as under.and minutes at
I. Identification of Union Councils.
ii. Advertisement through local publicity hand bill in the 

identified Union Councils and through TMO omce.
iii. Scrutiny of application.
iv. Interview and selection should be completed positively

■I

Mr. Iftikhar Alam S/0 Noor Dad Khan 
Mr. Sajjad Ali S/0 Sabzali Khan 
Mr. Sajjad Ali S/0 Farid Khan 
Mr.Bakht Chaman Khan S/0 Musharaf Khan 
Mr. Shah Faisal S/0 Muhammad Zaman Khan

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.



/’3if
Mr. Sardar Bahader S/0 Barakat Shah
Mr. Wazir Zada S/0 Shah Zada
Saeed Ur Rehman S/0 Amir Ghawas Khan

vA; 6.
7.
8.

(viii) Miss Noor Nishta FWA(F) was absent from duty as reported by I/C of 
Family Welfare Centre Bampokha and chowkidar (Annex-M), I 
personally visited the FWC Bampokha and found her absent from 
duty. The undersigned has instructed time and again her to attend 
her duties in the monthly meeting but she failed to attend her duty, 
as result show cause notice was issued to her and accordingly she 

removed from service, on 31/05/2011 how ever she was re- 
by the Director General vide letter No.4(6)/2011/Admn

was
instated
dated: 16-10-2012 with the condition that her absence period with 
effect from 2/12/2011 to 31/12/2012 at (Annex-N) be treaded as 
with out pay. This verifieds that the action taken by the under signed 
as DPWO Buner was correct one without any ulterior motive.

Can not be agreed as no notice in this respect has been received by 
the undersigned from the High Court.

(ix)

The actual position is that the Husband of Shagufta Khanam FWW 
living with her in FWC Totalaye. She was time and again 

instructed not to allow stay of her Husband in the FWC during office 
- hrs as due to presence of her husband the Family Planning client's 

not maintained but she failed to do so. She was

(X)
was

privacy was 
transferred from Totalaye,(Annex-0).

During the year 2010-11 proper charcoal was issued on proper 
receipt the same were verified by the Deputy District Population 
Welfare Omcer Bunner (at Annex-P) thus the blame of tempering 

was not correct.

(xi)

As per standing practice, salary of all staff of the office is cleared through a 
cheque. After its encashment, salary to individual staff member are given by 
the office accountant / cashier. Therefore DPWO has no roll in disbursement of 
salary to the employees of the office hence question of monthly salary and 
allowance of Miss. Shagufla Khanam on fake signature as DDo during the 
financial year 2010 is not correct. More ever I assumed the charge of the post 
of DPWO Buner on 25/04/2011 showing that only two months and 5-days 
remaining in the Financial year 2010-11 so in two month how could I disbursed 
five months salary in fact I signed only the cheque of the salary of all the 
employees whose salary were through DDO and same were paid by the 

Assistant/Cashier to the employees concerned, and who also 
got/recordcd signature of the payees on the acquaintance roll which is 
available. It is also pertinent to mention as per verbal statement of Mr. Abdul 
Wahid working as Accountant Assistant/Cashier that on the two month salary 
her husband has signed and got her salary for the month of April, 2011 and 
May 20fl, the payment was made by him at DPW Office Bunner the copy of 
acquaintance roll at (Anne>:-Q).

were

Account

(xii)
2 In view of the above facts. Since I have performed my duty in very 

critical situation at District Bunner and obeyed the orders of my 
senior officers and not guilty of misconduct. The order of the senior 
was obeyed alst) on the ground that in district Ha 
kidnapped by the Taliban on Feb 18th, 2009 and no ^

he'p/look after my family during kidnapping period of

I was
e helped to

escape me or

atIesteb
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40 days ultimately my family sold my house and paid the ransom 
money to the Taliban after releasing from Taliban I was transferred 
to another hard area district kohistan and I spent one year in the 
hard area, so at Bunner the order of the senior was obeyed in the 
ip(;0f'05t Qf p0ace stability and equality and no personal interest was 

involved, all was in the public interest.
I am therefore submitting this reply to the charge sheet with in 
stipulated period of seven days as required under provision made in 

the charge sheet.

3

defense is submitted to inquiry officer within specifiedMy written 
period.
Yes I want to be heard in person I may kindly be granted to 
chance of personal hearing enabling me to explain my 
innocence before the competent authority please.

4

5
I

male mobilizcr which arc6. Oul of 26 different position, 08 Nos are 
published locally as per standing practice and filled up in consultation with the 
elected representative. The remaining were filled purely on merit oul of which 07 
position has no approach and 11 were rccommendecs of elected representative 
fulfilling the selection criteria. Detail of rccommendecs is as undcr.-

05 posts 
03 posts 
01 post 
01 post

1. Surdar Hussain Babak MPA
2. Qaiser Wali Khan, MPA
3. Syed Rahim Khan, MPA
4. Istiqbal Khan, MNA
5. Bakhrat Khan, President PP 09 posts

. !

j In light of the aforementioned defense/explanation, it is humbly
requested that I may kindly be exonerated from the charges, enabling me to 

look after my children with peace and honour please.

I have no interest in retaining or cancellation of the appointments as these 
posts are project based which will be expired on any time.

Much regards.

IS'■'f, \

(HABIB-UR-REMAN SANDEELA) 
EX-DPWO BUNER 

Under Suspension Deputy 
District

Population Welfare Officer

-.r'-
V

'■2

r
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1“ (i 2~' Floor. FC TruM UuiWiriR Sunehri .M.isjiil Rodd. PeslidWdr Cmii 
Plion.- .Vo. •9:-09J.92U5.V.'VS (Exvh.iii,;.')

F.No.4 ('6)/2012/Admn/ /^

Dated Peshawar the /rn/2Qi3

To
I

Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman Sandeela (6PS*17), 
District Population Welfare Officer, Buner 
now posted as DDPW Officer (NT) Mardan.

Subject; - SHOW CAUSE NOTrCF
)
{

f

I am directed to enclose herewith Show Cause Notice duly signed by 
the Competent Authority alongwith findings and recommendations of: I

the inquiry
report submitted by Mr. Ahmad Khan Orakzai, Inquiry Officer / Deputy Secretary 

(L&O), Home & Tribal Affairs Department, Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa for further!7. .;;
necessary action.

Proper receipt in this respect be submitted please.(
I'!'
; (Xashif Fida) ' 

Assistant Director (Admn), }
vi

Copy forwarded to the:-

1. Section Officer (Estt), Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, PWD w/r 
letter No. SOE(PWO)l-81/20n/P.F/207l-72 dated 08-10-2013.

2. PS to Director General, Population Welfare Deptt:, KPK, Peshawar
3. District Population Welfare Officer Mardan.

to his
I

!
;

i

Assistant Director (Admn)i
I

«sa
'■a

i

• !
J«n-Aijuui

!
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S11()W CAUSE NO i rCK.

,rti-

/F 1. Miili;iniiii;i(l Siich/iid Arbab, Chid'SccrcUiry, Kliybcr PaklUunkhwa. as

niMiK-inii Aiiilu>i iiy. iiiulcr ihc Kliybcr PaklUunkhwa (Jovcrnmcnl Servants (Hfnciency

Mr. I labib-ur-Rchman Sandccia, BPS-17.y Di-.npliiie) KiiU-s .»()l I. ili> hereby serve you 

Disliiel l'ii|uilalinn W'l-lliire 

Weilaie Olliei-i (N»>n leeli). Marilan as Ibliows;-

()lHeer. iiuner Jiow posted as Deputy District Population5

t

I

the eoinjUelion of inquiry conducted againstIhal eonsei|uenl upon 
\oii I>\ Ihe iiujiiirv oClleei' / iiu|uirv eonimiticc for which you woie 
given opp(>rlunily ol'lieai'ing vide eoiniimnication No. SOE(PWD)l- 
kl/2()l I/P1-/7(D dated I2-07-2(lla; and

i. ti)

on luniie. llirough the Ihulings ami iceoininendalions ol the inquiry 
{)riicer. the nialerial on leeoiil and other eotineeted papers including 
your delenee belbre the inquiry oflleer.

(II)

I am satisfied that you have commilled the Ibllowing acts / omissions 

specillcd in rule 3 of the said rulcs:-
I

You have taken all the recruitment record (year 2012) of Dl^W 
Oniee, lUinncr illegally for malafide intension. You were called lime 
and again by the inquiry officers for provision of requisite record but 
you lailcd to do so. ____________ _ ---------- -----------------

You liavc issued 26 oifer ol' tippoinlmcnls from BPS-1 to BPS-5 
(l-WA(M&f) BPS-6, Driver BI’S-4, Chowkidar BPS-l, 
Maii/Sweeper BPS-l &. Aya/ileipcr BPS-l without making merit 
list and minutes of the Departmental Selection Committee meeting 
which was not signed by the members as per available record. .

(iii) You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant 
(Female) BPS-5 to Miss. Nasia, on 18.05.2012 while other 
appointee in the same recruitment process were issued offer of 
appointment on 28.02.2012 which shows malafide intentions.

(iv) You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant
(Female) BPS-5 as a project employee on 28.02.201 to Mrs. Ncelam 
Stieed and then as a regular employee on the same dale in the same 
procc.ss of recruitment allcgcdl)' on the receipt of illegal 
grajifieation. __________ _

You have apjmiiUed Mr. I'aritl Ullah as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. 
Shah Zeb Khan S/0 Shamroz Khan as Mali/S weeper in violation of 
rules. Under NWFP APT Rules. 1980. Rule 10 Sub Rulc-2, wiiich is 
reilecled in page 20 of the Fsta Code revised edition 2011 ‘"where, in 
office ol'lhe Employment Exchange does not exist. The appointment 
in BPS-1-4 shall be made tii'ler adverlising the posts in the leading 
newspiipers'*.

(i).
-i

(ii)

(V)

!

■ le
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7^ / - You h;ivc appoinled Mrs. Waiial W/0 [3akhl Amin, Family Welfare 

Assislanl (Female), BPSo, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamasli, I'amily 
Wei fare Assisiant (Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin 
Khan Aya/Ilelpcr (BPS-l) duriiie.recruilmenl made in 2012 inspilc 
ol'llie lael lhal iheir names were not included in ihc inlcrvicwccs list 
as evident from the list of llie members of Departmental Selection 
Committee.

(vii) You have registered Sajjad Ali S/O i'arid Khan, Shah Faisai, Iftikhar 
Alam. Sajjad Ali S/O Subzali Khan, Sardar Baliadar S/O Barakal 
Shah. Said-ur-Rehman S/O Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman 
Kiian S/O Musharraf Khan. Wa/.ir /.ada S/O Shall Zada as Male 
Mobili/.ers without adopting the eodai proeedure for Registration.

(viii) You with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of 
Mi.ss. Noor Nishla. FWA (Female) and marked her absent from duty 
and dismissed her from Service to vacate the seat for your 
favourable candidate.

(ix) You created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to 
which the complaints increased and 50 employees collectively 
approached the High Court for redrcssal of their grievances.

(x) You have tampered receipts ol' Charcoal, during the financial year 
2010-1 i.

(xi) You have shown disbursed live (0.5) months salary and allowances 
in respect of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam. FWW on fake signatures as 
DDO during the financial year 2010-20! 1.

(vi)/•
f

•j/
•• y
:■/
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2. As a result thereof, I, as Competent Authority, have tentative decided to *
^^^^W^^ciViindcr Scction-4 of ' ■

!
{ impose upon you the penally of “ 

the said Rules.

}

i

'I1
i.-

3. You arc, therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforementioned 

penally should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be heard 

in person.

K

i!
1
(

• t
j
i
i

If no reply to this notice is received wiiliin 07 or not more than 15 days of 

its delivery, it shall be presumed lhal you have no defense to pul in and in that case an 

cxparle action shall be taken against you.

A.I

'

5. A copy of the findings of the Inquiry Officer is enclosed. t

I
!
I 3

CHllEF
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA /!
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ENQUIRY REPORT

DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST
MR. HA^IB-UR-RENIWAN. DY: DISTRICT
pcpulatiqn wlefare officer, mardan

Subject

The subject enquiry has been assigned to the undersigned to scrutinize 

the conduct of the above mentioned accused officer and to submit Enquiry Report 

thereof with Findings/ Recommendations in accordance to Khybef Pakhtunkhwa 

Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011.

On 22/07/2013, accused officer Habib-Ur-Rehman Ex-DPWO Buner, has 

submitted reply (in his defense) to the charge sheet and statement of allegations 

already been served upon him by the Population Welfare Department vide letter 

No, SO e (PWD) 1-81/2011/PF/703 dated 12/07/2013. The department was also asked 

well conversant officer as Departmental Representative to produce the 

24/07/2013. Simultaneously the accused Officer was asked to be

li*-

to depute a 

relevant record on 
available for further proceedings in the assigned Enquiry.

On 24/07/2013 accused officer himself and Mr. Muhammad Wali, Deputy 

Director (Departmental Representative) has come up with the relevant record. 

Accused officer was assured of providing him ample opportunities to defend 

himself by all possible means.

In order to achieve the task in a more transparent manner (the present 

Oisti ict Population Welfare Officer Buner (successor of the accused officer) and the 

ned Family Welfare Assistant (Male) Mr. Abdul Wahid of the said office also 

beeri summoned. Bothe the officer/official came up with the relevant record.

of the present DPWO Buner Mr. Shamu-ur-ehman with regard to the

allegations and jep’^^spon^^f the accusedofficer obtain^^^

ill-

IV-

concer

Statement

ALLEGATION/CHARGENO. (i)(1)

On 24/07/2013 the accused officer was asked to present his view point 

with regard to the said allegation, which 'is pertaimng (to the retention/ non- 

production to the earlier Enquiry Officer) to the official record with regard to the 
alleged Illegal appointments of 26 candidat^T^n his written reply the accused 

officer states that:- #r¥£STE
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keeper, Accounts Assistant and Steno in the office of District 
Population Welfare Officer Buner and despite of repeated 
directions he did not provide me the record for the reasons that 
his brother was not recommended for selection by the Selection 
Committee because of his low merit”

(a) On the other side, the ground realities altogether different from the reply
of the accused officer. The accused officer himself has provided the said record to his 

successor

acknowledged letter F.NO. 1(2)/Admn/2012-13 dated 05/04/2013 Annex-H. 

charge stands established against the accused officer.

/
on 04/04/2013 (the present PWDO Buner Mr. Shams-Ur-Rehmanr. vide

Thus the-S ¥t-

(b) Furthermore, as per Part-“A” of the earlier Enquiry Report (which

based on the complaint of Miss Alia Bibi R/O Buner) vide Annex-llf besides other

things testify the fact that actually the said record was in the custody of the accused 

officer, but he for time and again has tried his level

was

best to evolve self made
complications just to throw the responsibilities on the shoulders of others 
other pretext.

on one or

(c) Further more during cross examination, Mr. Abdul Wahid FWA (M), 

allegedly blamed for keeping the said record un-lawfully as per reply of the

and even

whom was
9 P accused officer to his show cause, the former flatly denied the allegation

clarified the position by stating that though he was the sole Accountant, Head Clerk 

Cashier and Stenographer has

mm
denied the typing of all the alleged illegal/un-law- 

26 offer of appointments by him or in his office, which also strengthen the 

allegation leveled upon the accused officer. The accused officer without any hesitation 

admitted and endorsed the statement of the said multifold

even
full

kit,
Si

II
status holder Mr. AbudI 

in the said very 

were typed by another

Wahid the FWA (M) of the said office. The accused officer 

examination has admitted that those offers of appointments 

stenographer who visited the said Distt: office 

member of the said very Departmental Selection Committee).

1$
crossi

along with deputed officer (being

(cf) On this when was asked that when the visiting officer (Member 
very DSC) was kind enough to direct his

of that
accompanied Stenographer to render his

services, which depicts the congenial atmosphere a^the ,time of selection of the 
candidates, then why and on what grounds the said member of (E^) along with other 

member has avoided to put their signature on that very minufej 

second charge/ allegation against him).
of the DSC (being the

I

W4
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The accused officer without any hesitation just repeats the concocted 

story of Political pressure upon him by the local political figures by repeating the ill- 

logical and beyond any reasons as he stated in his reply to show cause. The accused 

officer having no plausible explanation while asked that why he alone bow down to 

such so called political pressure while his 02 other Co-Members oT3te said DSC not 

only denied/re-butted that very political pressure (if existed in reality), they not only 

avoided to sign that very dubious proceedings of the (so called DSC). The accused 

officer found no single word to put in his defense except to beat about bush.

ALLEGATiON/CHARGENO. (ill(2)

The second charge, also stands established and the accused has been!?■

found guilty of committing grave mis-conduct on his part by issuance of 26 ,offer of

in wake of it issuance in his individual
m

appointments which not only un-law-full, 
capacity instead of combine DSC proceedings but also stands un-law-full/illegal as all 

appointments were made against the project posts but the existing project policy and

I;:
|.
#

Committee thereof were totally surpassed by the accused officer. Thus issuance of 26
I offer of appointments without the consent/recommendations of the Co-Members of that 

very Departmental Selection Committee by all members stands un-lawful / ab-initio on 

hand and on the other it is a sheer misconduct on the part of accused officer above 

and beyond any reason, (who dame care for any discipline) proven himself above the

f:
’r

onej:

ti law of the land.

ALLEGATIQN/CHARGENO. (iii)(3)

With regard to the issuance of Offer of Appointment to one female 

candidate after an interval of two and half month than the issuance of other offer of 

appointments in the same very so-called Departmental Selection Committee 

proceedings (being dealt single handedly) the accused officer stats that due to the 

that she was topper/first division holder but due to political pressure he was 

unable to issue the offer of appointment to her along side of the other offer of 

appointments.

reason

The explanation of the accused officer seems nothing but a lame excuse which 

cannot be considered by any reason. Because the official management at all levels 

expect/demands transparency and any such like hidden reason stands as vested 

interest of an Individual especially in case of appointment with particular reference of 

female, thus the allegation also stands established and mis-conduct on the part of 

accused officer strengthen to the highest mark which neither could be denied nor could 

provide any sort of leniency to beneficial for the accused officer.

(a)

\

4% V?

liiiSS
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m
t ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. Hv)

Fourth allegation (against the accused officer) is pertaining to the issuance of 
two separate offer of appointments (on the same very day) to^^ same female 

candidate. On temporary basis against project post as well other on against regular 

post. Again the accused officer remains deficient to justify his omission. When asked by 

the undersigned that if any mistake/error occurred in the issuance of any official order, 

according to the procedure the concerned authority has to issue a cancellation order by 

clarifying the mistake/error.

ll.
Fm Ii

■■a-3 /
Im

\5t7: Ir
■

mB-
On this the accused officer admitted the omission and simply stated that the 

earlier offer of appointment issued against the project post was torn out and
W-.
Sf

new offer ofW-:i: appointment were accordingly issued to the said candidate. As the candidate draws her 

emoiuments against a regular post, the accused officer could not be blamed 

allegation/charge which having no sound reason.

fi for the
Thus allegation/charge not beenm wIm established against him.!■

f
4

(5) ALLEGATiON/CHARGENQ. fvi

Fifth allegation is pertaining to over-looking of existing policy for 
appointments of Class-IV in such districts where Employment Exchange 

Though there was no Employment Exchange at District Buner but the

Pii
I

not existed.

reply and quoted
precedent by accus^officer alsojTay.ingjte v^ght^ge. Thus it will be in the fitness of 

things and to fulfill the
i.
i.

justice, because all human being are equal in 
Though the deviation from the policy by the accused officer on»m one orraSSi

the other pretext cannot be justified, and that is why that the allegation/charge 

established by so many reasons. However the logic put forth by the accused officer in 

his reply also seems to be considered, this will also be commented upon under the sub- 

Head i ng of jmHERJRECOjMMENDATIONS ”.

II
stands

IfII

(6) ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. ^vi^

Sixth allegation speaks about the appointments of such

not included in the interviews list. In his defense the accused officer 
instead to put some meaning-full explanation has just put forth 

Register instead of denying the list of DSC (in which the 

not in-listed). The Diary Register shows the names of the appointed candidate upto the 

extent of submission of their applications. As earlier/stated that in the said

candidates
whom names were

the original Diary 

names of the candidates were

MW
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appointments the required project policy has been ignored due to which all such 

appointments became illegal hence the question of appointing of such candidate whom 

names were not included in .the interviews lists does not arise. The charge stands

established.

alleGATION/CHARGENO. (vii)(7)

Seventh charge/aliegation is pertaining to the registration of Male

but the accused officer submitted the 

for the purpose which shows
Mobilizers without adopting the codal procedures

proof of advertisement through pump lets/other means
is baseless and that the accused officer has fulfilled the desire

charge/allegation against the him is without sound footing
that the charge/allegation

responsibilities, hence this
could not be blamed for any violation of procedures in this particular allegation.

and he
The allegation could not proved against the accused officer.

allegation/charge no. (viij)(8)
This allegation is pertaining to the illegal dismissal of one FWA (F) by 

basis of her absence from duty. According to the available

District Family Welfare Officer Buner
the accused officer on the
record and verbal confirmation of the successor

Shams Ur Rehman beside verbal statement of the said FWA (F), already been re-

in-fructuous and needs not to
Mr.
instated into service, hence the allegation/charge seems

be probed further.

ALLEGATION/CHARGENO. m(9)

allegation speaks about the complaint seeking relief of the court by
accuse

The
major bunch of employee of the District Buner against the poor behavior of the 

officer while he was posted there. The accused officer in his reply to show cause has

notice from any court and the departmental representativesubmitted that he has got no 
also could not provide sufficient material of worth consideration except the following:-

Writ Petition No.2487-P/2012 as per part -D of thePeshawar High Court in a(a)
quiry Report vide Annex-IV. But Peshawar High Court Directions testify the

earlier En
matter that the very Writ Petition under discussion was pertaining to the Terms and 

of Services and very frankly disposed of the said on the basis of jurisdiction, 

request of the Counsel of the petitioners, the learned court just for

the Counsel asked the department to decide the pending

Conditions 

however on the 

sake of satisfaction of 
presentation of the petitioners either way within a sra

toe

,ific time.
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(b) Thus this very allegation to add into the account of the 

un-justified and without any sound footing, hence the accused officer could

be blamed for that. The allegation not proved.

accused officer
seems

not

(10) ALLEGATION/GHARGENQ. (y)

The allegation pertaining to tempering of Charcoal distributed amongst 

various Centre under the District Population Welfare Officer Buner 

officer, during his posting there. This is 

full-fledged investigation

Finance Department to the Population Welfare Department.

by the accused
a grave allegation and needs through separate 

the basis of ascertaining the total funds provided by theon

Its further distribution amongst the District Population Welfare 
Offices/other entities of the said department. The rate fixed by the concerned Divisional I 

Commissioners with the list of authorized dealers. The admissibility of Charcoal with 

yard stick fixed by the Govt:. The procurement made by the concerned District Officers 

and its stock registers, onward distribution amongst the Go\h: 
their

ruled out,

servants according to 

I could not be
hence it is suggested that the issue by dig-out through separate Enquiry 

the sole subject of “IMis-appropriation of Charcoal funds” that the hidden facts could be 

un-earthed and those found guilty be brought to book accordingly.

entitlement. As huge funding involved in and its mis-appropriation

on

(11) ALLEGATIQN/CHARGENn fyi).

The allegation pertaining to the mis-appropriation of 06 months pay of 
Mst. Shagufta Khanam FWW but during the course of enquiry it 

Departmental Representative that actual 02

one
was revealed by the

month pay was mis-appropriated by the 
accused officer. In order to find the actual position the present (successor of the

accused officer) District Population Welfare Officer Mr. Shams-Ur-Rehman testifies that 

salary tor that very period already paid to the incumbent thus
the allegation/charge

seems in-fructuous in nature.

(a) • Though one thing reached to its conclusion by obtaining written
statement of that very Female FWW that she has received her (that very)

^_nex-V, thus the allegation seems in-fructuous it
salaries vide

in nature yet certain things
which yet needed to be elaborated within the Financial 

discussed under the sub-heading “OTHER RECOMMFMnaTinMc
Disciplines frame work will
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FINDINGS(12)

^Alledations/Charqes Proved/Estiblished
On the basis of the enquiry proceedings - ^ttie following 

allegations/charges found established by all means without any doubt. As each 

allegation/charge is so grave in nature that despite of all sympathetic 

considerations, yet the conscience of a reasonable person will not tolerate to 

show any kind of leniency in case of the accused officer of the instant enquiry. 

His committing of mis-conduct is above board and it is high time to curb the evil 

In the bud.:-

.'r

,(i)' "He h^s taken aMthe recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Bun^ 
"^illegally.for.malafide intention, He.was called time andTagain b'y._ffie:^ 

inquiry officers for provision of requisiterecord l^t he failed to do so.-^
L

jHe-has" issued 26 offers of-appointments from BPS-I to BPS-5' 
(;(FWA(IV1&F) BPS-5, Dnver BPS-4,“chowkidar BPS-I, Mali/Sweeper.BPS-l 

S-Aya/HelpeV BPS-I without making merit^list-and minutes of the^ 
^Departmental Selection committee meeting which was not sighed by the^ 

members as per abailable record.
(iii) H^ has issued"offerrof^appointmenT^as"Family Welfare- As^stant ;p 

(Female) to Miss. Nasia after an interval of about two and half months
t i.e. on 18.05.2012 and offer of appointment issued earlier on - 28.02.2012 
irTthe same recruitment pj;ocess which shows rhalafi^ intentions, v

(iv) /He■ has appointed Mr..^rid^llah as Driver (BPS_4) and Mr. Shah Zeb'^ 
^Khan S/0 Shamro^KharTasTMalik/SweeperJn violation ofRules. Uner

NWFP APJ'Rules,_1989, Rule 10 sub Rule-2, which is,reflected in-page^ 
20'of the^Esta Code”revised edition_2011 ‘>here, in.office-of the^ 

^Employment of Exchange does not exist, the appointment.in BPS-1-4^ 
shll be made after advertising the posts in the leading newspapers.’^

(ii)

y He "has'appointed Mrs.’Waiiaf W/O^Bakht_ amin. ^Family lWe|fafre’ 
Assistant (Female) . BPS-5, Syed^lshraq S/o Syed Qamash,-Family^ 

-Welfare Assistant (Maale) BPS:5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan 
Aya/Helfare (BPS-l) during srecruitment made in 2012, inspite of the fact.^ 
that their names were not included in interviewees list as evident from^ 
the list of the rhembers of Departmental Selection Committee.

(V)

Out of 11 allegations/charges 03 found not proved while 02 x 

allegations/charges termed as In-fructuous on the reasons noted below. 

Thus the sole charge under heading Tempering receipts of Charcoal has 

been recommended for separate full-fledged enquiry as embezzlement of 

public money involved, that should be dig out separately:-

(13)

I
I
''c

^^ESTED
1

4
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^llegations/Charaes'Not Proved^(14)

(i) ^He hasTegistered Sajjad Ali S/O^F^rid KhanrShah^Fais^iiriftikhar Alam.^? 
Sajjad All S/o Subzall Khan, Sardar Bahadur S/o Barakat shah, Sald-Ur- 

^Rehman;S/q-amir.Ghavyaz KhanrBakht Chaman Khatt"5#0-Musharraf 
Khan, Wazir Zada S/O Shah.Zada.as.Male,Moblizers without'Fdoptinq? 

Cthe codal procedure for registeraton ' f' »

■tr
i*"

•Vvm
(") has -issued offerTof. appointment to.Mrs. Neelanfi;Saeed,"^Family> 

yWelfare Assistant (Female) as project employee on 28.02.2012 and then' 
Cas'a-regular employee on the same'date in the'same.process of. 
^recrujtment allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification-^ ---------

|iii)^^He_created harassment and djscohtentarnohgst the staff due to which^ 
j^e complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the v 

C High Court for,redressed of their grievances.-—

■t!

Allegations/Charqes Termed as'in-fructuous(15)

The allegations/charges termed as in-fructuous on the basis of 
having least effect either to the incumbents or to the Public exchequer which 

areasunder:-

(i) ^He with ultrridr motives:changed the daily attendance register of Miss."?
/Npor.Nishta, FWA (Female) BPS-5 and marked her absent from duty and 

^di^issed her from service to vacate the seat for favorable candidate.^
(ii) has shown/disbursed.five.(W)^months’JFilafy'and''allowances’in:?

^respect of ■Mrs.“Shagufta'Khanam, FWW on ,fake‘signatures as DDQ" T? 
^during the financial year 2010-11__ > “

Allegation Recommended for separate Enquiry(16)

Wi) He has tempered receipt of Charcoal during the Financial year2010--1lC>

RECOMIVIENDATION(17)

In view of the above proven mis-conduct on the part of the 

said accused officer Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman Sandeela EX-DPWO Buner is 

hereby recommended for “SSoJLcyLt^pwer^g^de”.

(A^a
Enqui^ ^ 

Hb^&Trib

L^an Orakzai) 
er/py: Secretary (L&O) 

dirs Deptt;
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(18) OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS

Following are the recommendations which have.been evolved 

the basis of information came into the notice of the undersigned during the 

course of enquiry. The said are submitted for special perusal of the competent 

authority so that the department may discharge/deliver upto the expected 

extent in accordance to the assigned mandate:-

on

Internal Audit (Being mandatory feature) GFR Para-13^ needs to be 
re-vitalized/reactIvate on war footing basis.

All Financial Disciplines as well Standing Orders of the Finance 
Department should be followed strictly not only on HQs but its 
Implementation should be ensured at the end of lower formation

Mechanism for result oriented surprise visits of the supervisory staff of 
Administrative department Deptt; should be evolved and it should be 
done on regular basis with a reasonable interval.

Temporary attachment/detail-mint being the illegal practices (of the 
officials especially of the field officials for the purpose of 
management/administration should be ceased forthwith in accordance 
to the FD standing orders. With single stroke of pin, throughout the 
province all such officials should be asked to resume their original 
position. This should be done without any pick and choose.

Finance Standing Order with regard to disbursement of pay to the 
Provincial Got: Servant through bank/cheques should be implemented 
in toto. The DDOs who yet not implanted said should be preceded 
against

^In - case^of - Prc>j^t’^o^ti6n^ork,"'th^V^ is”' Pr6je“ct"^Policy ‘'but-the p 
/Administrative department‘In"itself"ignored the said'^olicy for"th¥ 
•^unknov^"reasons, thus^appojntrnentsj’niTa'de^against the^roje'ctr 
posts’in the entire prbvinc^are null and void becausi"the established 

^criteria not been adopted,“fcorrective^measures ' should"bi.adopted “y 
,forthwith.^

(a)
i

(b)

(c)

(d)

S!« (e)
I

I
(f)

(9) ^In case of appojntrnents of Class-IVl.e from BPS-l'tb'BPS^'thT^dual^ 
^stan^ard adopted by.the Adrhinistrative department should, be curbed 
^with,^ratherJt_will^give^birth_un-necessary and unwanted;liti^ti.on^ 
<process for the deptt;^e.g..a^ha^’been;;dope_in_casF^f'District:-, 
^charsadda.and Buner.--' / ^ ^m

5

(A an Orakzai) 
Enquiry Officer/Dy: Secretary (L&O) 

Home & Tribal Affairs Deptt

i
fm
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To:

The Chief Secretary,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

I

t

Subject: REPLY TO THE SHOW CAUSE NOTiCE
\

It is with reference to thefShow;Cau^N6tice(Arrne)^iPserved upon
Sir,

i

1 me on 21/10/2013 jrrconnection^with4he-Enquir^co"nductedIby_.Mr,,AhmadlKfian
P - __ _

Prakzar;(Ahn~^ll) ihlcase^ouil.cilfferent^charges.leveled^againstlm^tolwhldrl^
^ ________ _
r^p|ie^n.detail-on.l8/-7/2013JAnnex=lll)^

My reply to all charges contained in the charge sheet was self 

contained, elaborate and based on facts and figures. However, from the instant 

show cause notice it appears that contrary to the expressions in para 1 (i) & (ii) of 

the Show Cause Notice, no heed has been given to the replies given by me to each 

and every charge. Rather, it also reveals that even the framers of the show cause 

notice have not bothered to read the Enquiry Report in letter and spirit and 

merely copied all the charges in the charge sheet without analysis of the Report of 

thTEn^ifv:Offi^r:wherein^interr^llOhe lnquiry:OffLceOTa^)^ressedjnTpara^T2 

'Qf"hir7epdTQhatIMI.^5Tcharges^h^aveIbeehTproy_eOi^.hereasIihlpara^l3TQfIthe^ 

r:e^ortrtb£EhquIi^Qffic^h^stat^TtlTat~3"charIes7nentioh^Iirvp¥reir4lQflthe^ 

reD^rhave^not^en^provedTarrd"2"charfies"enumerated:in"p~^all5Ith^of-have' 

^b^ervd^lared-as infructuou^-(Annex4^

2.

I
i

■■i

-i

I

t
t

I

i

i

/ABout the-chargeTelatin^tolhe tampeririFofTecordin charcoal case 

A^ui^.2010-ll,,ithe.Engu]r:y^Officer has:nof1iven'any"statement that the^charge’ 

h*^l5een;;proyed^bu't^recommended"(right~WWorTg)Tthat alseparate^enqujfy:be

/£5naucted-in-this^case^althauK^FiriIhiaTsubmittedr(cg&ieslQfIthe_re_ceigtirof7

chai^l 'diTring 2~0T0-rfwhichlhow.not^liehtest mdicatibnsofbeing tampered? 
f-Xl~3S

/('Annex^V)>Mbreover,^an"enquiry had^lready beerTconductedln that case^byTarP

enquiry"COmmittee^according^to^wbichTiriiad been exonerated^ of this charge)
_____________ _ _____________

(iftnnex-VI)’.Qo:inclusiorrthereof:ihTthXinstantShowjCause^Notice^gain"has"no7

flScus-starTdiirBesidesrtliX^tteirrst^tement^iwrrby the"concerned"emp1o^es?
'--------------------- - ' _____ — _ ---------

to the Enquiry Qfficeri^nex-VII andJhe.receiptrof charcoahto the tune^of 711?

l%Xch~are'the san1e7This~charge-required to be straigbt;,away droppe'd by the)

3.i «

:

j

i
;
I

>

l£Qt
^ ^ -’ij 1 if.

A

--
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____

’'g. , . ' /Er[quir^Officetrb~uU[^didInoESotherItg|)eru^tfTFseiMol^&^^
■r-'- ^ _________________ _ _________________ _____________ __________________ __________________ _

" tcecomm^ded.a-separate^nquiry-but-the-framers^of-the^show-cause-notiee

<jhclud^"it^a~s~"a^Karg0^ifrwhich^prove"that^nobQd_^has-bothered-to-see^tlTe^ 

ffacts^itb’o^Ti :eyeslandlvigi la¥trrnind^As.sucHItbirch~afge"isjTot^onlv:baselessi 

andTirit^tionall^included^in the:siipL\^cause--notice-butJalso^against4lTe!spiritTof3 

>ftticle^l3^f"th^constitution"oflPakistan,^5973^lTereunder"no-person^canxb^ 

/proceeded againsgtwi^fdrthe~sani^offenM"/Ic Ha rge:{ An hex-VI11)} ST

^But astonishingl^the frameT^f tK^how cause notice have include^ 

,airth^3 not prov^rth^2~infr1jctuous an^"one~charcoarcKafgFwhich has also not 

;be'en"provedrA's"^Oegally arrdrfirinaplopHkirrg^lthelhowT^selhQticC^l 

^e^i red~to~^hta i n^oTi I^Sjcha i^eT ihste¥d"of 71 l!7rhiS-anomalQUS_>ituation  ̂proves^ 

4harrha^bee~n^entangled~in^a^fabricated^case-to-victimize^me-fo£:niy:gnly7 

^rhi^onTliaUam'hdtwillingly to cornply with thelllefai;5ra^s,andjwishes of th"e7 

^olitiMl^arid E)^cutiv^A^ministratioh_'oOhe~Areas_olniy_.posting.

>this*fact^will~prove^from"^the^ground^realities-that^first^enquiry
______ _ .... .................................P

/'^conducted^against^me"'orr^the same.charggs"through^Mr.,lslam^Zeb,J\dditional

/Secretary (FATAjrThe-Enquiry Officer according to;jTjrgp^7jQXhar^^uld be^ 

/[^oved"^agaihstjrfie"lmd"he^th~erefOre^recommehdMIrnyJ^exoneraTiorub u t-t h a 

/ehquiry"was"not^considerecUa^.^agre^"^to^hd"aTioth^r^enquiry"Was"conducted7 

^against'm^e^ivihg me^of furnishing^of a)copy-thereof^lEyen^ornpiete-copy.of^ 

^the^irTstahtj^port^has^not^be^lprovidFd^to7rhe^wh^from(Cg^ld"grasp^the 

logicalTroof^indicated-by the Enquiry Officer regardinQShargesIwhictrhayO^

/beerTproved^ and^two^ch'afgerwhic[rb^conie^infnjdtubjjs3!)nlOage^7^8r8Thaye 

^gen"fu7ms[Te3..with~th^hQw,cause-nQtL^

As for the charges No.(i) to (v) in para-12 of the Enquiry Report, I had 

already given self contained replies which are once again re-iterated as under­

charge No.i in the charge sheet read with charge No.(i) in para-12 of 

tKe^Enquir7R^ort-at^pa^-71here6f?

All the office record including recruitment in question has been 

handled by Mr. Abdul Wahid FWA (M) who is also working as record

4.
!

5.

I
j

' i
-i

I

i

6.

ii)

keeper, store keeper, Accounts Assistant and Steno in the office of 

District Population welfare Officer But^r. Despite my repeated 

directions, he did not prpyide me the re/ordVor the reasons that his

a



P-So
/grother-.was—not—recommende^""for::^selection—by-the^selectioh>

t.

CCommittee^due^to"hiriow^rnjritrTKe^matte~rlwas:discussed with the? 

i^eseTTrORVyO Buner along with Charge Sheet andrequestedjii^^^^ 

providing;! he‘req u[s [tCfecord " H e iwa s; kj n d [ e n 6 ug hlto Ta r ra ng^tjie^ 

recordydnTmy written request dated 27/02/2013r.Thers^id record had^ 

[^en"provided;tb",the;present Enquiry Officeras'Ann_e)^.tp;replyj3f> 

(fhTIch7^;;jheefTat^SNQT;i7^'the:Ehquiry^Officer;:hasIwrohgly^ 

declared this chargelasprovM"lt~req1jir_ed_to be droppedjp 

Proper proceedings for appointment for 26 individuals against 

different posts / positions were finalized by the selection committee 

signed by the undersigned while the other could not able to sign it 

because of personal interference of the following elected 

representatives / Minister who pressurized the committee to select 

their candidates as per detail below:-

Said Rahim MPA. (he gave a list of 4 candidates for 

appointment of which only one candidate fulfilling the 

selection criteria and was accommodated namely Miss: 

Riffat Bibi D/0 Said Muhammad Shah for the post of 

FWA (F). it is further added that during the interview Mr. 

Syed Rahim MPA, Chairman DDAC of District Buner 

came to my office with the gunman in the presence of 

Departmental Selection Committee member l“ and 

used severe words and then threatened me to appoint 

all his recommedees otherwise you well see the

!
i

1

i
I

; (ii)
I

J
’ I

(a)

t

\
i
j

)

<
1

■

!

I

consequences.

Mr. Sardar Hussain Babak MPA (ex-Minister fori (b)I

Elementary & Secondary Education of KPK) has sent a 

letter through Minister for Population Welfare KPK for

six candidates out of which 5

!;

appointment of his 

candidates were selected fulfilling the selection criteria:!
1

namely:-(
I

(1) Mr. Nisar Muhammad S/0 Haji Muhammad (FWA(M).

2. Mr. Qamar Zaman S/0 Hazrat Jalal (CJ>e\^'kidar)

3. Mst Shakila W/0 Auranzeb (Aya).
i

iI TED«
I '1

** i.

i - 'Vi ' ft
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4. Sardar Bahadar S/0 Barakat Shah (Male Mobilizer)

5. Sajjad Ali S/0 Sabz Ali Khan (Male Mobilizer).

He also used abusive language against me and my family 

on my cell which is reproduced as under:-
(1) ^ ^

(2) tf ^ cT/
(3) c^CrytJc^

%
#

(c)

(d) Similarly, Qasier Wall Khan MPA (he gave a list of 7 

candidates for appointment of which only 3 candidates 

fulfilling the selection criteria) who were accommodated 

namely:-

(1) Iftikhar Alam s/o Noor Dad (Male Mobilizers).
(2) Bakht-i-Multaj s/o Gul Taj Khan (Chowkidar)
(3) Shah Zeb s/o Shamroz Khan (Mali Sweeper).

He has also used abusive languages against me and my family 

on my cell which is reproduced as under as 4 of his 

recommendies could not been appointed not fulfilling the 

requisite criteria. n

(i)

(") k^, u>

It is further added that Mr. Qaiser Wall MPA

*
;

telephonically informed me that he will see me if I failed 

to appoint his recommendees. It may also be added that 

the nephew of Qaiser Wali MPA namely Mr. Shuja has 

threatened me in UBL Buner Branch that Shamsul Ghani 

FWA (M) will continue his studies on regular basis at 

Abdul Wali Khan University Campus Buner and will also 

get pay from your office but you will neither open your 

lips nor stop his pay and will also not take any action 

against him. In this connection the undersigned told him 

that it is not a proper place to discuss the official 

matter's you may come to my office. Suddenly he got up 

and beated me in the presence of public as well as the

;■

J



nk-staff-After^tljarthe undersigned has—request 

{theZDPO^BuTieQp^lodge^an-FIR—against~Mrr-Shuia? 

n'epliev^frM PA~M r:^Qa iser~ Wa li Kha n~ I n th is regard"^

■fs.:

t
#

^COIBun^hasalso-taken-action^ndj/vrot^tHe-lett^top 

^I^ZDror-Bun^^^for^necessarvrarctiQry. This complex 

situation was created due to non appointment of all his 

recommendees. Since all the three MPAs and one MNA 

were of ANP and the Department was under the 

Minister of PPPP, therefore 1 was between the devil 

and the deep sea and it was not possible to 

make all people happy. Therefore law and order 

situation was likely to be created and there was a 

danger of bloodshed, I therefore keeping in view all the 

pressures, I informed the hon'ble Minister for 

Population Welfare Mr. Saleem Khan of the situation 

who informed the Secretary Population Welfare KPK. He 

has ordered me on telephone to issue all such 

appointment orders of the recommendees of MPAs, 

MNA including Minister for Education and 

recommended of the president of PPPP District Buner. I 

informed the Secretary Population Welfare that the 

Merit list and the Minutes of DSC meeting were ready 

but not yet signed by the remaining committee 

members. He has ordered me to issue the appointment 

orders to handle the situation and control the law and 

order situation, otherwise he will damage me, and asked 

me he will get the minutes and the merit list singed by 

the respective committee members. 1 repeatedly 

requested the Minister for Population Welfare for 

persuading the committee members to sign the minutes 

he promised but no one helped me either the Minister 

or Secretary Population under whose direction i had 

issued these orders. In this critical situation the survival

f

V.-
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of a government servant cannot be possible, as despit 

submission of copy of the letter of President PPPP of 

District Bun^ (Ahnex=l)^ instead of exonerating me, I 

was suspended and disciplinary action was initiated 

against me.

Besides, the aforesaid precarious undue political 

interference, Mr. Qaiser Wali,

(e) The president PPP District Bunner has also sent a list of 

his recommendees (he gave a list of 9 candidates for 

appointment against various posts who all were fulfilling 

the selection criteria and as such accommodated

namely:-

Bakht- Chman Khan s/o Musharraf Khan Male 

Mobilizers

Wazir Zada s/o Shah Zada male Mobilizers.

Faridullah s/o Ghulam Sarwar Driver

Gul Hasia w/o Sherinzada (Aya)

Asmat d/o Daulat Khan (FWA (F)

Saiizer s/o Sabzer Chowkidar

Jansher s/o Amir Jaber Chowkidar

Rabat Bibi d/o Gulzamir Khan (Aya)

Saeedur Rahman s/o Amir Ghawas khan Male 

mobilizers.
Istiqbal Khan, MNA sent two recommendees for 

appointment as FWA (M) & Male Mobilizers wherein 

only one candidate fulfilled the selection criteria and 

accommodated namely Shah Faisal s/o Muhammad 

Zaman Khan Male Mobilizer.

^IITecommende^ietter placedaUAnnex^xj?

Although all the candidates fulfilling the criteria were selected 

on merit but the following candidates had no approach but 

having bright academic score and performance during the test/ 

interview without recommendation of any body and were 

purely selected on merit.

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
• !

(5)I

J
(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(f)

J
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(1) Syed Ishraq s/o Syed Kamash FWA (M)

(2) Farman Ali s/o Amir Akbar FWA (M)

(3) Nasia Bibi d/o Aman Khan FWA (F)

(4) Neelam Saeed w/o Ihtisham Gul FWA (F)

(5) Mrs. Waliat w/o Bakht Amin FWA (F)

(6) Umma Aiman d/o Sarman Khan Aya FWA (F)

(7) Sajjad Ali s/o Fareed Khan Male Mobilizer

(i) l\/Iiss"Nasia:-was-at-th¥ItopTof:the:meridistTancl-was-not5 

^^cbmmendee'of any^elected represehtativeTTwhile the'elected^ 

^take3holderiZi^istFd“for—appointment—of—all—theiP

recdmmerrdees and stressed "uporThoiT^l^tidn"of.Miss"Nasiap 

(Which^wasZnotljustice-and-merit-was-to^b^TprotectedT  ̂

■ni^efore“I;kept one of-thevacancy^unfilled'forher and;not 

/disclosed - that - vacancy - to - the ^ elected "representatives; 

Jberefore,": herjappdihtmeht "order, was jssuedllate^jn^May,-) 

^2012"_on"merit:basis;which:is'.within:3"months:wheT^s'.the 

<i^rit "list r/rr^cdrnrnerrdatidnslof^ DSC* remains" intact-for^^S 

^rhonths till the end of a calendar year which ever is earlier ands 

dt1w« real justicerThere.was'no'malafide intention in this casej 

^d I badTno. relativeT/JknownTpeople"in! Bunnerj;and ~all ■ the j 

^decisLon were taken'odni^itT^

(ii) Position given is correct, however the background of the case 

is that Mrs. Neelam Syed was at second position of the merit 

list, but due to typing mistake, she was issued offer of 

appointment against the project post later on the same day, 

the mistake was identified and another offer of appointment 

issued to her on temporary / regular basis. The offer issued 

against project post was although torn out as cancelled but 

someone in the office might have made photo copy thereof 

and placed in the office record which created confusion.
U
Actually she is appointed and posted against the post of FWA 

(F) being on 2"^^ position in the merit list. According to the 

enquiry officer para-4 (ii) of his report this charge has not been 

proved but intentionally has been included in the show cause

i

I
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notice by those who have fabricated a plot for damaging my 

future career for obvious reasons who had been in the 

Administrative Department as well as in the Directorate 

General Office.

Y^Sii^Mr.~Shah^Zeb~s\veeper_7JMali js^eocmmendee'bf 

<Mr.~'Qaiser "WallKhan" MPA^and "Mr7lFariduHah"Driver'is? 

recommendee^of PPPP"ifJhe.inquiry.officerlfeels■th^th'ose^ 

appointrhents'are jf^i6lation~oL~rules^the.samercouldIb? 

r'ecommerTdeci - by -the - inquiry ■ officer-for- cancellation7/Jwith'^ 

(drawl of appointments orders.-Yes Sir Mr.-Faridullah~dn\^and' 

Mr^ShlhTZeb-Sweeper-/-Mali-were-appointed ^through? 

registrationllwith^employmeiitLexchange^Swat Iwhich “ is p 

adjoining district as employme7ite)^hange was not bailable in

District Buner.'Thircase.irsimil^to.that'of.Chowkidar.namely^
■ ——

lYlr.-Mushtaq Hussain s/o'Yahya-Gul'who was registered with?
*- - --—I—' T

^ernpJoyment^exchangeTIPe^shlwar—lyrd^fegistratiorulNo? 

23^/j^/j^0“dated^8/12/2010r{Annex-XI),~his-appointrT^nt

^No.l(4)/2009-10/Admn-----dated ni2T/i2/2010—I isTH at 7

(Annex-XII),—but-appointed-in^districtrch'arsadda-on-the-^ 

recommendation;ofJhe;worthy.Secretary^Po^iatiorr.Welfare^ 

|Mr.-Ahmad'Hanif.Orakzai;who.va^ed'one^p^rof Ch'^kidaT^ 

at ;pP.WO;0ffi^Charsaddaby'transf^ihg;Mohamamd Tj^id' 

/Chowkidar to Peshawar vide office;orderJNo^.l(4)/2010-Admn3 

dated"7/12/2010—(Annex-XlljlrfH^e^appointeeratlDistrict:? 

7Ch'arsFddaTisr^ll-drawing his-pay.fr^orh’Charsadda.'^However^ 

(Voufattentiorvir’drawn to the S-'provisb^ofRule^lO {2)'of.the 

KPK'Civil "Servant I(Ap^ihtrfieht~Promotion7andlTransfe7) 

^Rulesri989rRegistration-of'Employment-Exchangeisavalid^ 

wa y'in-case-of-a p p o i ntment-to^ posts ^ in ~ B-01~ to -8-04 .’^T h e 7

y ■

(iii)

f -V

• ^

1

I

^^T£Ci^stant~case is "strictly "analogous^to^that.of^Mr.Mashtaq

H ussa i nTs/^Ya hyaTcTil - registered IwitHTIt h~ Employment 

Ei^hanget P^hawar^and I appointed lin’Chafsadda'This IpoinD 

has’been'agre^d.u^oh~.by.the'other two'members;of.the DSC 

(Anhex-XIV) who aje'supposed to guide field officer;/

i

I

1
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(^anizatioh in terms of Rules / Regulation.-lf I am guilty.in t!jis7

caserthe-other-two"members~whorclearedIitrcannof^be

0s6lvedrA-selective"victimizatiorTZis-again5t-the^rules.and^

maxims'of equity and■justicerEverrarTOther-Driver-of-Bunner

who was registered in Employment Exchange Swat in 201l'was7 
^ ^

^tleared 'for "appoihtment-bvlthe'’member'or DSC; Mr’ Kashif> 

FJdarAssistant:Director(Admn);D.G:RWp;office:Whereas:this> 

very m^ber^in a preliminary enquiry has objected this actiojV? 

as against the rules which is not understood.

(vi) (1) ^Syed Ishraq was divisioner.atTd haTsuffici^tTele^t^ 

^penence^ith"NG6'5.-His.appli^ti6n>as'registered^ 

/in'the'Dairy^atyserial'Nori74"on'2/l/2012'^while]^expiry 

ydate'~w^5/l/2012nHis-a^plication_was^th'^forel^ 

^hlid^d as per.prevailing pro^dure.

(2) ,Mrs.-Waliyat was'appbinted^s'FWA"(F)]BPS-5^because^pcz^ 

^she'applied for both the posts of FWA and'Dai/AyarShe f

was~found~suitable~for^therpostrofZFWA1(F),1her; 

^p^ement.in.at-S.No.3_being_l'LDivsioner_and 7well 

^^experienced is not objectionable in any.way.

(3) MissrUmi'Aiman.appli^7forrb'ShTthe.postr6rF,WA(F) joa 

and helper '/ Dai but sheVwa^failed^h^ritt^~t^t"of ^ 

4WA(F)'and found suitable against the post of helper /

■ V .■

n

:•! i

>Dai (B-l).7

(viii) Male Mobilizes are basically contingent staff with fix honoraria 

of Rs. 7000/- per month and do not fall within the definition of 

Govt: servant. Therefore the Director General Population- 

Welfare KPK under letter No. 2{14)/2010-Admin-MM/Volume- 

III dated 8/10/2011. Circulated amongst all DPWO's to adopt 

the following recruitment process for the registration in case 

of male mobilizers has been completed accordingly. Moreover 

these posts of male mobilizers were to be advertised locally at 

UC, which were advertised accordingly. Proper interview was 

conducted was prepared Individual wise detailed are as 

under:-
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(a) Identification of union councils.

(b) Advertisement through local publicity hand bill in 

the identified union councils and through TMO office.

(c) Scrutiny of application.

(d) Interview and selection should be completed

positively.

The selectees were as under:-

(1) Mr. Iftikhar Alam s/o Noor Dad Khan

(2) Mr. Sajjad Ali s/o Sabzali Khan

(3) Mr. Sajjad Ali s/o Farid Khan

(4) Mr. Bakht Chaman Khan s/o Musharaf Khan 

1. Mr. Shah Faisal s/o Muhammad Zaman Khan.

However, the enquiry officer in para-14 (i) of his report has 

declared this charge as unfounded and not proved. It is quite 

surprising that the said charge has again been included in the 

show cause notice at S.NO (XV) which is an ample proof of the 

fact that the case has not been perused thoroughly and 

objectively.

(viii) Miss Noor Nishta FWA (F) was absent from duty as reported by 

the I/C & Chowkidar of family welfare centre Bampokha and 

Chowkidar (Annex-XVI), I personally visited the FWC 

Bampokha and found her absent from duty. The undersigned 

has instructed time and again her to attend her duties in the 

monthly meetings but she failed to comply with, as a result 

show cause notice was issued to her and accordingly she was 

removed from service, on 31/5/2011. However she was re- 

by the Director General vide letter 

No.4(6)/2011/Admn dated: 16/10/2012 with the condition 

absence period with effect from 2/12/2011 to 

31/12/2012 at (Annex-XVIl) be treaded as without pay. This 

testified that the action taken by the under signed as DPWO 

Buner was correct and without any ulterior motive. It may also 

be pointed out that the Enquiry Officer has declared this 

charge as infructuous but the same has again been included in

instated

i
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rthe show cause notice which is an obvious anomaly and

injustice with me which also shows an arbitrary and intended 

victimizing attitude with me.

(ix) Cannot be agreed as no notice in this respect has been 

received by the undersigned from the High Court. However, 

the Enquiry Officer has declared this charge as not proved but 

irroniously it has again been included in the show cause notice 

which speaks of malafide intentions of the framers of the show 

cause notice.

(x) ^puringrthe^year.jOlOTll^charcoal "was: issued ^on- proper 

:receipts.-"The - same - were - verified - by the : Deputy "District

/Population"Welfare^Officer;Buner:atI(Annex-XVIil)l Besides, 

separate detailed enquiry had already.been7conducted'in this,^ 

/case aTTd the enquiry conimittee had cleared me of the charges 

found "by "it "as“ baseless) (lOnay^furth^ beTmentionedTthat' 

lyifT'Kashif.FidarAssirtant'PirectbrjAdmn) was also a melhber^ 

/of the aforesaid committee which exonerated-me of this very;

i
I

!
\

\

\
1

(!
I

;
I

I
I 1

I

c

/_charge^hereasffe7irT^subsequent^preliminary enquii^;]n th”e> 

j^sarhe charge recommended inclusion^of.this charge^alongwith^ 

lOliTthe charg^h^t'&~now.in the^shovA/JcauseTnotice 

/despite^Sf.theTfacMhat.I.have^lfeady’been-absoived of this 

/charge.'‘lt was Jjhder^pressure of m^illiwiser^high’erTupsTYour 

honour is therefore requested to ensure*justice7ahd,'safety.to 

/me against the conspiracies of thoseWh'o' have'decided to ma r 

/my service career^

(xi) The actual position is that the Husband of Shagufta Khanam 

FWW was living with her in FWC Totalaye. She was time and 

again instructed not to allow stay of her husband In the FWC 

during office hrs as due to presence of her husband the family 

planning client's privacy was not maintained but she failed to 

do so. She was transferred from Totalaye. However, it may be 

mentioned that the re-inclusion of this charge in the show 

cause notice is an obvious anomaly and against the rules as the 

Enquiry Officer in para-15 (ii) of his report has declared this 

charge as infructous.

t
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¥ r
In view of the above explanation of the case, it is, therefore, 

requested your honour to exonerate me of all the charges as nothing wrong was 

done by me. The political pressure accompanied with Administrative directions 

leave no way for a Govt employ to do otherwise, but as done by me in good faith 

and despite all the pressures, I sustained and ensured merit in a few merited 

cases. It is hoped that justice will be done in my case and I will be saved from 

conspiracies of those wrong doers who have resolved to oust me from their way 

as 1 am in hindrance in the way of their corruption and mal-practices.

7.■#

i

!
i

;•
i

i
i

I request for personal hearing with your good self please.8.

Thanking you in anticipation.
I:

(HABIB UR REHMAN SANDEELA)<5.^^
Deputy District Population Welfare 
Officer Mardan (under suspension) ^

■•;

t
I.
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHVVA 
POPULATION WELFARE DEPARTMENTh ' rnSTREET N0.7/B HOUSE NO.125/111 DEFENCE OFFICER COLONY 

KHYBER ROAD PESHAWAR CANTT;

Blmy p. Z Dated Peshawar the. 21^^^Lny720i^

NOTIFICATION
‘?/.7

NO. SOE (PWD) 1-81/2011/PF: - Whereas, Mr. Habib-uf-Rehman Sandeela (BS-17) District ,• 
Population Welfare Officer, Buner now posted as Deputy District Popuiation Welfare Officer ' 
(Non-Tech), Mardan was proceeded against under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Ciovcrninent 
Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 20! 1 for the charges mentioned in the statement of

:

allegations;

AND WHEREAS, Mr. Ahmad Khan (PCS EG BS-18), Deputy Secretary, Home & Tribal 
Affairs Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa was appointed as inquiry officer to conduct inquiry 
against the said officer for charges leveled against him in accordance with rules;

AND WHEREAS the Inquiry Officer, after having examined the charges, evidence on record 
and explanation of the accused officer, submitted his report;

AND WHEREAS, on the basis of findings and recommendations of the Inquiry Officer, Show 
Cause Notice was^served upon the accused officer to which he replied;

. M

NOW, THEREFORE, the Competent Authority after having considered the charges, evidence 
record, findings of the Inquii^ Officer, the explanation of the accused officer to the Show 

Cause and bearing him in person on 08-07-2014 and exercising his powers under Rule-M (5) (ii) 
of Kliyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 201 I has been 
pleased to impose major penalty of “Removal from Service” upon Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman 
Sandeela, (BPS-17) the then DPWO, Buner now Deputy District Population Wcifarc Officer 
(Non-Tech), Mardan with immediate effect.

on

SECRE'l ARY
POPUEA'flON WEiJ’ARE DEPARTMENT 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

Eudst: NO. SOE (PWD) 1-81/2011/PF Dated Peshawar the, 2E'.iuly, 2014

Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to the; -

Principal Secretary to Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawai-.
All Administrative Secretaries, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
Accountant General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Peshawar.
Director Genera! Population Weltare Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.
All Heads of Attached Departments. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
PS to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
PS to Advisor for Chief Minister for Population Welfare, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. 
PS to Secretary, Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. Population Welfare Department, 
Peshawar. ,
District Population Welfare Officers. Buner & Mardan.
District Accounts Officers, Buner & Mardan.
Manager, Government Printing Press, Pesbaxyar 
pfficer concerned.
Personal file of the officer.
Master file.

1.
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\ To

The Chief Minister,
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Chief Ministers’ Secretariat, Peshawar.

THROUGH PROPER CHANNEL.

Subject: DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA CIVIL SERVANTS ACT, 1973 

READ WITH RULE 3 OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

CIVIL SERVANTS (APPEAL) RULES, 1986 AGAINST THE 

IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 21®^ JULY, 2014 THEREBY 

IMPOSED MAJOR PENALTY OF “REMOVAL FROM 

SERVICE” UPON THE APPELLANT WITH IMMEDIATE 

EFFECT.

Respected Sir,

I, the appellant submit this departmental appeal on the following facts and 
grounds for your kind consideration and sympathetic action.

A - Facts

1. That I initially joined the services of Population Welfare Department as 
Photographer BPS-11 on 17.11.1982 then promoted as Liaison Officer 
BPS-16. Later on, when this post was abolished then I was adjusted 
against the post of Assistant District Population Welfare Officer (BPS-16). 
In the year 2010, I was promoted as Assistant Director/Dy. District 
Population Welfare Officer BPS-17. As such I served the department for 
more than three decades having brilliant service record. At the time of 
passing the impugned order I was working at Mardan.

That all of sudden, the Chief Secretary at the instance of Secretary 
initiated disciplinary proceedings against me on flimsy, baseless and 
concocted allegations/charges and also placed me under suspension by 
order dated 21.02.2013. Then issued me charge sheet with statement of 
allegations on 26.02.2013 thereto I submitted reply on 06.03.2013. The 
inquiry was carried out by Mr. Islam Zaib, the then Additional 
Secretary P&D FATA and at the conclusion of inquiry, the Inquiry 
Officer recommended minor penalty.

That instead of implementing the recommendations of the Inquiry 
Officer, the Chief Secretary without cogent reasons and legal 
justification served upon me another identical charge sheet with statement 

^lisgations on 12.07.2013 containing the same and similar 
- ^ allegations/charges. Mr. Ahmed Khan the then Dy. Secretary Home 

Department was appointed as Inquiry Officer. I submitted reply 
18.07.2013.

2.

an

3.

5

on

4. That at the conclusion of subsequent enquiry conducted by Mr. Ahmed 
Khan Orakzai, Enquiry Officer, he recommended major penalty in



.

terms of “demotion to lower grade”. Thereafter, the Chief Secretary 
issued me show cause notice on 21.10.2013 thereto I, the appellant filed 
reply on 05.11.2013 and resultantly the impugned order dated 21.07.2014 
was issued thereby I was removed from service with immediate effect.

B - Grounds:

A. That all the alleged allegations are frivolous, false and concocted without 
any substance which were not proved against the. appellant during the 
proceedings of both the enquiries thus not warranted and the impugned 
order based on these unproved allegations is not sustainable in the eyes of 
law and rules on subject.

That in earlier regular inquiry conducted by Mr. Islam Zaib, Additional 
Secretary FATA who furnished his findings after thorough scrutiny of the 
record of the case and concluded his recommendations in terms of minor 
penalty. Therefore, the competent authority was under legal obligation to 
consider his recommendation and pass an appropriate order in accordance 
with rules but he ignored such recommendation without cogent reasons 
and acted in arbitrary manner by appointing another Inquiry Officer and 
issued identical charge sheet with statement of allegations containing of 
same and similar allegations which has no legal sanctity, of no legal effect 
and not operative against my rights.

That the competent authority has acted in violation of mandatory 
provisions of sub rule 6 of rule 14 of the Rules, 2011 and without passing 
any order of de novo inquiry, he appointed another Inquiry Officer which 
is illegal and not sustainable and liable to be set aside. The relevant 
provisions of sub rule 6 is reproduced for your kind perusal:

B.

C.

“Where the competent authority is satisfied that the 
inquiry proceedings have not been conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of these rules or the facts 
and merits of the case have been ignored or there 
other sufficient grounds, it may, after recording reasons 
in writing, either remand the inquiry to the inquiry officer 
or the inquiry committee, as the case may be, with such 
directions as the competent authority may like to give, or 
may artier a tie novo inquiry through different 
inquiry officer or inquiry committee”.

That the subsequent inquiry has not been conducted in accordance with 
rules on subject and thus the findings and recommendations have no legal 
sanctity and not sustainable under the rules, liable to be set aside for the 
below reasons.

are

D.

As mentioned in para iv of the inquiry report the statement of Mr. 
Shams-ur-Rahman, DPWO, Buner was recorded but the 
recorded at the back of appellant and no opportunity of cross 
examination was provided to him thus such-statement has 
weight in the eyes of law which could n^use against the 
appellant.

same was

no

That the findings of Inquiry Officer regarding allegation No.l 
pertaining to non provision of record to Inquiry Officer by 
appellant is erroneous and not supported by documentary or oral 
evidence. Neither the statement of Mr. Abdul Waheed, FWA(M)

II.
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n.c

record keeper-was recorded'by the Inquiry Officer 
document has been produced by the departmental representative to 
show that the requisite record was in the possession of the 
appellant who deliberately evaded to entrust the requisite 
documents to the Inquiry Officer. Neither any iota of evidence in 
written has been brought on record to show that any Inquiry 
Officer has requisitioned the requisite record from appellant and 
the same was not provided by him. 
allegation/charge No. 1 has not proved against appellant and the 
Inquiry Officer wrongly established the same without any proof 
which is not sustainable.

nor any

Therefore, the

That the allegation No.2 pertaining to factual controversy which 
could not resolve without evidence and thus the Inquiry Officer has 
failed to collect any documentary or oral evidence and thus his 
finding is based on presumptions which is not warranted.

That regarding allegation No.3, the Inquiry Officer has neither 
recorded the statement of female concerned nor brought solid 
evidence against the appellant that he had kept the appointment 
order of female concerned malafidely. Thus the same is not 
sustainable being unproved.

That as per finding of the Inquiry Officer the allegation No .4 has 
not been proved.

As evident from the Inquiry Report and the facts of the case, the 
allegation No.5 has also not been proved therefore the Inquiry 
Officer has wrongly recorded that this allegation is also established 
which has no legal sanctity.

The findings regarding the allegation No.6 are not based on cogent 
evidence (documentary/oralj and in such circumstances the finding 
is not sustainable.

111.

iv.

V.

VI.

vii.

As per the para 7 of the Inquiry Report the allegation No.7 has not 
been proved against the appellant.

Vlll.

The allegation No.8 has not proved against the appellant as evident 
from para 8 of the Inquiry Report.

This allegation No.9 has not proved against the appellant 
para 9 of the Inquiry Report.

That no specific findings have been furnished by the Inquiry 
Officer regarding allegation No. 10 meaning thereby that this 
charge is without any substance and not proved against the 
appellant. ,

The allegation No. 11 has also not been proved against the 
appellant.

IX.

X. as per

XI.
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P-ii/-
E. That the Inquiry Officer has not conducted proper regular inquiry in the 

case of appellant because the alleged allegations as leveled against 
appellant are pertaining to factual controversies which could not resolve 
without producing proper evidence (documentary/oral) in support of each 
allegation which has not done in this case and the findings and 
recommendations are only based on presumptions which is not sustainable 
and thus the impugned order based on such illegal Inquiry Report has 
legal sanctity and liable to be set aside.

That the copies of the documents as shown annexures in the Inquiry 
Report have not been provided to me enabling me to defend my case 
properly and as such I was condemn unheard and the proceedings 
conducted at my back is not sustainable being violative of the principal of 

0 natural justice.

That no cogent or convincing incriminating evidence existed to establish 
the allegations leveled against me. Mere framing the charge sheet, holding 
of inquiry and 'issuance of final show cause notice to me would not mean 
that allegations against me stood proved. Therefore, the finding and 
recommendation of the second Inquiry Officer are of no legal effect and 
without lawful authority liable to be set aside.

That I was not found guilty in the first inquiry that is the reason that the 
Inquiry Officer recommended minor penalty. Therefore, the second 
inquiry has no legal justification amounting to an act of victimization and 
based on malafide which is not sustainable. In addition, the findings 
recorded in second inquiry are based on mere conjectures and surmises 
and not a single piece of evidence has been relied upon while recording 
the purported findings thus the finding and the recommendation of the 
second Inquiry Officer has no legal sanctity and the impugned order based 
on such findings is of no legal effect and inoperative against my rights 
being without lawful authority and tainted with malafide intention.

That the Inquiry Officer recommended the penalty as ''demotion to lower 
grade” but the competent authority has totally ignored the 
recommendations of Inquiry Officer without cogent reasons and awarded 
major penalty of removal from service to me which is not sustainable 
under the law and rules on subject.

That the competent authority has acted in arbitrary manner and unlawfully 
awarded major penalty of removal from service to me contrary to the 
recommendation of the Inquiry Officer which is not commensurate in the 
circumstances of the case and thus not tenable.

It is therefore, humbly prayed that on acceptance of this department appeal 
I may kindly be exonerated of the charges/allegations and may graciously be 
rein^ted me in the service with all back benefits.

no

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

Yours Sincerely,
______ _

Habib-ur-Rahman Sandeela,
Ex-Dy. District Population Welfare Officer, 
Mardan.

Dated: 04/08/2014
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Copy for information and necessary action:-

1. The Chief Secretary, Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Civil Secretariat 
Peshawar with request to kindly forward this copy of my appeal to 
appellate authority as required by the rules on subject.

2. The Secretary, Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Population Welfare 
Department, Peshawar.

3. The Director General Population Welfare Department, Peshawar. 
First Floor FC Trust Building Sunehri Masjid Road, Peshawar Cantt.

abib-ur-Rahman Sandeela, ^
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WAKALAT NAMAs

4
IN THE COURT OF

Appellant(s)/Petitioner(s)

VERSUS

.Se« 1\

Y—">

Respondent(s)

do hereby appoint
Mr. Khush Dil Khan, Advocate in the above mentioned case, to do all or 
any of the following acts, deeds and things.

I/We €■

1. To appear, act and plead for me/us in the above mentioned case in 
this Court/Tribunal in which the same may be tried or heard and 
any other proceedings arising out of or connected therewith.

2. To sign, verify and file or withdraw all proceedings, petitions, 
appeals, affidavits and applications for compromise or withdrawal 
or for submission to arbitration of the said case, or any other 
documents, as may be deemed necessary or advisable by them for 
the conduct, prosecution or defence of the said case at all its stages.

3. To receive payment of, and issue receipts for, all moneys that may 
be or become due and payable to us during the course, of 
proceedings.

AND hereby agree:-

That the Advocate(s) shall be entitled to withdraw from 
the prosecution of the said case if the whole or any part 
of the agreed fee remains unpaid.

a.

In witness whereof I/We have signed this Wakalat Nama 
hereunder, the contents of which have been read/explained to 
me/us and fully understood by me/us this

<& Accepted by
Signature of Executants

Khush Dil Khan
\A^vocat^<Supreme Court of Pakistan

9-B, Haroon Mansion 
Khyber Bazar, Peshawar.
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

Dated 1 / 3 /2016346 /STNo.

To
The Secretary,
Population Welfare Department, 
Peshawar.

Judgement.Subject: -

I am directed to forward herewith certified copy of Judgement dated 18.2.2016 passed by 
this Tribunal on.subject for strict compliance.

Enel: As above

registk:^
KHYBER PAKH'mNKHWA 

SERVICE TRIBUNAL 
PESHAWAR.

'I
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SERVICE APPEAL NO. 1309 OF 2014•>. i- 'T i F.

PetitionerHdtiib Ur Rehman Sandeelai.

VERSUSt

Respondents •Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & others
\

Respectfully Sheweth, 

Prelimmai.'^ Objections:

A. That the appeal under reply is misconceived and is not maintainable.

B. That the appellant has not come to this Honorable Tribunal with clean hands.

C. That the appellant has been stopped by his own conduct to file the instant appeal.

D. That the appellant under reply is premature as departmental appeal was filed on 

05/08/2014, without waiting for the statuary period of 90 days, the appeal in 

hands has been filed on 06/10/2014 just after 60 days, hence liable to be turrsed 

down summarily.

E. That the appellant has miserably failed to point out even a single ground for 

material irregularity and/or illegality in the departmental inquiry.

F. That the appellant has no cause of action as well as locus standi.

G. That the appeal is bad for non-joinder of necessary and mis-joinder of 

unnecessary parties.

ON FACTS

-1

1\

i

%

1. Pertains to service record hence needs no comments.

2. Para No.2 as drafted is misleading hence not admitted. As a matter of fact, 

The appellant while posted as District Population Welfare Officer Buner had 

committed gross illegalities and irregularities which proved against the 

appellant during inquiry Proceeding on the recommendation pf the competent 

authority.( copies of charge sheet, statement of allegation and inquiry report 

are attached as anne'xure A,B,StC respectiveiy).

3. That Para No. 3 as framed is not admitted to be correct. The first inquiry 

Could not answer each count of allegation as accused officer as was desired 

by the competent authority which necessitated for another thorough inquiry. 

Otherwise too more than one inquiry is permissible if the competent authontY. 

is not satisfied with first inquiry a s reported 1991 PLC (C.S) 307(Copy of ; - . 

judgment is attached as Annexure -D).

;

I.
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4. That Para No.4 pertains to retord thus'-needs no comments. However 

Appellant proved guilty in the inquiry.

5. Pertains to record. However appellant proved guilty of the alleged 

commission of the'^allegltions rhkde'against him. Further the competent 

authority is not bound to the recommendations of the inquiry officer. 

Appellant was issued final show cause notice and after fulfilling ail the codal 

formalities he was awarded the major punishment according to law.

■ I

f'm •5

ON GROUNDS
A. Incorrect and baseless. The respondent duly followed the principles of fair play 

and justice by providing opportunity of personal hearing and cross 

examination to the appellant. Appellant was treated according to law.

B. Incorrect and categorically denied. The recorded inquiry spells out in detail 

reason for each account of allegation against the appellant which stood proved 

against him.

C. Incorrect and denied. As the appellant had committed gross illegalities and 

irregularities in the recruitment process for which a thorough inquiry on each 

count of allegation was necessary. Thus a second inquiry was conducted in 

accordance with law.

D. Incorrect. The competent authority has acted within the ambit of law.

E. Incorrect and denied. All actions taken are according to law and rules.

I. Incorrect and denied. On page 2 item (a) of the inquiry report states 

that the appellant/accused officer himself provided the office requisite 

record to his successor(Mr. Shams ur Rehman) vide acknowledged letter 

F.N.l(2)/admn/2012-13 dated 05/04/2013 and the inquiry officer 

fulfilled all the codal formalities.(Reference is made to the contents of 

already enclosed inquiry report)

II. Incorrect and denied. Statement of Abdul Wahid, FWA, male was duly 

recorded in presence of the appellant/accused officer and opportunity 

for cross examination was also provided to the appellant. (Reference is 

made to the contents of said inquiry report).

III. Incorrect and denied. Ail the codal'formalities have been duly 

followed and all the allegations stood proved.

IV. Incorrect and denied. The detail reply has given in para 'E' clause IT

V. Pertains to the contents of inquiry report.

VI. Incorrect and denied. Pertains to the contents of inquiry report, already 

attached.

VII. Incorrect and denied as reported in above paras.
*1

VIII. Pertains to the contents of inquiry report.

;
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IX. Pertains to the contents of inquiry report.

X. Pertains to the contents of inquiry report.

XL Incorrect and denied. A separate detail inquiry was suggested as per 

contents of inquiry repoit- 

XII. Incorrect and denied, misappropriation of salaries have been revealed 

from the record.

. ■

Incorrect and denied. All documentary and oral evidence were keenly 

examined and the same is evident frorri the contents of inquiry report. 

Incorrect and denied. Fair opportunity of hearing and cross examination 

was given to the appellant.

Incorrect and denied. The appellant has admitted the due procedure of 

inquiry which was followed by the respondents.

Incorrect and denied. All action are taken in accordance with law and 

rules on the subject.

Incorrect and denied. As stated the first inquiry could not answer each 

count of allegation against accused officer as was desired by the 

competent authority which necessitated for another thorough inquiry. 

Incorrect and denied. The competent authority acted with in the domain 

vested in it.

The competent authority has exercised the powers with due' diligence. 

As framed is misleading and denied.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

;

K.

L.

M,

t
IIt is therefore prayed that in view of the facts and circumstances stated^ 

above, the appellant deserves no relief from this Honorable Tribunal and the appeal 

•mHaand may kindly be dismissed.

A

(Director G^iWal)
Population Welfare Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Respondent No.4

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Population Welfare Department 

Respondent No.3

Secre]

Chief [Secretary 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Respondent No. 2
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BEFORE THE HON'ABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR
\

. APPEAL NO. 1309 / 2014 ■:

Habib-ur-Rehman Sandeela .....Petitioner

VERSUS
Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & others Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Sagheer Musharraf Assistant Director (Litigation) Directorate 

General, Population Welfare Peshawar do solemnly affirm and declare! on oath 

that the contents of Para-wise comments on behalf of respondents are true and 

correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, nothing has been concealed 

from this Hon’ able Court.

I
------------------

DEPONENT^
(CNIC No. 17301-1642774-9)

i
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INQUIRY REPORT ON THE COMPLAINT AGAINST MR. HABIB-UR-i.
I N REHMAN. EX-DPWO BUNNER

BACKGROUND

Miss. Alia Bibi, Village and Post office Ambila Moh: Khan Ghar, 
District Banner submitted complaint Annex: 1 (17pages) the Secretary to Govt: 
of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Population Welfare Department, Peshawar: as well as 
Director General, Population Welfare Department, Peshawar against the 
recruitment of Family Welfare Assistant (Female) BP5-5 recently been made in 
District Population;' Welfare Office, Bunner. Meanwhile Miss, Noor Nishta, Ex- 
FWA(FemQie) also submitted representation Annex:2 (13 pages) the Appellate 
Authority I.e. Director General, Population Welfare Department with‘ respect to 
her removal from service on 31.05.2012 by Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, Ex-DPW officer 
Bunner, At the same time, the Directorate General, PWD received a copy of 
Dismissal from Service w.e.f. 01.06.2012 in respect of Mr. Shomsul Ghani, Ex- 
FWA(Maie), DPW Office, Bunner.

In order to probe the above issues, the Director General, Population 
Welfare Department appointed Mr. Ikram. Ullah Marwat, DPW Officer, Lokki 
Marwat & Mr. Kashif Fida, Assistant Director (Admn) as inquiry officers vide order 
dated 20.06.2012 Annex: 3 (1 page). Due to some engagements of Mr. Ikram Ullah 
Marwat Annex:4 (1 page) he was replaced with Mr. Noor Afzal, DPW Officer, 
Kohat vide order dated 03.07.2012 Annex:5 (1 page ). On 19.07.2012 the staff of 
DPW Office, Bunner mostly consist of female staff submitted general complaint 
against the said Ex-;DPWO Annex:85. Staff of District Bunner also submitted joint 
complaint Annex: 6 (2 pages^ against the same officer for non-payment of lUD 
Charcoal allowance. All of the complaints were made a part of the on going inquii’y.

The assignment dispense to the inquiry officers is divided in to the v"following four parts.

Part A;- omplaint of Miss. Alia Bibi, against the recruitment process.

Representation of Miss. Noor Nishta, Ex-FWA(Female) with 
reference to her removal from service.

Part B:-

Part C:- Dismissai of Mr. Shams-ul--Ghani, Ex-FWA(Male).

General complaiTits of the staff against Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, 
EX-DPW Officer, Bunner.

Part D:-

The inquiry officers visited DPW officer Bunner on 25.06.2012
27,08,2012.

mm
l':
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COMPLAINT OF MI55. ALIA BIBI A&AINST THE ^ECRUITMENTPart A:

■P-
PROCEEDINGS:-

In order to investigate the matter, the inquiry officers during 
visit to DPW Office, Bunner asked the setting DPW Officer, Banner for 
provision of record gertaining. to the recruitment made tn the said office 
during the year 2012, Mr. Shams-ur-Rehmdh, setting DPWO and Mr. Fahad 
Sarvvar, DDPWO (N.T) BPS-17, member of the DSC informed the inquiry 
officers that only offer of appointments are available in', the office and in 
this' respect they have issued letter to M'r. Habib-ur-Rehman, EX-DPWO, 
Bunner for providing record. Statement of Mr. Fahad Sarwar, member of 
thejDSC and letter dated 07.07.2012 of'DPW Officer, Bunner Annex : 7Si8 
(I page) arc in line with this respect. The Inquiry Officers also asked Mr. 
Habib-ur-Rehman, EX-DPWO Bunner for provision of the recruitment record 
vide letter No.4C6)/2011/Admh/4103-04 dated 26.06.2012 Annex: 9 (1 page) 
followed by reminder No. 4(6)/20ii7Admn/4776-7 dated 02.07.2012 

(1 page). During visit of the inquiry officers to District 
Bunner on 27.08.2012, he suddenly came to the office for picking his wife. 
The inquiry officers again asked him for record. He verbally confessed that 
whole record is in his custody and will be provided within 04 days Annex: 11 
(1 page). He did not given any written statement. He informed verboily that 
Miss. Alia Bibi was absent at the time of interview. He was again reminded 
vide letter dated 03.09.2012 Annex: 12 (1 page) but he did not acceded to 
the request of the inquiry officers.

1;^
Itf.' Annex: 10

mi-
Mfr:

If'"miivim--
Available record reveals thati'the following incumbents have 

been appointed /registered in District Bunner in the year 2012.

PostName of appointee StatusS.N
0

If'- FWA(F)Neelam Saeed W/0 Ihtisham Gul, Annex: 13 fS14 
(1 page)

Contract1P-
IV andf

I \ Temporary
Rifot Bibi D/O Said Mohammed Shah, Annex: 15 FWA{F)2 Contract
(1 page)___________________ . i
Asmot D/O Dowlat Khan, Annex: 16 (1 page) FWA(F)3 Contract
Waiiat W/0 Bakht Amin Annex: 17 (1 page) FWA(F) Contract4
Nas'iQ D/O Aman Khan Annex: 18 (1 page) FWA(F) Temporary5
Nisar Mohammad 5/0 Haji Mohammad Annex: 19 
(Ip.age) , . . , ,
Syed Ishraq S/O Syed Qamash Annex: 20 (1

BggiL________________________
Far,man Ali S/o Amir Akbar Annex: 21 (1 page)
Salih Zer S/O Sahib Zer Annex: 22 (1 page)

FWA(M)6 Contract

FWA,(M) Contract7

FWA (M)8 Contract
. J

Chowkidor9 Temporary
Bakht Multaj S/O Gul Taj Khan Annex: 23 (1
p^gg)

Chowkidar10 Contract ;

Jansher Khan S/O Amir Jafor Khan Annex: 24 (1 
pog-s);\ 

Chowkidor11 Contract

Qamar Zaman Annex: 25 (1 page) Chowkidar12 Contract
Farid Ulbh S/O Ghulam Sarwar Annex:. 26 (I13 Driver Temporary

DA-Wi"-

■|
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Shah Zeb Khan S/0 Shomroz Khan Annex: 27 (1 
poge-) _______ :__________________^
Shakila Begum W/0 Aurangzeb Annex: 28 (1 
page)____________________________________ ^______
Umi^Aaiman D/0 Sarmir Annex: 29 (1 page)

14 Sw/ee|jer/Mali Temporary :
i.

Aya/Weiper15 Contract :

16 Ayg/Helper Contract
Rahat Bibi W/Q Zamir Khan Annex: 30 (1 page) Ayg/Weiper17 Contract i

Cul Hq^IqW/O Sher\fi7Qdo.Anriex: 31 (1 page) Ayo/illeiper18 Contract
Sajjad Aii S/0 Farid Khan Annex: 32 (1 page) RegistratioMale 5 

Mobilizer
19

- n1
iShah Faisal S/O Annex: 33 (Ipage) Male Registratio20 ’!i i Mobilizer n

IIftikhar Aiam S/O Annex: 34.(/poge) Male i 
Mobilizer

Registratio21
n

Sajjad Aii S/O Subzali Khan Annex: 35 (1 page) Male i' 
Mobilizer

Registratio22
n ;

Sardar Bahadar S/O Barakat Shah Annex:, 36 (1 
poge)

Male . 
Mobilizer

Registratio23
nI

Said-ur-Rehman S/O Amir Chawas Khan Annex: 
37 (1 page)
Bakht Chamon Khan S/O Musharraf Khan Annex:

Male : 
Mobilizer

Registratio24
n

Male . 
Mobilizer

25 Registratio1.
33 (1 page) n
Wazir Zada S/O Shah Zada Annex: 39 (Ipage)!C Male Registratio26

Mobilizer n

Mr. Nasim Uilah, member of the DSC provided lists Annex: 40 ( 5 
pages) of i all the candidates appeared for the interview of FWA(M), FWA(F), 
Chowkidar and Aya/Helper while Mr. Fahad Sarwar, 2'’*^ Member of the said 
committee also provided the said lists except Aya/Helper AnneXy41(5pages). It is 
obvious fpom the said record that .names of the following incumbents are not 
included in the interview hespected list showing that they were not interviewed nor 
selected by the Departmental Selection Committee but appointn^ent.

\

\
\ \. !

1. Syed Ishraq, FWA(Male)
2. Waliat FWA(Fema!e)
3. Umi Aaiman, Aya/Helper

*'I

!

; Similarly, according to the available record, nomination of the persons 
registered as Male Mobilizers were not interviewed and jexamined by the 
concerned committee. Offer of appointment / Registration letters were issued on 
28.02,2012, 01,03.2012 A 02,03.2012. Astonishingly offer of appointment to Miss. 
Nasia D/O Aman Khan wos issued on 18.05.2012 (Annex: 18).

\
Documents Annex: 42 (7 _pages)' provided by Miss. Alia Bibi 

i'nt) indicates that She is ^,hds 2"'-^ division in Metric with higher 
qualificotion of Graduation. She has. .worked as CFS Facilitator in Islamic Relief 
w.e.f. 12.11.2009 to 28.02.2010 and Social Mobilizer in Rural Development Support 
Programme w.e.f, 01.01.2011 to 31.12,2011. While pgrticulars-of fhe newly appointed 
Family Welfare Assistonts (Femal^j’in District Buhner are as under-

I'
i

I
Ic/N.tocn*

i
i

i

'li'..-.-.



fj
i

;

of QualificationS.No Name Experience
oppointec

iMatric, 3'''^ Division with 
higher qualification 'of 
•6.A, Homeopathic Doctor 
Annex: 43 (6-page^)'

Neelam Saeed1 i. Worked as Teacher with 
Muslim Aid Pakistan w.e.f, 
22.6x;009 to 21.7.2009.

ii. Worked as Team Leader 
1,2.2010

i !

W.e.f.; 
31.12.2010

to
with

Sustainable Peace and 
Dev: Organization, 

iii. Worked as Field Officer 
w.e.f •

:

1.1,2011 
30.11.2011 with Basic 
Education (?i Employoble 
Skill Training, Annex: 
44{3 pages)

to

;■ i
:I

Matric 1^/ Division' w|fh 
Higher qualification 'of 
FA Annex: 45 (3pages)

2 Her statement at Annex: 46 
(2 pages) - indicates that her 
original experience certificote 
is in the custody of the then 
DPWO, Banner,

Asmat

Matric 2'''^ Division with 
higher qualification of 
B.A Annex: 47 (4 pages)

3 Nasio Worked 
Development 
Bunner w.e.f.
31,12.2011, Designation is not 
mentioned, in the experience 
certificate Annex: 48 (1
page)

with Rural 
Organization 
1.1.2009 tos-

>
;

i
'fi

I’d4- Rifat Bibi Matric 3 Division with Nil.
higher qualification of FA 
Annex: 49 (3 pages)

\ \\

Division5 Wqiiat Matric 
Annex: 50 (2 pages)

Nil.

iI .

In light of the above it, is clear thdt the complainant is stronger than 
various selected candidates. Attention is invifed tb the written statements of Mr. 
Naseem Ullah, Ex-AD (MtSiE), Directorate Oeheral, PWD (Member of the DSC) 
Annex: -^pthat she has attended interview. Statement Annex: 7 and information 
provided by Mr. Fahad Sorwar. DDPWO (N.T) (Member of DSC) Annex: 41 is also 
confirming her presence in the interview.

i

0 i ‘

The statement of Mrs. MdqbodI Jfehan, FWC Anhex:51 (4 pages) 
shows that she has paid Rs. 2,000„00/- to Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, EX-DPWO, 
Bunner for appointment of her daughter in Law namely Mrs.Neeldm Saeed 
project post Annex: 13 as FWA(Female). Later oh after laps of 04 months'she paid 
further Rs, 100,000/-- for appo^i|tmcnt of-the said incuthbeht-'on regular basis 
Annex.lA-. Similarly Miss. Asmat stated that Annex: 46 her vfncle gave a loan of 
Rs. 3,00,000/- to the said officer for his 2"'^ marriage. Now he has denied to 
return the .same with the plea that the said amduht be consider paid on account of 
her oppointment. Complaint and statement of Mrs, Ndor Nisa,: He!per /Dai, DPW 
Office, B'unner Annex: 52 (1 page) indicates that her son and daughter applied for

on

f)/C5friu* iv»uk/N.ti«.«fn (iii.AiliiMi

;
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the posf^ of A{N\a\^) and FWA(Female) respectively and the then DPWO 
demanded her for bribe in connection with their appointment. Miss. Rabat Bibi, 
newly appointed Helper /Dai also submitted'that Annex:53( 1 page). She has paid 
Rs, 150,000/- to Mr. Humayun, FW/\(Male) of District Bunner for her appointment 
as FWA(Fema!€) but unfortunately she has beenrecruited as Heiper/Dai, Like wise 
Miss. Wilait newly appoTnted FWA (Female) in-her statement] Annex:54 (1 page) 
submitted that Mr, Humayun FWA(Maie) informed her about-the recruitment in ! 
DPW office, Bunner and gave her offer of appointment. She not mentioned any 
sort of payment in this respect. Another newly recruited FWA(Fema!c) (Appointed i 
in May, 2012) namely Miss. Nasia informed the inquiry officers that she appeared 
in the test and interview in the month of March'2012 and appointed in May, 2012 
Annex:55 (1 page). \

i . i
. Advertisement floated by the then DPWO, Bunner in the daily 

Mashriq dated 19.12.2011 Annex'- 56 (1 page) shows that posfs were advertised 
only for. project on' contract basis. Cbntrbry to the 'advertisement two 
FWA(Female) and one FWA (Male) were appointed on regular temporary posts. 
Similarly one driver and Mdli/Sweeper were also appointed on regular basis which 
ore- not' ref lected in the advertisement. Recommendations of the Manager 
Employment Exchange Mingora Swat Annex: 57 tS 58 (2 pages and 1 page) shows 
that these posts were filled through employment Exchange. Requisition made by 
the then; DPWO for these posts is not available in the record of DPW Office, 
Bunner. Statement of Mr. Farid Ullah Annex:59 (1 page) shows that he was 
working os Mali before appointment'CS Driver. He was issued offer of appointment 
as Driver on 28.2.2012 and has vacated the postlof Mali accordingly. However the 
Employment Exchange, Mingora Swat recommended Mr, Shah Zeb Khan for the 
post of Mali on 20.2.2012, when the said post was not vacant. Letter dated 
15,08,2012 of the setting DPWO Annex:60 (2 pages) that four Dai/Helper
(BPS-1) were appointed against the available 03 vacant posts.

>■

-.\-

r

FINDINSS;-

1. : Offer of appointment, were issued with out making merit list and 
minutes of the DSC meeting and signature of the Members.

Alia Bibi (complainant) has actually attended both' test and interview 
but was ignored for the selection of weaker / poor'cdndidate.,

Due to malafide intentions, offer of]appointment as FWA (Female) in 
respect of Miss. Nisa was issued, after interval of! about two and half

s • ^

months to the earlier, issued offer of appointments in the same 
recruitment process,

u
Two types of offer of appointments i.e, regula'r & contract were 
issued to Mrs. Neclam Saeed showing the element of corruption in the 
instant matter. •

2.

3.

!

'4

4. '

i
. -

f

5. i Appointment procedure of Mr. ShaK Zeb Khan S/iO^Shamroz Khan as 
Mali/Sweeper is wrqng as the p’ost was not/ vacant when the 
recommendation of the :Employment: Exchange was Amalie. Further more 
page 20 of Esta Code (Revised Edifidn) 2011 Annex: 61 stated that 
where in a District, the office of the Employment! Exchange does not 
exist, appointment in BPS-1- 4 shaU be made after advertising the 
posts in the leading newspapers. ,

I

i:

;
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6. , Incumbents not included in the interview lists were appointed. Male
' Mobilizers were regi.stcred. without proper ^ interview by the

registratiorfeommittee.

7. :; All the appointments made in DPW office, Bunner during the year
2012 are contrary to the Rules, Regulation and Prescribed manner.

RECOMMENDATIONS:- '

%i !
ij s

7;
■:

1. ; Since all the appointments made by. Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, Ex-DPWO, 
Bunner are, made without observihg^ Rules, Regulations and codal 
formalities, therefore may be cancelled and re-advertised for proper 
recruitment. i;

2. i Disciplinary proceedings may be initiated against Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, 
:■ Ex-DPWp, Bunner now' DPW Officer, Malakand for misconduct 
'■ established against him. :\

I

;
■ii .1
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PART B;- representation OF MI55. NOOR NISHTA, EX-FWAfFEMALE) 

WITH REFERENCE JO HER REMOVAL FROM SERVICEr
PROCEEDINGS:

During the course of inquiry, attendance,register of FW Centre, Bampoha 
was presented. The six months old register was quiet.; in a new condition. 
Written statements of Mr. Fahad Sa'rWar, DDPWOKNT) Annex‘-6Z (1 
page) Mrs. Moqbool Jehan, FW-Counselor, Incharge Annex:63 (1 page) , 
Mr. Mohammad Rashced, FWA Annex: 64 (1 page) Mr, Daud Shah,
Chowkidar Annex: 65 (1 page) and Miss. Bakht Rawqna, FWA(Female), 
FWC Bampoha Annex: 66 (1 page) rdveals that attc.ndancc register of 
fWC, Bampoha was changed by Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, Ex-DPWO, Bunner,
' , j . ,

3 ^

The Show Cause Notice dated 24.05.2012 Annex: 67 (1 page) served 
upon the appellant indicates that she has been absent from 12.1.2012 to 
23.1.2012, 26.1.20012 and 7,5.2012 to 23.05.2012, while the attendance

I
register of FWC, Bampoha presented before the inquiry officers reveals

■i

that she remained absent for the whoiejmonth of Januory and May, 2012 , 
Annex: 68 (6 pages).

During the inquiry proceedings the appellant informed in her statements' ■ 
Annex: 69(6 pages) the then DPW Officer, Bunner demanded for Rs, 
100,000/- otherwise, threaten her that she will be dismissed from 
service. She further affirmed that her salaries and allowances for the 
Month of January to May, 2012 have' not been paid., Mr. Abdul Wahid, 
FWA(Male) working as Account Assistant submitted Annex: 70 (1 page ) 
that salaries and allowances of the appellant worth Rs. 57,825/- for the 
months January to May, 2012 have been given to Mr; Habib-ur-Rehman, 
Ex-DPWO, Bunner on his demand.

Attention is invited to the point Annex: 71 (1 page) that during the 
inquiry proceedings the said Ex-DPWO, Bunner confes.Sed verbally before 
the inquiry officers that 03 months salary in question is with him while 
the remaining is with the Account Assistant. By intervention of the 
inquiry officers, she has been paid, one month salary by the Account 
Assistant. ;

Statement of Mrs. Noor Jehan, Ex-Dai/Helper now FWW Annex: 72 (1 
page) and verbal witnesses of other eimployees shows’that the appellant 
was not regular in her duty but was nofeontinues absent.

\
FINDINGS:-

1. Statements collected by the inquiry officers and as testified by the 
concerned employees of DPW Office, Bunner - proofs that daily 
■attendance register of tbe appellant was intenfipnaliy'' changed to make 
her continues willful absent from duty in order fo "vacate post for 
selection of near and dears. 1"

2. Her absentiseem from duty w.e.f. January, 2012 till her dismissal from 
service could not proved due to replacement of the daily attendance 
register.

I )/Off 1VOI l</N » rp hi j .111 •A M n
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- 3. iMr. Habib-ur-Rehman, Ex- DPWO, Banner is in habit of making money by 
'.unfair means and harassing employees for malofide intentions.

y

1
5

4. •. Mrs, Noor Nishta (appellant) has not regularly performed her official 
jduties. t

I

1■•: ;
RECOMMENDATIONS:-

I’

i\

1. jThe incumbent was dismissed from servjce for malafide intention and not 
jin the public-interest, therefore,,she mhy be re-instated into service and ' 
jthe disputed period i.e. trom 02.12.2011 to 31.12;20n mentioned os 
^absence from duty in the show cause nbtice served Upon her by the Ex-
■ DPWO may be treated as leave without pay.
i

2. The t)PWO, Bunner may be asked to.’recover her pending salaries and 
allowances of 04 months (January to' April 2012) in respect of Noor 
.;Nishta and ensure its payment to the official concerned.

3. Disciplinary action may be initiated against Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman, EX- 
DPWO, Bunner and Mr. Abdul Wahid,.‘'FWA(Male) vi/orking as Account 
Assistant, DPW Office, Bunner on account of unauthorized with holding 
of salaries and allowances of the appelldht with malafide intention.

i
I

%

I

li:
''V ■

i
■ i

1

>■

: ■

I
'0

■
t

)
.1;

!

( :
i

1

f
!•>;

o
:

.1

ik/Ni, III I'tA limit

!

i

■;

i

L r



:
i i)

PART-C; , dismissal of MR. SHAM5-UL-(SHANI. EX-FWA fMALE)
.#■

PROCEBDINSS;-

Mr. Shams-ul'Shani, EX-FWA(Mdle) was dismissed from service w.e.f. 
01.06.2012 on account of regular admission in Adbul Wali Khan University, Banner 
campus, Zoology Department^ The daily attendance register of F-VV Centre Pacha 
kaly also apcaks his absence from duty Annex: 73 (16 pages), the result of 1 
Semester, Deportment of Zoology, Abdul Wdli Khan University] Banner Campus 
Annex: 74 -.(2 pages) duly signed by the concerned Chairmanshows that he 
appeared uncier Roll No. 47 in the said Exam. Written^statement Annex:75 (1 page) 

of Mrs. Magbool Jehan, Inchage of the said FW; Centre revedis that he 
studying in the said University but marked his attendance in the daily attendance 
register.

£

St

was

r !5

;

The said Ex-FWA (Male) in his written statement Annex: 76 (1 page) 
confessed that he was a regular student and paid half salary to Mr. Habib-ur- 
Rehman, EX-DPWO, Bunner. After that he demandedifor payment of full salary. He 
refused and; resultantly was dismissed from service. The said Ex-DPWO again 
demanded for Rs. 2,000,00/- for re-instatemerit into'service.

:

IC:
FINDINC5:-fl.

■ F;
I 1. Shomsul (Shani, Ex- FWA(M) remained absent from duty and was studying 

as a regular student without permission.-of the Competent Authority,
2. After dismissal from Service' on 01.06'Z012, he has not submitted 

sort of appeal to the appellate authority.

r. any
> 'j. !

RECOMMENDATIONS; •

1. He .may not be re-instated into service.]being found guilty of misconduct 
and-non-submission of appeal within the stipulated period.;

: . . i . ■
2. However, the Competent Authority on humanitarian grounds may convert 

thei major penalty of dismissal from service awarded to him into the 
“Removal from Service" enabling him eligible'for future Govt: Service.

;
i;

;

*
i

■i.

i
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■ general complaints of the staff against AAR, HABIB-UR 
': REHAAAN. EX DPW O.FFICER, BUN'ER

proceedings
?

; The staff of DPW Office Buner mostly consist of female staff visited 
D.G office? on i9-07'2012 and submitted complaints against Mr.'Hobib-ur-Rehmon, 

DPW pfficer Buner Miss Asmat ncw/iy appointed, FWA (F) in her complaint 
Annex: 7^^ (1 page) as explained in section A of the report that the above noted 
officer considered Rs. 300000/- loan of her uncle ds reward of her appointment.

I Similarly Mrs. Asmat FWA (F), Mrs: Maqbol Jehdn FWC, Mrs Bibi 
Zenab Dai';/ Helper; Mrs. Bakht Rawana FWA (F);.Mrs. Nusrat'TWW, Mrs. Fozia 
Durani F\4w, Mrs.' Bakht Jehan Dai / Helper, Mrs. GulshaniZari FWW, Mrs. 

Shagufta Khanam FWW,. Mrs. Noor'NiSa Dai / Helper, and Mrs. Nusrat Dai / 
Helper, in jtheir Joint Complaint Annex: 78 //submitted that the said the 
then DPWb was in habit of taking unauthorized imoney from the staff by 
way or the other. He terminates illegally the service of Noor Ni.Sa and regularized 
the services of two girls by taking bribe. They have not got the requisite payment 
for electricity bills. Charcoal, lUD for the year 2010 and rent of FW Centre for 
the year 2011. Gul Shan FWW complained Annex: 79 (1 page)\\\eA the said officer 
got bribe from Nuzhat Begum and transfer her to another FW Centre, and 
Nazakat Begum in calibration with the said Ex- DP\Vo took various items from the 
centre. Mr's. Neelam saced, FWA (Female) in her complaint Annex: 80 (1 page) 
stated that for her oppointment the said officer demanded for Rs. 200000/- and 

100000/- for regularization. A^rs. Noor- Nishata Ex- FWA(F) complained 
Annex: 81 (1 page) ahQ\x\ her illegal removal from service and demand of bribe by 
him.

ex.

some

i-'-. '
F

more

; During the inquiry proceeding Mrs., Fozia Durani,. FWW, Mrs. Gulshan 
Zari, FWW, Mrs. Maqbol Jehan FWC, Mrs. Nusrat Bibi FWW ^and Feroza Khan 
FWW in their Joined statement Annex: 82 (1 page) that Mr. Habib
Rehman Ex- DPWO Bunner demanded^ for money, every month thot he share the 

With the Minister for Population Welfare Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
and if some body abject, will be transferred. Resultantly on our.visit to Director 
General office and submission of complaint against him our two colleges namely Mrs. 
Maqbol JeKon FWC and Mrs. Fozia Durani, FWWi were transferred to District 
Mardan ond:Dir (Upper) respectively Annex: 83 (1 page). Mrs. Mehnoz, FWA (F) in 
her statement submitted that Annex: 84 (1 page) N\r. Habib-ur-Rehman always 
torched them and demanded for cash and mobile.set.

, Attention is invited to Joint statement Annex: 85 (9 page) of abo'ut 
thirty five .employees of DPW Office Bunner wherein they have expressed their 
reservation.about this inquiry. According to them, there two senior Colleagues hove 
been transferred out District in consequences of visiting Director General Office. 
They suspect that in these circumstances this' inquiry will not be done in 
tron-sparent manner and if done so, wil) not be implemented .They also stated that 
Mr. Habib~ur- Rehman always threaten them thot he feed high ups including 
concerned minister. They also provide a copy of the, inquiry report (Attached with 
the statement) submitted by Mr. jMasud Khan prakzaif .Director (AcSiP), Mr. 
Muhammad Anwar Qureshi, Directopif’ME (Retired) and AAr. Shahi Nawab khattak, 
the then DPW Officer Kohat in connection with kidnapping of Mr. Habib-... 
Rehman, whde posted as DPWO Hangu. In the said report the inquiry officers 
recommended that the said officer should not be given any administrative post 
throughout liis service.

-ur-

•Same

ur-

DA’fflct wo.VM.

I/-'



' Mrs./Aisha Habib (2'''^ wife of Mr. Habib-ur-Rehmairi) serving as FWW
• . I

in DPW Office Buner presented statement Annex: 86 (1 page)du\y signed by Mrs. 
Refat Bibi, FWA(F), Mr. Ashraf, FVVA (M), Mr. ,5hahzar, Chowkidar, Jehansher 
Chowkidar;, Mrs. Gul Hasia, Dai / Helper, Mr. Wa-zirdad, Male Mobilizer and Bakht

5 1

Chaman KHan Male Mobilizer wherein it has been stated that all f he comploints and 
opplications against the Ex- DPWO Buner are un true and the staff concerned use 
it for their own gains. They further intimated that there signatures on previous 
complaint I are bogus. Similarly Mrs, Nazakat Begum FWW _in her statement 
Annex:87' (1 page) declared no grievances from the said officer,.

. V.

i In connection with non payment for Charcoal, Satellite Camp, lUD etc, 
Mrs. Maqbol Jehan FWC, Mrs. Mrs.;FerozQ khan|FWW, Mrs. Nusrat Bibi, FWW, 
Mr5;'(5ulshdn Zari FWW, dnd Mrs. FdZia Durdhi FWW informed the inquiry officers 
Annex: 88 (I page) ihaf smee 2010 they have no't received payment of Charcoal, 
Satellite Camp, Stationery and Impress money. Like wise various FWA (M) Annex:

' I

89 (1 page), Chowkidars Annex: 90 (1 page) and Dai / Helpers Annex: 91 (1 page) 
Submitted similar reservotion during inquiry proceeding. Mrs. .Shagufta Khanam, 
FWW Annex: 92 (1 page) informed qbout the same complaints ;with addition that 
she is requesting for drawl of her salary through Bank Account-for last two years 
but in vaiq. Her salary for the month of March and April 2011 have been drawn 
through bogus signatures.

if

, By perusal of the record it was noted that Charcoal 237kg was handed 
over to FW Centres and 135kg ond 130kg to Distt Head Quarter Buner during the 
winter season 2010-2011.*’'Copies of 10 Nos receipts are attached Annex: 93 (10 
pages). TKe inquiry officer got a copy of Charcoal Register of FW Centre Nawagai 
showing receipt of 37kg Charcoal Annex: 94 (1 pages). Probably the figure of "2" 
is added before 37 after signature of the concerned official making it 237kg. The 
record of satellite proformas for the months December 2010 and January 2011 to 
May 2Q\\] Annex: 95 (6 pages) indicates that payment has been made to the 
concernedun charge of FW Centre.

l:..

■:

FINDINGS
1) Majority of the staff of DPW Office Buner wds fed up by poor behaviour of 

Mr, Habib-ur-Rehman Ex-DPWO Buner.
r

2) The statement Annex:86 signed by seven officials, provided by Mr. Ayisha 
Habib (2'^'^ wife of Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman) wherein it has been stated that 
their signatures on previous application /, complaint is baseless because only 
Mr. Jehan Sher Chowkidar haS:Signcd one complaint and none of the other..

3) Recommendation of the three senior officers contained in the inquiry report 
submitted by them in connection with kidnapping of Mr. Habib-r-Rehman 
that he should not be given any administrative post throughout his service is 
not implemented in true spirit.,,

4) Mrs'. Maqbol Jehan, FWC and. Mrs. Fozia Begum, FWW hove un necessary 
been transferred to other District.

? •
-^5

5) Receipt of Charcoal are seems to be tampered with.

6) There is dispute of two months (March and April 2011) Salary and allowances 
drawn by fake signatures, in respect of Mrs., Shagufta Khanam, FWW.

i

;ttlOHucaniViH. [•tti'A >hnn
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(

iRECOMAAEND/\TION
!

i i

I) Mr.| Habib ur- Rehman should;be banned for administrative post throughout 
his]service as already been suggested in o Previous inquiry. Conducted by 
senior officers.

;
;
:■i

■ '

2) It is recommended that the transfer of the two Female employees (FWW 
ond; FWC) outside fhe District be withdrawn and reshuffling within the 

• District without cogent reasommay be stopped

^ s i- i' ■ ?
3;,) Thc^ Sitting DPWO Buner may be asked to switch over] salary of ail the 

employees from DDO to Bank dnd solve th^^dispute of her two month salary 
and'aliowances for fhe month of March and '^pri! 2011

I i f ■ ?
4) Special audit may be conducted with respect to the issues of payment of 

operational liabilities.

!,

I
'i

i
'

;
3

;* ;
frt:'

k-: ■

s.
: (Noor 4fjal)

District Population Welfare 
Officer Kohat 

(Inquiry Officer)

r'(Kashif Fidq)
4ssi_stant Directop(Admn) 
Directorate General, PW,

i Peshawar i
:•'
(Inquiry Officer)

ir-'''K-
;
;
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iCHARGE SHEET
f

!, Ghulam Dastagfr Akhtar, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as competent authority, 
hereby charge youi Mr, Habib-ur-Rehman (BPS-17 Deputy District Population Welfare Officer 
(Non-Tech), DPW dffice, Mardan as follows: ;

i ' r : :
That you, while posted as District Population Welfare Officer, Buner Committed the following
irregularities:

!

!

You have taken ail the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Bunner 
illegally for malafide intension. You werb called time (and again by the inquiry 
Officers for provision of requisite record taut you failecj to do so.

0)

:■

i!’You have issued 26 offer of appointments from BP§-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-i, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 & Aya/Heiper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting whichw^vas not signed by the members as per available 
record.

(ii)

5

Sou have issued offer of appointment-as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 to Miss. Nasia, on 18.05.2012 while other: appointee in the same 
recruitment process were issued offer of appointment on 28,02.2012 which 
shows malafide intentions.-

(iii)

\
\

You have issued offer of appointment;’as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 as a profect employee on 28.02i201 to Mrs.iNeelam Saeed and then 

as a regular employee on the same date in the samp process of recruitment' 
allegedly on the receipt of Illegal gratification.

(iv)

1
V
i

•(
toil have appointed Mr. Farid Uliah.as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah Zeb Khgn 
$/0 Shamroz Khan as Ma'Ii/Sweeper in violation ofTules. Under NWPP ART 
Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
(:ode revised edition 2011 "where, in; office of the Employment Exchange 
does not exist. The appointment in shall bp made after advertising
the posts in trie leading newspapers", t

(V)

i.

You have appointed Mrs. .Waiiat W/0 .Bakht Amin, ;Family Welfare Assistant 
(Femaie), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umt Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Flelper (BPS-l) 
during recruitment made in 2012 inspite of the fact that their names were 
not included in the interviewees list as evident from' the list of the members 
of Departmental Selection Committee. -
i _ j..
You have registered .53]]ad Ali S/O Farid Khan, S,Jiah Faisal, Iftikhar Aiam, 
Sajjad Ali S/O Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/Q. Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehrnan S/O Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Ciiarnan Kharv S/O Musharraf Khan, 
Wazir Zada S/O Shah Zada as Male i lobilizers without adopting the codal 
procedure for Registration;

. (Vi)

(vti)

:
1 ;

I
1

I



r.; '!5

t t

Jit!!1
;

(viii) ;You With ulterior motivesxhanged the daily attendance register of Miss. Ndor 
Nishta, FWA (Female) arid marked her absent frorji duty and dismissed her, 

'from Service to vacate the seat for your favourable pndidate.

rYou created'harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the' 
Icomplaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the Fligh 
’Court for redressa! of their grievances

! ; i
iYou have tampered receipts of Charcoal, during theifinancial year 2010-11
i ^ C ;
^You have shown disbursed five (05) months salary bnd allowances in respect 
bf Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatires as DDO during the 
bnancial year 2010-2011.

>15
t

.f. •

(ix)

i
!,i.

(X)
•I

1<
(xi)

! r I
r

By reason pf the above, you appear to be guilty of mis-conduct under rule 3 of the 
Khyber PakhtunkhWa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 and have 

rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in rule 4;of the rules ibid.

2.

1

:
i

You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence Within seven days of the 
receipt of this Charge Sheet to the inquiry officer/inqtiiry committee.
3

!

! 5
•1■

{
Your written defence, if any, should, reach the inquiry officer/iinquiry committee within 

the specified period, failing which it shall be; presumed that you have bo defence to put in and 
in that case ex-parte action shall be taken against you.

4.

■

‘I

55. Intimate whether you desire to be heard in person, 

A, statement of allegations is enclosed.

■4If f1

6. 'j-
4r.

i r.

: CHIEF Secretary 
Competent Authority

Mr. Habib-ur-Rehman
The then District Population Welfare Officer, Buner 
Now posted as Dy. pistiict Population Welfare 
Officer (Non-Tech),;-Mardari

i

1

'W:
;;

j

T I t;
! !
i jr;

;
!

.i
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'A »
4^m DISCIPLINARY ACTION

■

I, Ghulam DastagirTVkhtai', Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as competent 
authority,, am of ;the opinion that Mr. Habab-ur-Rehn]an (BPS-17), the then DPW Officer, 
Bunner now posted as Deputy District Population Welfare Officer TNon-Tech), Mardan has 
rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as he committed the^ following acts/omissions, 
within the meaning of rule 3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Effective, and 
Discipline) Rules, 2011: ■ '■

.1
1 ;'1

.i

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

'He has taken all the recruitnrtent record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Bunner 
'iiiegally for malaflde intension. He was called time and again by the inquiry 
’officers for provision of requisite recorcj but he failed to do so.

(i)

He has issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M8-F) 
BPS-5, Driver ■iBPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 8t Aya/Hetper 
BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
Committee meeting which was no.t signed by the members as per available 
record.

(ii)

::
'!

;
(He has issuedjoffer of appointmerit as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) to 
■'Miss. Nasia after an interval of about two and half months i.e. on 18.05.2012 
and offer of appointment issued earlier on 28.02.2012 in the same 
recruitment process which shows malafide intentions.

(iii)

s

He has issued offer of appointment to:IMrs. Neelam;Saeed, as Family Welfare 
Assistant (Female) as a .project employee on 28.02.2012 and then as a 
regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

(iv)

;

I

He has appointed Mr. Farid Lillah as Driver (BPS-4) and Mr. Shah Zeb Khan 
‘S/0 Shamroz Khan as Maii/Sweeper in violation -of rules. Under NWFP APT 
Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 "v^here, in office of the Employment Exchange 
does not exist, the appointment in BPS-1-4 shall be made after advertising 
the posts in the leading newspapers".

(V)

^ r ..

fHe has appointed Mrs<! Waiiat W/0 Bakhf, Amin,'’Family Welfare Assistant 
■(Female), BPS--5,^Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, f-amily Welfare Assistemt ' 
.(Male) BP5-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Helper (BP5-;1) 
•during recruitment made in 2012, inspite of the fact that their names were 
not inciuded in interviewees iist as evident from the list of the members of 
Departmental Selection Coirirnittee. •

(Vi)

j- {



I,

.*

1^(f-

i.-■-r
i

•i:
•i

I

(vii);He has registered Sajjad Aii S/0 Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar Alam, 
iSajjad Aii S/0 Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/0 Barakat Shah, Said-ur- 
jRehman S/0 AQiir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/0 Musharraf Khan 
iWazir Zada S/O Shah Zada as Male'Mobilizers without adopting the coda! 
; procedure for registration.

f

(viii)^ He with ulterior motives changed the ^aily attendance register of Miss. Noor
' r ‘ t

[Nishta, FWA (Female) BPS:5 and marked her absent from duty and dismissed 
:'her from service to vacate the seat for favourable candidate •

i

I
(ix) 'tHe created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the 

I complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the High 
• Court for redressai of their grievances] ;

?

;5

(x) : He has tampered receipt of Charcoal during the financial year 2010-11.:
i /

(xi) He has shown disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances in respect of 
-;Mrs.’ Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as DDO during the financial
-year 2010-11. i

1

•i

{

c

For the purpose of inquiry against the said accused with reference to the above 
allegations, an inquiry officer / inquiry committee, coiiisisting of the following is constituted 
under rules 10,(l)/a) of the ibid rules.

4.

:
i

^ •_________________ :_________...*__________<
!

b.Ii;

;
1 The inquiry officer / inquiry committee shall, in accordance with the provisions of 

the ibid rules, provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused, record its findings and 
make, within thirty days of the^^receipt of.this order, recommendations as to punishments^ or 
other appropriate action against the accused.

j t

The accused and a well conversant representative offhe department shall join 
the proceedings oh the date, time and place' fixed by theiinquiry officer / inquiry committee. '

3.

;;

!
■

V
1

4.

;<•;

! i
•f CHIEF SECRETARY,

Govt; of Kliyber Rdkhtunkhwa 
CoiTipetent autfiority

■

;i'
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‘'IJNOUiRY REPORT/

V 0 1!
it

, CllARGii: SHEET AND STATEMENT OF Al.I.F.n/^I IONS DJSCIPUN^RY 
iFRdCKKDXNGS AGAINST MR. HABlB-UI^-jREriMAN. PY
TORULATION WELFARR OFFICER. MAWnAN

0 Subject:
mSTlijCT

I[ ;
I

1. BACKGROUND: 'II
i:1. ^Thej Population ■ Welfare I Departme|t vide letter No. SOE (PWD) 

1-811/201 l/PF/14196-99 dated: 22-02-i2013 (Anndx-1), intimated that the 

Competent Authority i.e. Chief Secretary, KPK'iapproved initiation of 

disciplinary proceedings against Mr. Habili-Ur-Rehman (B-17), 

Dy. 1 District Population Welfare Officer, Mardan on account of 

complaints against appointments of 26 different posts during his tenure 

in Buner. ! 5
2. In the said letter the undersigned (Islarn Zeb, Additional Secretary, P&D

FATA) was also appointed as inquiry 6fficer to scrutinize the conduct of
(

the aforesaid officer vis-a-vis the attached statement of allegations/
I

Charges Sheet and desired that the inquiry officer should take further 
i ^ ' ■

necessary action and submit findings/ recommendations/ report.
1 ' • «

I

i

II. PROCEEDINGS: J
1

1 ^ • i !
In compliance with the above order, Mr. Habib-Uii-Rehman, Dy Distiiict

I I ‘ 1 I
Popujiation Welfare Officer, Mardan was asked through a letter on 26-

1 i . i . ii i !02-2013 (Annex-II) to submit Para wise / allegation wise responses, duly

3.

)
supported with documentary evidences as well as the overall record of

the appointments mentioned in the subject case \Vithin a week time to
;

enabl'e the inquiry officer to fix a date for hearing, i

In response Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehman, Dy. District Population Welfare
t

Officer, Mardan submitted parawise written replies to the allegations 

06-03-2013(Annex-in). After going through his'replies and supported 

material attached to the replies, he was^'given the opportunity of personal
4

hearing on 12-03-2013. During his personal hearing, the replies to the 

allegations were discussed i'n detail and inquired additional information 

to the'allegations, as deem appropriate.
t * • i

Relevant documents including.advertisement, diary register of receipt of
■ ‘ 1 - 

applications, call letters; written test paper of candidates,

correspondence of the respective elected representatives with regard to 
i ; " ■ ' ■

reconimending different -candidates for various! posts, the absenc’j/
I * • ‘ •
1 ’ * termination in case of Miss Noor Nishta FWA (F) District Buner and hir

4.

on

5.

i

\:
i
i



I •

i' '‘ *jrc-i(1stai:enient order dated-I 5-05-201 2 (by Dire6;t0r Genertil, r“'6pulat:ibn i

-x
I% t

1i

'3!^: ■

!
'Welfare), letter dated 15-05-2012 by Mr. Habijb-Ur-Rehman to DPO

, i . 1
IBur^er to give him protection, letter dated 17-05-2012 from DCO Bi^lner

' * i {
to DPO Buner in connection of giving protection to Mi'. Habib-Ur-

\ i » li* I ‘ .

iS-
■I

tr '
lij- c- *

V W I ’A ^^ <* • Rehman, etc. were^also provided.
^ Si;-. - *> ' ''v'i •’ t 

is)' .*^'r

f '’I ■
^6. *The.“Departmental Selection Committee” for apjpointments against the

^ ■ ■ . ■ . !■

*’ said 26 posts was consisting of the Following:

!
iI! ij

I
if: (1

5

>I

i(
I

t

{

I
m:rj-
.7‘ . ■•- '• '

! P (1I
51: ;1 f

it -'1, Mr. Flabib-Ur-Rehman Dy.-.District Population
4

Welfare Officer, Buner.

Mr. Naseem Ullah, Assistant Director (M&E) 

Population Welfare Department Peshawar.

Mr. Fahad Sarwar Dy. District Population 

Ofllter, (C&T), DPW Office, Buner.

: Chairmana.
(

'
i
!b. Member-1!

1
1

Member-II ’c.
:
5> I1 ? i

t(
!i i

The .merit list was signed only by, Mr. Flabib-Un-Rehman, Dy. District
! : ' j i

Popi(lation Welfare Officer, Mardan,ras ex-DDPWO, Buner/Chairnlan
■ . 1 i

of the Departmental Selection Committee while the other two members 

as mentioned abo^j'e, did not sign any single merit list.
i

Appointment orders were issued by Mr. Flabiti-Ur-Rehman, ex- Dy.
, 1

District Population Welfare Officer, Buner, on the basis of the merit list 

which was signed only by' him as chairman of the committee without 

signatures of the other two members of the committee.
• i

The recommendations of elected representative fOr appointment canijot
i

become grounds for non-completion of the procedural formalities.

The objectives behind issuing appointment"ordefs on the b?isis of the 

merit list which was not signed by the other'^neinbers (02 Nos) of 

Departmental Selection Committee could not be clearly revealed. 
.According to the verbal statement of Mi\

7.

8.

9.

10.

11. Habib-Ur-Rehman, 

Dy. District Population Welfare Officer, Mardai'i, during his personal 

hearing, he categorically stked that nO contact ha;s been made with him
I . ■ '! i ‘

by any quarter for providing the record. Now, as asked for, the same'is
I ^ *

provided along with replies to the allegations, given in the inquiry.

i
i

s

'1

11"^ I

\ -f.-\■ t 'II
■ f ' ' isi * f ‘K

■,..r1r •
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1

/m
^^^^Rslesstire througho'iit the overall process of recruitments. ' '

^ - f i . .-, .M|3lf;f;’:::fecprding to the! written ;reply andj personal hearing, details of 26
;

,t^®ffE^-^appointments against different posts,, which were objected, are given

below:
{/i

!i
j

,01. Candidates appointed on merit -07 :
. -' I 102.Candidates appointed asiper recommendations

' !
by the elected representatives 

03.Appointments made on fixed salaries posts appointed 

through local advertisements / Employment Exchange 

Registration in consultation with elected representatives.

- 11„ ■;
■;

s
i -08

i
!

-26Total

f;

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS: ;

The ijnerit list on the basis of which the appointment orders were issped

was hot signed by the other 02 members of the Committee. Therefore, 
i ■ I ;

all the appointment orders issued oii the basis ! of this merit list are

irregular. Hence,^mll these appointment orders Te cancelled and re-

adveftised.
j ^ ■ :

Mr. I-labib-Ur-Rehman, Dy! District Population Welfare Officer, Mardan

should be given minor penalty (payihent of re-advertisement) for non
' i .

completion of procedural formalities,; with the ihstruction to ensure to 

avoid such situation in future.

14.

f

1

15.

s.

n
;

I

i
1

Inquiry OTficer^lAMtional Secretary

Planning & Development Department
}

FATA Secretariat.
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Hi- CHARGE SHEET -i

I, Atta Uilah Khan, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as competent authority, hereby charge 
'■ ' you,. Mr.'Habib-ur~Rehman (BPS-17 Deputy District Population Welfare Officer (Non-Tech), DPW 

Office, Mardan as follows;

That you, while posted as District Population Welfare Officer, • Buner committed the following 
irregularities:

' 0) You have taken ail the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, Bunner 
i illegally for malafide intension. You were called time and again by the inquiry 

officers for provision of requisite record but you failed to do so.

(ii) . You have issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
- BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-l, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 & Aya/Helper 

BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 
’ Committee meeting which was not signed by the members as per available 
. record.

(iii) You have issued offer of appointment as F'amiiy Welfare Assistant (Female) 
BPS-5 to Miss. Nasia, on 18.05.2012 wfiile other appointee in the same': 
recruitment process wei'e issued offer of appointment on 28.02.2012 which 

' shov^'s malafide,intentions.

(iv) , You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) 
- BPS-5 as a project employee on 28.02.201 to Mrs. Neelam Saeed and then 
, as a regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
i allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification. i

(V) You have appointed Mr. Farid Uilah as Driver (BP5-4) and Mr. Shah Zeb Khan 
S/0 Shamroz Khan as Maii/Sweeper in violation bf rules. Under NWFP APT 
Rules,- 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected iri page 20 of the Esta 
Code revised edition 2011 "where, in office of the Employment Exchange 

: does not exist. The appointment in EIP5-1-4 shall, be made after advertising 
: the posts in the leading newspapers':'.

I

(vi) - ■ You have appointed Mrs. Waliat W/0 Bakht Amin, Family Welfare Assistant
(Female), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant 
(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin Khan Aya/Fle!per (BPS-1) 
during recruitment made in 2012 inspite of the fact that their names vyere 
not included in the interviewees list as evident from the list of the members 

• of Departmental Selection Committee.

■ssf •
(Vii) : You have registered Sajjad Ali S/Q Farid Khan,'®'5hah Faisal, Iftikhar. Aiam, 

- : Sajjad All S/O Subzali Khan, Sarda'r Bahadar S/O Barakat Shah, Saig-ur- 
Rehman S/O Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chanian Khan S/O Musharraf Khan, 

■. Wazir Zada S/O Shah Zada as Male Mobilizers without adopting the codal 
procedure, for Registration,



I

iI?
; >1T

f

ii 'I

ih •
"fr •

You with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of Miss. Noor 
Nishta, FWA (Female): and marked her absent from duty and dismissed her 
from Service to vacate the seat for your favourable candidate

You created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to which the 
complaints'increased and 50 emfjiioyees collectively approached the. High 
Court for redressal of their grievances.

I ' • C ' *'

You have tampered receipts of Charcoal, during the financial year 2010-il.

(viii) :
;■

<.(ix).

*
(X)

(xi) You have shown disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances in respect
of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as DDO during the 
financial year 2010-2011. • ' '

2. By leason of the above, you appear to be guilty of mis-cpnduct under rule 3 of the 
Khyber Pakhtun.khwa Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules,' 2011 and have 
rendered yourself liable to all or any of the penalties specified in rule 4 of the rules ibid.

5

i

3. You are, therefore, required to submit your written defence within seven days of the
receipt of this Charge Sheet to the inquiry officer/inquiry committee.'^ ' ■ ,

(

:
4. Your writLcn defence, if any, should reach the inquiry officer/inquiry committee within 
the specified period, failing which it shall be presumed that you have no defence to put in and 
in that case ex-parte action shall be taken against you. '

:
;

5 Intimate vyhether you desire to be heard in person, 

A statement of ailegations is enclosed.. 6.
■:

i

CHIEF SE 
Competent Authority

Mr. Habib-ur-Rehrhan
The then District Population Welfare Officer, Buner 
Now posted as Dyt District Population Welfare 
Officer (Non-Tech), Mardan "//

1
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DISCIPLINARY ACTION ■!

:■

;)

Atta Uiiah Khan, Chief Secretary, Khyber Pa^htunkhwa, as competent 
authority, am of the opinion that Mr. Habab-ur-Rehman (13PS-17), the then DPW Officer, 
Bunner now posted as Deputy' District Population Welfare Officer (Non-Tech), Mardan has 
rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as he committed tl!ie following acts/omissions, 
within the meaning of rule 3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Government Servants (Effective’and 

Discipline) Rules,- 2011:
1

I
I

i.

STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONSJ

i

(i) I He has taken all the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW Office, .Bunner 
^ illegally for maiafide intention. He was called time and again by the inquiry 
: officers for provision of requisite record but he failed to do so. .

i

(it) ; He has issued 26 offers of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 (FWA(M&F) 
i BPS-5, Driver BPS-4, Chowkidar BPS-1, Mali/Sweeper BPS-1 & Aya/Helper 
; BPS-1 without making merit list and minutes of the Departmental Selection 

■ Committee meeting which was hot signed by the members as per available 
• record. i ■

1!
i!i

(iii)| He has issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant (Female) to 
’ Miss. Nasia after an interval of about two and half months i.e. on 18.05.2012 
‘ and offer of appointment issued' earlier on '28.02,2012 in, the same 

recruitment process which shows maiafide intentions.
1 !

(iv)l He has issued offer of appointment to Mrs, Neeiam Saeed, as- Family Welfare 
Assistant (Female) as a project employee on 28.02.2012 and then as a 

: regular employee on the same date in the same process of recruitment 
1 allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

:•

:
■

(v) He has appointed Mr. Farid Ullah as Driver (BP5-4) and Mr. Shah Zeb Khan 
S/0 Sham^o^ Khan as Mali/Sweeper in violation :of -rules. Under NWFP APT 

^ Rules, 1989, Rule 10 Sub Rule-2, which is reflected in page 20 of the'Esta 
^ Code revised edition 2011 "'where, Mn office of the Employment Exchange ' 
' does not exist, the appointment in ,BPS-l-4 shall be made after advertising 

the posts in the leading .newspapers".
•f-

'■« 2 ■

(vi); He has appointed Mrs.. Waiiat W/O BaRht Amkf:, Family Welfare Assistant 
• (Female), BPS-5, Syed Ishraq S/o Syed Qamash, Family Welfare Assistant 

(Male) BPS-5 and Mrs, Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmim Khan Aya/Helper (BPS-1)
■’ during recruitment made in 2012, inspite of the fact that their names were 

not. included in interviewees list as evident frorn’fhe list of the members of 
Departmental Selection Committee.

1

I

!
r

i
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(vii) -He has registered Sajjad A!i S/O Farid Khan, Shah-Faisal, Iftikhar Aiam, 
Sajjad Ali S/O Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/O -iBarakat Shah, Said-ur- 
Rehman S/O Amk Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman Khan S/O Musharraf Khan, 
Wazir Zada S/O Shah Zada as Male Mobliizers without adopting the codal' 
procedure for registration.

(viii) He with ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of Miss. Noor 
N:ishta,, FWA (Female) BPS-B and marked her absent from duty and dismissed 
hdr from service to vacate the seat for favourable carididate

-[j

:
■t

■

!
;

I

■■

:■

(ix) He created harassment and discontent'amongst the staff due to which the 
complaints increased and 50 employees collectively approached the Hig'n 
Court for redressal of their grievances.

1

(x) *He has tampered receipt of Charcoal during the financial year 2010-11.
;
i. (xi) He has shown / disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances in respect 

of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as DDO during the 
financial year 2010-11.

i

2 For the purpose of inquiry against the said; accused with reference to the above 
allegations, an inquiry officer / inquiry committee, consisting of the following is constituted 
under rules 10(1) (a) of the ibid rules. .

! 1

:i
{

. r ; a.

‘ b.•:
;

3, The inquiry officer /. inquiry committee shall, in accordance with the provisions of 
the ibid rules, provide reasonable opportunity^ of hearing tO the accused, record its findings and 
make, within thirty;days of the receipt of this order, recommendations as to punishment or 
other appropriate action against the accused.

4. The accused and a well conversant representative of the department shall join 
the proceedings on the date, time and place fxed by the inquiry officer / inquiry committee.

t
f

. CHIEF
Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Competent authority

;

;

;
!
■:

L i
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A ENQUIRY REPORT
>

Subject: - DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS AGAINST 
IVIR. HABIB-UR-REHMAN. DY: DISTRICT
POPULATION WLEFARE OFFICER. MARDAN

I

■ !
The subject enquiry has been assigned to the undersigned to scrutinize 

the conduct of the above mentioned accused officer and to submit Enquiry Report ; 

thereof with Findings/ Recommendations in accordance to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ' 

Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011.

f

::
1}i !

li­ on 22/07/2013, accused officer Habibrllr-Rehman Ex-DPWO Buner, has : 

submitted reply (in his defense) to the charge sheet and statement of allegations i 

already been served upon him by the Population Welfare Department vide letter 

No. SO E (PWD) 1-81/2011/PF/703 dated 12/07/2013. The department was also asked 

to depute a well conversant officer as Departmental Represenbtive to produce the 

relevant record on 24/07/2013. Simultaneously the accused Officer was asked to be 

available for further proceedings in the assigned Enquiry.

:

ill- On 24/07/2013 accused officer himself and Mr. Muhammad Wall, Deputy 

Director (Departmental Representative) has..cortie up with the relevant record'
li ■

Accused officer was assured of providing him ample opportunities to defend ■ 
himself by all possible means. ;

;

IV- In order to achieve the task in a more transparent manner (the present 

District Population Welfare Officer Buner (successor of the accused officer) and the 

concerned Family Welfare Assistant (Male) Mr. Abdul Wahid of the said office also 

been summoned. Bothe the officer/official came up with the relevant record. I 

Statement of the present DPWO Buner Mr. Shamu-ur-ehmari with regard to the

allegations and reply/response of the Accused officer obtained vide AnneX-l.

i

i
!i

i
I•:

(1) !ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. (\) ;

■■
I

IOn 24/07/2013 the accused officer was asked to present his view point 
with regard to the said allegation, which fs pertaining (to!the retention/ non­
production to the earlier Enquiry Officer) to the official record with regard to the 

alleged illegal appointments of 26 candidates. In his writteri reply the accused

)

!officer states that:-
"1

7

i
i:

■j

;

; *■— r,--
(M)/F

Ali Bibi Zulfat Shall FWA.(F) 15/60

‘i\ !
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“Office record including recruitment in question is handled by Mr. 
Abdul Wahid FWA (M) who is also working as record Keeper, Store 
keeper, Accounts Assistant and Steno In the office, ofs District 
Population Welfare Officer Buner and despite of repeated 
directions he did not provide me the record for the reasons that 
his brother was not recommended for selection by the Selection 
Committee because of his low merit” .

;On the other side, the ground realities altogether different from the reply
1 ill

of the accused officer. The accused officer himself has provided the said record to his 

successor on 04/04/2013 (the present PWDO Buner Mr. Shams-Ur-Rehman vide

acknowledged.letter F.NO. 1(2)/Admn/2012-13 dated 05/04/2013 Annex-ll. Thus the 

charge stands established against the accused officer.

(a)
;4J'

I

(b) Furthermore, as per Part-“A” of the earlier Enquiry Report (which 

based on the complaint of Miss Alia Bibi RIO Buner) vide Annex-lll besides other 

things testify the fact that actually the said record was in the custody of the accused 

officer, but he for time and again has tried his level best to evolve self made 

complications just to throw the responsibilities on the shoulders of others 
other pretext.

was

on one or

(c) Further more during crdss examination, Mr. Abdul Wahid FWA (M), 

whom was allegedly blamed for keeping the said record un-lawfully as per reply of the 

accused officer to his show cause, the former flatly denied the allegation and 

clarified the position by stating that though he was the sole Accountant, Head Clerk, 

Cashier and Stenographer has even denied the typing of all the alleged illegal/un-law- 

full 26 offer of appointments by him or in his office, which also strengthen the 

allegation leveled upon the accused officer. The accused officer without any hesitation 

admitted and endorsed the statement of the said multifold status holder Mr. AbudI - 
Wahid the FWA (M) of the said office.’ The accused officer in 'the said

even

very cross
examination has admitted that those offers of appointments were typed by another 

stenographer who visited the said Distt: office along with deputed officer (being

member of the said very Departmental Selection Committee).

(d) On this when was asked ,that when the visiting officer (Member of that 

very DSC) was kind enough to direct his accompanied Stenographer to render his 
services, which depicts the congenial atmospfiere at the time of selection of the 

candidates, then why and on what grounds the said member of (DSC) along with other

member has avoided to put their signature on that very minutes of the DSC (being the 

second charge/allegation against him)r ; *■
9

;

-Tscmssaetais1 •. ^ V/ ^ .

I
. .'(M)/F, i

All Bibi Zulfat Shah \FWA,(F): 15/60
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. (e) The accused officer without any hesitation just repeats the concocted 

story of Political pressure upon him by the local political figures by repeating the ill- 
logical and beyond any reasons as he stated in his reply to show cause. The accused

■ { • i, f
officer having no plausible explanation while asked that why' he alone bow down to 

such so called political pressure while his 02 other Co-Members of the said DSC not 

only denied/re-butted that very political pressure (if existed in reality), they not only 

avoided to sign that very dubious proceedings of the (so called DSC). The accusefl 
officerfognd no single word to put in his defense except to beatabout bush.

ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. l\\)
' t i

The second charge also stands established and the accused has been

A.->
.i

;

t
(2) 4

i

found guilty.of committing grave mis-conduct on his part by issuance of 26 offer of 

appointments which not only un-law-full, In wake of it issuance in his individual 
* ^ i

capacity instead of combine DSC proceedings but also stands un-law-full/illegal as all

appointments were made against the project posts but the existing project policy and

Committee thereof were totally surpassed by the accused officer. Thus issuance of 26
■

offer of appointments without the consent/recommendatbns of the Co-Members of that

very Departrnental Selection Committee by all members stands un-lawful / ab-initio

one hand and on the other it is a sheer misconduct on the part of accused officer above

and beyond any reason, (who dame care for any discipline) proven himself above the•••
law of the land.

on

i

f

(3) : ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. iiii^

• With regard to the issuance of Offer of Appointment to one female 

candidate after an interval of two and'half month than the issuance of other offer of 

appointments^ in the same very so-called Departmental ^Selection Committee; 
proceedings (being dealt single handedly) the; accused officer: stats that due to the! 

reason that she was topper/first division holder but due to political pressure he was

unable to issue the offer of appointment to her along side :of the other offer of 

appointments.
I

(a) The explanation of the accused officer seems nothing but a lame excuse which 

cannot be considered by any reason. Because the official 

expect/demands transparency and any such like hidden
management at all levels

reason stands as vested 
interest of an individual especially in case of appointment with particular reference of

female, thus the allegation also standp established and mis-qqnduct on the part of. 

accused officer strengthen to the highest mark which neither could be denied 

provide any sort of leniency to beneficial for the accused officer.
nor could

IP'

t! I

1

(M)/F
AliBibi Zulfat Shall . I FWA,(F) 15/60
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■ ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. (iv)

Fourth allegation (against the accused officer) is pertaining to the issuance of
’ ■ 1 •

two separate bffer of appointments (on the same very day) to the same female '

candidate. On temporary baste against project post as well other on against regular 

post Again the accused officer remains deficient to Justify his omission. When asked by 

the undersigned that if any mistake/errof occurred inj the issuance of any official order, i 

according to the procedure the concerned authority has to issue a; cancellation order by 

clarifying the mistake/error.
I 1i

sOn this the accused officer admitted the omission and simply stated that the 

earlier offer of appointment issued against the project post was torn out and new offer of 

appointment were accordingly issued to the said candidate. As the candidate draws her 

emoluments against a regular post, the accused officer could not be blamed for the 

allegation/charge which having no sound reason. Thus allegation/charge not been 

established against him.

*

}

(5) ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. (v)
i

Fifth allegatic?n is pertaining to over-looking of existing policy for

appointments of Class-IV in such districts where Employment Exchange not existed.
I

Though there was no Employment Exchange at District Buner but the reply and quoted 

precedent by accused officer also having its weight-age. Thus it will be in the fitness of 

things and to fulfill the norms of natural Justice, because all human being are equal in 

the eyes of law. Though the deviation from the policy by the accused officer on one or 

the other pretext cannot be justified, and that is why that the allegation/charge stands 

established by so many reasons. However the logic put forth by the accused officer In 

his reply also seems to be considered, tills will also be commented upon under the sub­

heading of “OTHER RECOIVIIVIENDATIONS”.
:

1

(6) ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. fvi) I

( (
Sixth allegation speaks about the appointments of such candidates

whom names were not Included in the interviews! list In his defense the accused officer

instead to put' some meaning-full explanation «has just put forth the original Diary 
? '

Register instead of denying the list of DSC (in which the names of the candidates were
t

not in-listed). The Diary Register shows the names of the afjpointed candidate upto the 

extent of submission of their apprications. • As earlier' stated-, that In the said
^1 t

X:-t

i

i

I

I

:
.^1 . ^

tya ] T.

m /F .
Ali Bibi Zulfat Shah • |..FWA:(F) 15/60;
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appointmeh,ts the required project policy has’been ignored due to which all such 

appointments became illegal hence the question of appointing-of such candidate whom 
were not included in the in^rviews lists; does not alrise. The charge standsnames

« !established.' fj< :.1'<■ i•; i-
s

(7) 1

i ALLEGATIOfrJ/CHARGE NO. Ivih f‘ (
4 \r I 1

r. -■K>. plaining to tlie registration of IVlile
• I

Mobillzers Without adopting the codal procedures,' but the accused officer submitted the 

proof of advertisement through pump lets/other means for tho purpose which shows 
that the charge/aliegation is baseless 'and that the accused officer has fulfilled the desire 

responsibilities, hence this charge/allegation against the him (s without sound footing 

and he could not be blamed for any violation of procedures in this particular allegation. 
The allegation'could not proved against the accused officer i

! '
ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. fviiii [

i I r .
This allegation is pertaining to the illegal dismissal of one FWA (F) by 

the accusedjofficer on the^aasis of her absence from duty. Adcording to the available 

record and verbal confirmation of the successor District Family Welfare Officer Buner 

Mr. Shams Ur Rehman beside verbal statement of the said FWA (F), already been re­

instated into service, hence the allegation/charge seems, in-fructuous and needs not to 

be probed further.

Seventh charge/allegation is
IV-

i-.*'' A'

f

J
(8) r

■S\
p-

i
I V

:*
(9) ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. fix >

;
I5

! ■••'ll {
, The allegation speaks.about the complaint seeking relief of the court by

major bunch of employee of the District Buner against the poor behavior of the

officer while he was posted there. The accused officer in his r^ply to show cause has

submitted that he has got no notice from^any cour?and the departmental representative

also could ndt provide sufficient material of worth consideration except the following:- =

accuse

I i ;1 ;I
Peshawar High Court in a Writ Petition No.2487-P/2012ias per part -D of the 

, ; ' ' I . I
earlier Enquiry Report vide AnneX-lV. But Peshawar High Court Directions testify the
matter that the very Writ Petition underjdisciissidn was pertaining to the Terms and 

Conditions of Services and very frankly disposed of the said on ^he basis of Jurisdiction, 
however on

(a)

!

the request of the Counsel oTthe petitioners, the learned court just for the 

sake of satisfaction of the Counsel^ asked the department'to decide the pending 
presentation of the petitioners either way within*a specific time. .

! f ’ • t ;i - -■v: a
I

f

1
t

>
■, i

IIp

i
f !I

i • .f J
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(b) Thus this very allegation to add into the account of the accused officer 

un-justified and without any sound footing, hence the accused officer could not 
be blamed for that. The allegation not proved.

^ /
seemsO'ITs ^

f

■ I
'!

\ \(10) ; ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO. (x\ r
I '1

. ' .1 - -•
The allegation pertaining to. tempering of Charcoal distributed amongst^■

various Centre under the District Population Welfare Officer Buner by the accused
officer, during ;his posting there. This is;a grave allegation and needs through separate^ 

full-fledged investigation on the basis ()f ascertaining the total funds provided by ihe\ 
Finance Department to the Population Welfare Department.

V
w;

II:>

[ Its further distributiori amongst the District! Population 

Offices/other ehtities of the said departrhent. The rate fixed by the concerned Divisional
Welfare

I

Commissioners with the list of authorized dealers, ahe admissibility of Charcoal with' 

yard stick fixed by the Govt:. The procurement made by the concerned District Officers 

and its stock registers, onward distribution amongst the Govt: servants according to 

their entitlement. As huge funding involved in and its mis-apprdpriation 
ruled out,

could not be .
hence it is suggested that the issue by dig-out through separate Enquiry on f 

the sole subject of “Mis-appropriation of Charcoal funds” that the hidden facts could be . 

un-earthed and:those found guilty be brought to book accordingly.

I

<I

(11) ALLEGATION/CHARGE NO (xi)

The allegation pertaining to the rhis-appropriation' of 05 months pay of 
Mst. Shagufta Khanam FWW but during the course of enquiry it was revealed by the 

Departmental Representative that actual 02 month [pay was mis-appropriated by the : 

accused officei;. In order to find the actual position the present (successor 

accused officer) District Population Welfare Officer IVir. Shams-Ur-Rehman testifies that '

salary for that jvery period already paid to the Incumbent thus Jhe ailegation/charge ' 

seems in-fructuous in nature. ! I . i

one

of the

iI
i

(a) Though one thing reached to its oonclusion by obtaining 

statement of that very Female FWW that she has received her {that very) salaries vide

Annex-V, thus the allegation seems in-fructuous in nature yet certain things

which yet needed to be elaborated within the FIriahcial Disciplines 

discussed under the sub-headipg “OTHER RECOIVIMENDATIONS”-

written •
■

frame work will
*

r )' 3

4f 4

*
i I !
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'i FINDINGS(12)m. AHoqatinns/Charqes Proved/Establishe^

On the basis of the enquiry proceedings the following 

allegations/chaVges found established by all means without any doubt. As each 

allegation/charge is so grave in hature ,that despite of ail sympathebc 

considerations, yet the conscience of a reasonabie person iwill not toierate o 

show any kini of leniency in case of the accused officer of ^he instant enqu.ry . 
His committing of mis-conduct is aboU board and it is high ^ime to curb the ev,l

f.

w
^ ■

i . rt-;..
< t

f:
i

Is
in the bud.:-

{> He has taken all the recruitment record (year 2012). of DPW Bjaner .
I Inquty^fficemlortrol"^o^ofVepi^^^ record bdt he failed to do so.

i rwAIM&R^Bpts^ Dr°vlrBPS-4fEkidar NIali/Sweeper pPS-1

i k A^per lps-l wUhL making merit list, and nrinutes of he 
, DeSell selection committee meeting which;was not sighed by the

» members as per abailable record , ■ a • ♦onf-
issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant

* interval of about two and half months
28.02.2012r

1: ' (i)ft:

[

fr^om BPS-I to BPS-5
(ii)'4

I'

'f
j

I

(iii) ■ He has
■ ^""o:k1k°52^12a''n"offerofa^"pointmentissuettearlieron
■ :rthe^am”e re°crukmtn%rocesk>hich shows maia^^ ,

: if
appointed W/0 ^Bakhtjmm,

?

■i
X(iv)

;
shll be

i
He has(v) i

;
I

1
Iout of 11 allegations/'chargU 03 found not proved while 02 x 

allegations/charges termed as lA-fructuous on the reasons noted below. 

Thus the sole charge under heading 'Temperinq receipts of Charc^ has 

been recommended for separate full-fledged enquiry, as embezzlement pf 

public ikoney involved, that sh'ould beTdig^out separately:-

(13)

I ;
4

I §
. 6

V 1

i\ :I i«( 5r wf I ■mt ♦
{ t

1I I

11
5

<

.• Ii

. \{' }

't 4 (, f
\ i? ■ -I't

■ j .~5.‘nrr.' ir.'ir.’... . *INaillC tJlS.INO (M)/F.' 
FWA.'{F)

I
t ‘15/60 .1_____Zulfat Shah i

All Bibi ---y:
{{ (

I
‘If .. ^

I :
J
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(
i

Alleqations/Charaes Not Proved
I

He has registered Sajjad All S/0 Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar Alam, 
Sajjad All S/6 Subzaii khah^ Sardar Bahadur S/o Barakat shah, Said-Ur^ 
Rahman S/O arpjr Ohawaz Khan, Bakht Chaman khan S/O Wliisharraf 
Khan, Wazir Zad^ S/O Shah Zada as Male Moblizers without adopting 
the codal procedure for registeraton \

l - '
Hf has Issued offer of appointment to Mrs. Neelani Saeed, as Family 
Wpifare Assistant (Female) ias project employee on ^8.02.2012 and then J 
as a regular employee on the same date In the^same process of 
recruitment allegedly on the receipt of illegal gratification.

He created harassment and discontent amongst the'staff due to which 
th;e complaints Increased and 60 employees collectively approached the 
High Court for redressed of their grievances. ;

;

i;.;

Aiiegations/Charqes Termed as in-fructudus
■;

The allegations/charges termed ’as in-fructuous; on the basis of 

having least effect either to the incumbents or to the Public exchequer which 

areasunder:-

i
(I) He with ulterior motives changed the dally attendance register of Miss. 

Npor Nishta, FWA (Female) BPS-5 arid marked her absent from duty and 
dismissed her from service to vacate! the seat for favorable candidate.

He has shown/disbursed fjve (06);! months’ salary ^nd allowances in 
respect of Mrs. Shagufta Khananij FWW on fake signatures as DDO 
during the financial year 2010-11 < H!

' i .LI s
Allegation Recommended for separate Enquiry

(ii)

j

i1

(16)
i •;;

He has tempered receipt of Charcoaldurlng the Financial year 2010-11(i)

5

(17) RECOIVIMENDATION
iIn I view of the above proven rriis-ponduct onUhe part of the 

said accused jofficer Mr. Habib-Ur-Rehni^p; Sa;ndeela EX-DPWO Buner is 

hereby recomjnended for “demotion to lower grade”. •>
1

' ■ ■ Yf
I

; ■1

(Ahmid Khan Orakzai)
/ Eriquliy Of|icer/Dy^B'ecretary (L&O) 

I Home & Trlbal^Affalrs Deptt:

i
•si ‘!

i i
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:■
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1 * . '.!

*r

' ■ ? ■(
i

o-.y-""'
]

I

• 1

;

......... ................
i
ff



r \7’

L--- ■'!
.<■ * 3,2.

I
; /OTHER RECOiVliVIENDATiONSi

i
V '

Following are the recommendations which have been evolved on

the basis of information came Into the notice of the undersigned during the' 

course of enquiry. The said are submitted for special perL|sal of the competent!

, authority so that the department may discharge/deliver upto the expected.
; I I Iextent in accordance to the assigned mandate:- j ^

i

»I

(a) I Internal Audit (Being mandatory feature) GFR Para-13 needs to be 
j re-vitalized/reactivate on war footing; basis. '

(b) , All Financial Disciplines as well iStanding Orders of the Finance
Department should be followed strictly not only on HQs but its 
implementation should be ensured at the end of Ipwer formation

» ^ ■

(c) ■ Mechanism for result oriented surprise visits of the supervisory staff, of 
Administrative department Deptt: should be evolved and It should be 
done on regular basis with a reasonable interval.

I :
Temporary attachment/detail-mint being the illegal practices (of the 
officials especially of the field officials for the purpose of 
management/administration should be ceased forthwith in accordance 
to the FD standing orders. With single stroke of pin, throughout the 
province all such officials should be asked to resume their original
position. This should be done without any pick and choose.

1

► 1’
(e) ) Finance Standing Order with regard to disbursement of pay to the

Provincial Got: Servant through'barik/cheques should be implemented 
in toto. TheiDDOs who yet not implanted said, should be preceded 
against

1 In case of Project position/work, there is Project Policy but the 
I Administrative department in itself ignored the said policy for the 

unknown reasons, thCis appointments made • against the project 
) posts in the entire prov.ince are‘null and void because the established! 
; criteria not been adopted, corrective measures should be adopted 
' forthwith. ^ ;

} i
I

i

.

I (d)

*

-(f)
i

c

, j «
[ In case of appointments of Class-IV i.e from BPS-I to BPS-4 the dual 
standard adopted by the Administrative department should be curbed 
with, rather it will give birth un-necessary and unwanted litigation 
process for the deptt:' e.g. as has been done in case of District: 

. charsadda and Buner. II

(g)
I

1

■*

♦

^ (AlVnftacrtJnsf^ Orakzai)
: Enquiry Officer/Dy: Secretary (L&O) 

Home & TrJbpJ Affairs^Deptt\

•?
I
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SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.
A
i ■

\ i
;

1,-Muharnmad Shehzad Arbab, Chiel' SecrcUiry, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa; 

ompetent Autbority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhvva Government Servants (Efficiency 

& Discipline) R;ules 201 f do hereby serve you Mr ■ Kabib-ur-Rehman Sandeela, BPS-17 

District Populaiion Wei fare Officer, Biiner now |iosted as Dejputy District Population 

Wcilare OFncerl{Non- l’ech), Mardan as followsA ■' ^ ;

as

;

(i): that consequent uppn the completion of inquiry conducted against 
; you by the inquiry‘officer / inquiry commitee for which you

given opportunity of hearing vide communication No. SOE(PWD)l- 
81/201 l/PF/703 dated 12-07-2013; and

•• I • t
on going through tljie findings and recommendations of the inquiry 
olficer, the material on record and other connected papers including 

; your defence before the inquirykd'ncer.

were

5■;

(ii)

I,i !

! am satisfied that you have committed the following acts / omissions 

specified in rule'3 of the said rules:-
■

i

(i) = You have taken all the recruitment record (year 2012) of DPW 
; Office, Bunner illegally for malalide intension. You were called time 

and again by the inquiry officers for provision of requisite record but 
: you failed to do so. ’

(ii) You have issued 26 offer of appointments from BPS-1 to BPS-5 
(FWA(M&F) BPS-5, Driver BPS-4,:' Chowkidar BPS-1, 

I Mali/Sweeper BPS-l & Aya/l-lelper BPS-F- without making merit 
i list and minutes of the Departmental Selection Committee meeting 

which was not signed by the meinbers as perl available record.

You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant 
to Miss. N.asia, on 18.05.2012 while other 

appointee in the same recruitment procesji were issued offer of 
appointment on 28.02.2012 which shows maiafide intentions.

You have issued offer of appointment as Family Welfare Assistant 
(Female) BPS-5 as a project employee on 28':02.201 to Mrs. Neelam 

: Saced and then as a regular employee on the same date in the same
process of recruitment allegedly on 'the receipt of illegal 
gratification.

G : „
You have appointed Mr. Farid,; Ullah as l3river (BPS-4) and Mr. 
Shah Zeb Khan S/0 Shamroz Khan as Mali/Sweeper in violation of 

- rules. Under NWFP APT Rules, 1989, Rule lO Sub Rule-2, which is 
redected in page 20 of the Esta Code revised edition 2011 “where, in 
office of the Employment Exchange does not exist. The appointment 

; in BPS-1-4 shall be made after advertising the posts in the leading 
; newspapers’'. ' , ;

(iii)
j (Female) BPS-5

(iv)

i.
(V)

;

Contd; page-2!
T'

i

[:
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\
■-

-I.-.

. i (vi) You have appointed Mrs. Walial W/0 Bakht Amin, Family Welfare 
Assistant (Female), BPS-5, Syecl Ishraq S/o Syed'Qamash, Family 
Welfare Assistant (Male) BPS-5 and Mrs. Umi Aiman D/0 Sarmin 
Khan Aya/Helper (BPS-1) during recruitment made in 2012 inspite 
of the Tact that their names wei;'e not included in the interviewees list 
as evident from the list of thennembers of Departmental Selection 
Committee.

(vii) You have registered Sajjad Alf S/O Farid Khan, Shah Faisal, Iftikhar 
Alam, Sajjad Ali S/O Subzali Khan, Sardar Bahadar S/O Barakat 
Shah, Said-ur-Rehman S/O Amir Ghawas Khan, Bakht Chaman 
Khan S/O Musharraf Khan, Wazir Zada S/O Shah Zada as Male 
Mobilizers without adopting the codai procedure for Registration.

• I ' '
Z ■ * f

(viii) You Avith ulterior motives changed the daily attendance register of 
Miss. Noor Nishta, FWA (Female) and marked her absent from duty 
and dismissed her from Service to, vacate the seat for your 
favourable candidate.

(ix) You created harassment and discontent amongst the staff due to 
which the complaints increased and 50. employees collectively 
approached the Higli Court for redressal of their grievances.

(x) You have tampered receipts of Charcoal, during the financial year 
2010-11. :

(xi;) You have shown disbursed five (05) months salary and allowances 
in respect of Mrs. Shagufta Khanam, FWW on fake signatures as 
DDO during the financial year 2010-2011.

\

!
■ \

):/
'■

;•:

c

i
i'i

2. As a result thei^of, 1, as Competent Authority, have tentative decided to

/^^V^fcOunder Section-4 ofimpose upon you the penalty of
' i

the said Rules. ■

2

i

;\ I

3, You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why the aforementioned 

penalty should not be imposed upon you and also intimate whether you desire to be heard 

in person. ^ .
■

If no reply to this notice is received within 07 or not more than 15 days of
s ' ,,

its delivery, it shall be presumed that you have no defense to put in and in that case an 

exparte action shall be taken against you.

4.

■

5. A copy of the findiilgs of the Inquiry Officer is enclosed.
!

KHYBER PAKFITUNKHWAi

:
)

i
J



r 1
government of KHYI3ER PAKHTUN^CHWA 

POPULATION WELFARE DEPARTMENT /;;
I

STREET N0.7/B HOUSE NO. 125/111 DEFENCE OFFICER COLONY 
KHYBER ROAD PESHAWAR CANT7: ;■

; Dated Peshawar the, 2D' .luly/2{)!4

NOTIFSCATION '

NO. SO.E ('iPWD) I-81/2Q11/PF: - Where'aS' Mr. Habib-ur-Kehmair Sandeela {138-lJ) District 
Population Welfare Officer, Buher now posted as Deputy District Population Welfare OfUcef 
('''^on-Tech). MaMan was proceeded against under (he Khyhcr Pakhtunkhwa (iovcrnnWnt 
Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 201 1 for lht| charges mcrilioned in the statement of 
allegations; j

AND WHEREAS, Mr. Ahmad Khan (PCS EG BS-I8), Deputy Seeretary, Home & Tribal 
Affairs Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa was appointed as inquiry; officer to conduel inquiry 
against the said officer for charges leveled against him in accordance with rules;

>
AND WHEREAS the Inquiry Officer, after having examined the charges, evidence on reeoixi 
and explanation of the accused officer, submitted his report;

AND WHEREAS, on the basis of findings and recommendations of the Inquiry Ofliccr, Sliow 
C-nise Notice was served upon the accused officer to which he replied’;...

NOW, THEREFORE, the Competent Authority after having considered the charges, evidence 
on record, landings of the Inquiry Officcio the explanation of the accused officer to [he Show 
Cause and hearing him in person on 08-07-2014 and exC-eising his powers under Rule-1 '\ (5) (ii) 
of Khyber Psikhtunkhvv'a Government Servants (Efficiency & 'discipline) Rules. 201 1 has 
pleased to impose major penalty of ‘‘Removal from; Service” upoii Mr. Habib-ur-Rehm.an 
Sandeela, (BPS-17) the then DPWO, Buner now Deputy District Population Wcliarc Officer 
(Non-Tech), Mardan with immediate effect.' :

ocen

SECREl'AR'V
POPULATION WEEf ARE DEPAR'I'MEN f 

: KHYBER pakhtunkhwa '
■i

Endsl: NO. SOE (PWDl 1-81/2011/Pf Dated I’csliawar the. 2P' .iu'y, 2014
t

Copy forwarded for information & liecessary action to the; - ;

Principal Secretary to Chief (viinister, Kh}-bei- r'akhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
All Administrative Secretaries, Khyber Ik'ikhtunkhwa.
Accountant General, KhybenPakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. .
Director General Population Welfare Department,. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.
All. Heads of Atta^ghed Departments, Khyber iUikhtunkhwa.
PS' to Chief Secretary, Kh^'^er Pakhtunkhwa, Pc’shawar."'- 
PS to Advisor for Chief Minister for Population Welfare, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
PSHo Secretary, Govt, of KHyber Pakhtunkhwa, Population Welfare Departmt 
Peshawar.
District Population Welfare Officers, Buner & Mardan.- 
District Accounts Officers, Buner & Mardan.
Manager, Government Printi.ng Press, Peshawar. ,
Officer concerned.
Pefsonal file of the officer.
Master file.

2.
3.
4.

5.
6.
7.
8. nl.

9.
10.
11. I

12. : A13.
14, ;

SECi'lONOmC^iRAIfST^ElSHMEN'r) 
■ Phone II 091-9212991C

I

;
;

A


